
TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

  Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
 

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 July 18, 2022 

 6:00PM 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
Meetings may be watched in person, on Channel 22, the Town’s website, or Kittery 
Channel 22 Facebook page. 
 
The public may submit public comments via email, US Mail, or by dropping off written 
comments at the Town Hall.  Emailed comments should be sent to: 
TownComments@kitteryme.org. 
 
The public may participate in person or via Zoom webinar. To register for the Zoom 
webinar, click this link: 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_FNykhkb7SrC-r51G9lEgRQ 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 
joining the webinar. Webinar participants will be able to submit questions and comments 
during a public hearing and public comment. 
 
Written comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become part of 
the public record and may be read in whole or in summary by the Council Chair. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Introductory 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.        Roll Call 
 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 
 
6. Town Manager’s Report 
 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  
 

• June 13, 2022 – Regular Meeting 
 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board   
 
 

mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_FNykhkb7SrC-r51G9lEgRQ


9.    All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other    
           town consultants or requested officials  
   
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
11. DISCUSSION 
 

    a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person) 
 b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
 c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 

 

12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
  a.  (070322-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to vote on Title 16 – Affordable   
                 Housing BL-BL1 amendments.   
 
13. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition  
 
 b.  (070322-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on   
                August 15, 2022 to approve the Year End Transfers.  
 

c.  (070322-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to vote for Kendra Amaral to        
     serve on the Maine Municipal Association’s Legislative Policy Committee.  
 
d.  (070322-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Adam Causey,            
     Director of Planning and Development as Acting Town Manager from July 25, 
     2022 through July 28, 2022 while Town Manager is on vacation. 

  
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 
 
15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

 a.  Communications from the Chairperson  
  b.  Committee Reports  

 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
17.   ADJOURNMENT    
         
 
Posted:  July 14, 2022 
 



1 

Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 
July 18, 2022 

1. Whipple Sidewalk Project – We are continuing to work with the awarded contractor, MDOT, and our 
resident engineer on finalizing the construction schedule for the Whipple Sidewalk project.

Utility work is scheduled to begin along the project area in the next two or three weeks.  It is our 
expectation that heavy construction work will begin in August, and will be complete before the end of 
construction season this calendar year.

Due to the width of the roadway and the space required for the construction, the contractor is not able to 
create a safe temporary-pedestrian-path around the construction area.  We recognize this will impact 
pedestrian access and bike safety while the project is being implemented.  We appreciate pedestrians and 
cyclists’ patience as we work to complete this project.

2. Senior Tax Circuit Breaker – We received 62 qualified applications for the Senior Tax Circuit Breaker 
program.  Utilizing ARPA funds, as proposed the prior year and updated in June, we will be able to offer 
up to $2,500 in tax relief per applicant this year.  Letters will be going out to the approved applicants in the 
coming weeks.

Total cost of the circuit breaker program for this year is approximately $155,000.  This is being funded 
wholly by the Town’s ARPA funds.

3. Paving Projects this Season – The Town is preparing its paving projects for this construction season.  Per 
our Pavement Management Plan, the next three years of right-of-way work will be focused on the 
Admiralty Village area.

MaineDOT is planning to pave a portion of Route 1, between the Mall area and York line. MDOT is 
working with the Town team on coordination of this effort.

We will post on our website, and through E-Alerts, information and updates about paving work including 
any detour or driver disruptions anticipated with the work.  To sign up for E-Alerts, please visit
www.kitteryme.gov/subscribe.

4. FY2022 Financial Report – Please see attached FY2022 Year End Report.

Upcoming Dates:
• Kittery 375th Arts Festival – Every Thursday through August 18, www.kittery375th.com
• ADU Grant Applications Due – August 1, Planning Department
• National Night Out – August 2, 5:30PM, Kittery Community Center
• Council and School Committee Nomination Papers Due – August 8, Town Hall 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

kamaral@kitteryme.org  

http://www.kitteryme.gov/
http://www.kittery375th.com/
mailto:kamaral@kitteryme.org


2 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: July 18, 2022 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2022 Financial Update – Year End 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2022 (FY22) finances at Year End (YE) 
of the fiscal year.  Please note, the Town is still processing FY22 invoices and will continue to do so 
through July 20.  Additionally, the year-end audit will result in further adjustments to the journal.  These, 
combined, will produce some variation from the figures presented in the attached report.  The variations 
are typically not material to the overall analysis of the YE budget outcomes, excepting revenue which 
requires some revenue to be reclassified as deferred for the subsequent fiscal year, resulting in generally 
larger reductions in the final revenue figures when the books are closed. 
 
Revenue 
Revenue will be booked at approximately $18M.  This is 11.2% over projections.  The significant drivers 
of the high revenue were one-time transactions.  Approximately $1.1M of the excess was from building 
permits for the Homestead and 76 Dennett Road projects.  An additional $500,000 was received for the 
marijuana lottery.  When factoring out these one-time sources, total normal operating revenue came in 
0.7% over projection; reflecting an exceptionally slim margin.   

 
We approached FY22 revenue projections pessimistically; with projections lower than the prior year’s 
revenue collections.  In a number of cases the expectation of lower revenue was appropriate, albeit not 
as significantly as projected.  The one notable exception is State Revenue Sharing, that was significantly 
higher than the prior year and projections. 
 
Code Enforcement Fees (building permits) came in $1.6M over projection.  Again, this is primarily 
driven by two projects that had received Planning Board approval pre-COVID; and the marijuana 
lottery.  Without these projects, Code Enforcement fees would have been just $15,000 over projection. 
 
Excise tax eventually met expectation in the last month of the fiscal year.  As you may recall, we have 
been watching this closely for residual impact from the 2020/2021 pandemic timing, and the shortage of 
new vehicle sales in the second and third quarter of this fiscal year.  Total excise collection was 
$2,066,975, or approximately $130,975 over projection; but still approximately $45,000 less than auto 
excise revenue the year prior. 
 
Boat excise significantly exceeded projections, coming in 50% higher than projected, at $40,949.   Unlike 
most summer-activity based revenue, boat excise comes in early, meaning this excise tax collection 
reflects boat registrations this year. It was anticipated that the high price of gas may drive registrations 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: JULY 18, 2022 

2 

 

downward; however, that did not appear to be the case.  Boat excise revenue the year prior was 
$33,6660 
 
Solid waste permits and fees also outperformed projections.  Combined, the Town collected $240,933, 
or approximately $115,933 over projections.  The primary driver was the resale of recyclable materials.  
The market has rebounded on metals and cardboard this past year.  Total combined revenue the year 
prior was $199,057.   
 
Port Authority related fees including transient slips and moorings, launch fees, and moorings came in at 
$185,063, or approximately $46,363 over projection.  The Harbormaster has been steadily increasing the 
utilizations of the transient infrastructure which is having a large impact on the revenue collections.  The 
total revenue collection was down from the prior year by approximately $20,000.   
 
Fort Foster revenue will end the year approximately $21,000 under projection, with a total revenue of 
approximately $278,999.  The majority of Fort Foster revenue is generated in the first two months of 
the fiscal.  Total revenue being down is consistent with the relatively wet and cool summer we had in 
2021.   
 
Recreation revenue made their projection, with a total of $558,342 in revenue.  This is 2% more than 
projected and a sign of the KCC team’s efforts to rebuild after the impacts of the pandemic.  The 
summer program registration, which begins in May and June helped revenue meet projections. 
 
Parking ticket revenue remained below projections, coming it at $30,362, or 76% of projection.  
Collection picked-up in the last two quarters, but remained $19,000 behind the prior year.  We believe 
this is a combination of the steady parking enforcement that has deterred violations, and changes in 
parking regulations on Walker and Wentworth, reducing the use of parking during weekdays by PNSY 
employees. 
 
State revenue sharing far exceeded projections.  The combination of the Legislature’s approval of the 
Governor’s budget increasing the revenue sharing percentage, and strong revenue projection on the 
state’s part, countered our pessimistic outlook.  Total state revenue sharing revenue was $1,139,122, or 
approximately 47% over projection.     
 
Sewer collections, unadjusted for the fiscal year transition are projected to end at slightly above 
projections.  Revenue came in at $2,692,633, approximately $145,633 over projection.  To note, revenue 
from metered sewer flow fell below projection by approximately $90,000.  Septage hauler rates and 
sewer expansion assessment revenue made up the difference.  This will be an important point as we 
evaluate the impact recent legislation is having on sludge disposal costs, and the programmed balloon of 
the sewer debt scheduled in 2025.  A rate review is going to be necessary in the coming year. 
 
Expenditures 
The operating budget is coming in approximately $436,000 below budget, or 3%.  Historically, we come 
in around 2% under budget.  As a reminder, the budget is a projected spending plan based on the 
anticipated cost of providing services.   We did not get the opportunity to implement the Memorial 
Circle/Beachgrass replacement project, which represents $40,000 of the unspent funds. 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: JULY 18, 2022 

3 

 

The Police Department deficit went from a projected $60,000 to a final projected deficit of $132,846.  
Approximately $65,000 is the resulting cost increases from the ratified union contracts, which are 
accounted for by the Salary Adjustment line in the Administration budget.  Between Q3 and the YE, 
Kittery lost two Police Officers due to relocation further north.  The Dispatch team is also short-staffed 
as employees leave for higher pay, or more flexible opportunities.  There is a deficit of candidates for 
both Officer and Dispatcher roles, which is not only harming Kittery but our fellow agencies. 
 
Other departments are also struggling with market competition and labor shortages.  Communities and 
employers in the general area are increasing wages, offering hiring bonuses, and providing more flexible 
work conditions to attract and recruit employees.  This is an issue not unique to Kittery or to any 
profession or line of work.  I have reached out to the Union Business Agent to begin a discussion about 
options, and we are looking at adopting flexible work policies that align with private sector and 
competing employers. 
 
Planning and Library departments are showing deficits; though these are directly the result of the 
implementation of the contract negotiations.  Again, these are accounted for in the Salary Adjustment 
line item in the Administration budget. 
 
The Harbormaster budget came in $6,231 over budget, approximately 5%, in large part due to the 
reinstitution of the separate Shellfish Warden position and the cost-of-living increases.  Additional hours 
were also added for the Deputy Harbormasters, to assist in meeting the service demands of the season.  
Total non-personnel expenses were $1,007 under budget.   
 
Attachments 
Report through YE pre-closing of the books:  

 General Fund 
 Sewer Fund 
 Other Funds  

 



 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     
_________________________________________

 
101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY      105,896           0     105,896     110,797.07            .00      -4,901.07  104.6%*
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY       81,717           0      81,717      84,998.98            .00      -3,281.98  104.0%*
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES      319,904           0     319,904     333,518.69            .00     -13,614.69  104.3%*
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA       65,498           0      65,498      71,023.02            .00      -5,525.02  108.4%*
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S      117,591           0     117,591     119,915.93            .00      -2,324.93  102.0%*
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       14,329           0      14,329      10,539.04            .00       3,789.96   73.6% 
101110 64030  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000       1,850.76            .00       2,149.24   46.3% 
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION      195,000           0     195,000            .00            .00     195,000.00     .0% 
101110 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S            0           0           0         161.26            .00        -161.26  100.0%*
101110 65010  POSTAGE       13,000           0      13,000       9,378.75            .00       3,621.25   72.1% 
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        9,000           0       9,000       7,849.59            .00       1,150.41   87.2% 
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        5,000           0       5,000       4,207.15            .00         792.85   84.1% 
101110 65060  PRINTING        7,000           0       7,000      11,676.61            .00      -4,676.61  166.8%*
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        3,000           0       3,000         271.48            .00       2,728.52    9.0% 
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY       12,000           0      12,000      10,875.27            .00       1,124.73   90.6% 
101110 65220  WATER          400           0         400         238.05            .00         161.95   59.5% 
101110 65230  FUEL OIL        4,200           0       4,200       4,486.66            .00        -286.66  106.8%*
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS          625           0         625         682.65            .00         -57.65  109.2%*
101110 65250  SEWER          325           0         325         343.74            .00         -18.74  105.8%*
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       35,000           0      35,000      34,165.64            .00         834.36   97.6% 
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       60,000           0      60,000      96,114.57            .00     -36,114.57  160.2%*
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       45,000           0      45,000      52,681.79            .00      -7,681.79  117.1%*
101110 65415  WEB PAGE        4,000           0       4,000       7,719.62            .00      -3,719.62  193.0%*
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES       17,500           0      17,500      16,750.00            .00         750.00   95.7% 
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       37,500           0      37,500      44,699.03            .00      -7,199.03  119.2%*
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       16,500           0      16,500       9,066.20            .00       7,433.80   54.9% 
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,000           0       7,000       6,719.44            .00         280.56   96.0% 
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,100           0       1,100       1,202.88            .00        -102.88  109.4%*
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS       13,500           0      13,500      14,004.00            .00        -504.00  103.7%*
101110 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES            0           0           0         679.99            .00        -679.99  100.0%*
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS        9,500           0       9,500       4,951.00            .00       4,549.00   52.1% 
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        2,500           0       2,500         793.27            .00       1,706.73   31.7% 

 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                   1,210,085           0   1,210,085   1,072,362.13            .00     137,722.87   88.6%

 
 

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND        4,000           0       4,000       2,820.00            .00       1,180.00   70.5% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2C3cg4tBZ9VRvDH2jdwCB1bOhw5c%2B/6cC7wq/dfZxc8VhWqD3kE0TTok/ZCO2lg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pz36MPnEg7ChjpbAAcoQkijk17vOWaxpYqOO9o%2Bsj9P8UGL%2BTjK9dIGbiILWB1Gw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zeIvef06V7r9IUOxmkzrQUdKmK3j2q5g55v17P5eHW3jwnoLMDPS8rMyQhqAydBd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=awgZvo0tPie03zqwpdYkFnaZvpVqGFHGZua/u3q/0iwUvd%2BJHjQ4l9s5sSkcyVmo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4BRhG0tYREH5w7gV1nOUS0Urr6ZHPqDjQk3jvhIeb5x/5wUAR21JS9lAiRez04f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lu2Lo5UBFGzzYb8hXASthxEeHTDbhc3DRkKY0Y67mN8EavWI3AGouojfxWTtfw5Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/PbePrGRldWFQ6k7Xu7SToMG2ftJ8ZKCdRg/oSeCDULYU74r%2BdXUK/yZbW6XPwob&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xna0R1AGEsPYeqOYPEiOtgsWyp9ltZ7pSd7T0t1zgEkvStxCmvv1QfzkU5UYKrRB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6XS5wxpFqcWkd0ukoeQ7503eOrUAPLJEJ7iGxGcOvXpI%2BTjhO9TXDEAokQosyaSu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=974lHB6gil1QxXeZdlwQ6DgybFDA5IDTYsUEiwkGMfIxD2jwYuNJN863SRR7zk1z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nLPM7dfkUESKxmxdfJ6tSjIVsk%2B7G1rTg/sn6rrxJQQPF67HV9ut4v2f3U0TR2JR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLMk9WUAze69lLhAaKgqQ33uXWMD/UY88ds/k401KS9xzR6q6DazTlj5NFG6AxJr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5G/N35mU0vpxKBgbNFew5qHxHJJb8oW2kIRueSimCNZfgP8JgMlqBKYb7v1FhYEu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BKfXavX3FRGIW08bkaCXznRf3ItubMbGGJSwapHBj6TTbJx78rk%2BUWj74lNs%2Bdnr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JcZsjC0rucIqBBN678WWaEVq9rEzWdqiViOzZqp%2BZvKqKSkFOBCQrxPOUpfCV7Xj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8s2B1lzLycHqXyIAFYYcBoAeVSj/K1KNyVlPsxpgMF9fOOJUCLOOwg8m/jZarjLs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l5f0X/M5cHNBG43aKgShS/6LekFVDMsk279rawPRthLbOYXdiI4n2Cq1JeuqglHN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lqJ9vrdaLo9p3EdNyvQwf4mAz0GSqnP1m/lhqCIm9EMeYwzIpwn0PYFSdNPTfJtN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFGo767GROczz9qIZFlQSnza5NG9hlokyj9qcg6WjDcr8cL3njBucI23Ov24efFp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7xk2/VCaHvuZ%2BEpftgZXmvSjuXyiB6W0A6uHiUCvHsx5Ja1Zqf1tOb4w3nekXEKp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGazqnHiCI5VAXyLMqHW3EKjia1WvC3qBWmy9WF0VIqxt7HTBWsHT7hb8Zp6xBHx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=21I/G98uHi8ThSo42bkBur5dDdOt%2BpzmEVjFbd0dH5BCE7J3/iEX/RpB/WB4es0q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRJXtpyuWAi8NnjPxOnGF7LSDjnct61zXRPngo4zyzmAjOEt9DrvDkJ7Wrf5Imh3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ywgpF145Zt0XOf7XLeoKTGRHA3FHMW/isAHcgp23KfWRYAyLPPEwrluaaQ1XSn9%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P72PI2Qvvm84i/E4sqaRZUwHRpCVOMzHYMue/Wky/aS2C0FT/0mSVoxQG4wOGtOG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/bjxoh0/pa49uGrXwhXkOn4Vpdc%2B2Hj03VhKfqyggiuJsmhcG38Ao1n7mZeS5xtO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXevksPZlGBd7aTWzNuA%2BsyqEw3qQJkDloRVVRrdPq1HMbLvAXqqd1ZJme00vP1k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJgJXWZNQmDkALFu3PIQrnhvqxnSUw8LcAvPxUZXNuih8quqQBnW/Vb2JwSx4J0S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5kdxq3p7qrvV%2BDbNDNiLKnyC1Y4NoXyn52CBZLLgNRkdXJlA6AXtEQ6wmnhfuu4Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pDZLlnq1QgnZ51WQx9d8Dv6iVXxtLxWQf8c4RMDYfmJwHiH62n06pt91z8zBANIz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=evBqPFfH5VoOhqIFsGw%2BG3lJl25d1xcOMadgSWDkdAFPvgYps4KsrzBGUDMQ1xyn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A2pmW9RknC4DbFsv%2Bgm0dLA4HGx7z2TwcUjksGFHi2E6VipaAOP3cU/Cl2ype0W%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M2/2g1U6Q2NTG4CgKsLPyjVD/a0g6aKu%2BzAP%2BGh506JSX0S/nh5BQFmtHnzdxivY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LHjumhpDCoiNTV4/N5/TJDyyCgho2NwFI0x7Ra53lrlZvGuEIaioKe/cuySn0qNQ&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES          350           0         350          45.00            .00         305.00   12.9% 

 
TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                         7,350           0       7,350       2,865.00            .00       4,485.00   39.0%

 
 

101130 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES        5,000           0       5,000       3,137.53            .00       1,862.47   62.8% 
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES          800           0         800         206.71            .00         593.29   25.8% 
101130 65010  POSTAGE        2,100           0       2,100         609.80            .00       1,490.20   29.0% 
101130 65060  PRINTING        6,500           0       6,500       4,189.83            .00       2,310.17   64.5% 
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        5,000           0       5,000       2,806.85            .00       2,193.15   56.1% 
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           20,600           0      20,600      10,950.72            .00       9,649.28   53.2%

 
 

101150 COUNTY TAX                         
_________________________________________

 
101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE    1,006,515           0   1,006,515   1,005,789.92            .00         725.08   99.9% 

 
TOTAL COUNTY TAX                       1,006,515           0   1,006,515   1,005,789.92            .00         725.08   99.9%

 
 

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            
_________________________________________

 
101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING             20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

 
 

101160 OVERLAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101160 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -            0     157,292     157,292            .00            .00     157,291.59     .0% 

 
TOTAL OVERLAY                                  0     157,292     157,292            .00            .00     157,291.59     .0%

 
 

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    
_________________________________________

 
101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -        6,545           0       6,545       6,544.57            .00            .43  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KvZxBh9qvRfLPtQ8wRvuiHlrR/rAzzhFWH2ZFigb0ww6Y05mXWgsICO9aAntwz4o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRnEraY9szQptYz6BA5au6m7HACEwYBJ3BDYc5xofrfWuJgqVth0Aw99/l5MN3GH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ruk2wsGkFDsASWx7nuW8UKer0eJU2fUolvR28EjCDfhdCDv%2BNSGOmKQ80f39hzDQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgSJm/XXfhFSZNwDemRXAc3oJHAOJr7VtcuYIp0AgAi4mJcjf2ls0jXJo1smzDeK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7vMArI7oE9fAro8JRV56nTuhwxk8MoMlnhjgysaXGlXZ1vItH4Wt/He3C0sRXD/z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGq6nz%2BZMrHuEddVJHZBK6HhqZLTwZLvTi9vl3by9z/HtsJhXlvpLcE1oNSrEhpm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUE/d1JAxtWzNn/aQp8iD2tcLJMGG543tUtCNzGI7apxr8HqFZGEJlZHjAxx1o0Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WJKQU6K8w7vMvcoNfRh40ecFWl2Kt2HEM/qtfIqBsic9IU1/lS2uXNATEz5Gi9i8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=em9Cxc5ztr3sTf33XuSKE%2B3Nu4s/RfY6%2Bu8%2BJRyi3KMYZbwxTPbMYY3R4EtsiR0N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0cJ9/ZW4%2ByE6HvtOS0roqvdmonySvdHJai2x5ksQu9pdJ8L96ymFS2NgbEMj//E1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cTco2zLtIoggcENFH/wq0KN5Byf1SVlBOLZar8gRdPavL3Dc0gToVTf%2B2zM2ihPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0wFOZ9brdZ4r0hzc2her4KWZl4LtYouYhxQAPk3i7Hl5EynrLc6dRJo7yFgvxIm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DnlSEaMzvctQchAwLBr86Nq0tVL4m27agyYXQlbRfoIJCj874v3UYdW3NfuvdrQN&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION      115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED       16,500           0      16,500      16,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN      275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN      225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA       11,910           0      11,910      11,910.01            .00           -.01  100.0%*
101230 68071  LIBRARY BOND PRINC      240,000           0     240,000     240,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN        3,771           0       3,771       3,770.12            .00            .88  100.0% 
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION       12,800           0      12,800      12,800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT       20,250           0      20,250      20,250.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA        6,180           0       6,180       6,179.64            .00            .36  100.0% 
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER      113,133           0     113,133     113,132.52            .00            .48  100.0% 
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED        5,474           0       5,474       5,473.54            .00            .46  100.0% 
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT       77,275           0      77,275      77,275.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                  1,128,838           0   1,128,838   1,128,835.40            .00           2.60  100.0%

 
 

101310 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S       99,809           0      99,809     103,836.83            .00      -4,027.83  104.0%*
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES      329,211           0     329,211     334,012.25            .00      -4,801.25  101.5%*
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF       68,791           0      68,791      57,891.86            .00      10,899.14   84.2% 
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE      140,909           0     140,909     144,267.28            .00      -3,358.28  102.4%*
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES      705,120      62,238     767,358     771,712.41            .00      -4,354.41  100.6%*
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE      296,420           0     296,420     335,472.86            .00     -39,052.86  113.2%*
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       95,895           0      95,895      99,782.45            .00      -3,887.45  104.1%*
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF       68,939           0      68,939      70,971.09            .00      -2,032.09  102.9%*
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY       83,454           0      83,454      85,121.20            .00      -1,667.20  102.0%*
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL       17,000           0      17,000      15,215.20            .00       1,784.80   89.5% 
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       15,433           0      15,433      14,170.82            .00       1,262.18   91.8% 
101310 64030  OVERTIME      185,000       3,710     188,710     250,903.63            .00     -62,193.63  133.0%*
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK        2,083           0       2,083            .00            .00       2,083.00     .0% 
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S        5,700           0       5,700       2,400.00            .00       3,300.00   42.1% 
101310 64037  GYM MEMBERSHIP STI            0           0           0       5,540.47            .00      -5,540.47  100.0%*
101310 65010  POSTAGE          870           0         870       1,030.04            .00        -160.04  118.4%*
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN       24,700           0      24,700      32,694.07            .00      -7,994.07  132.4%*
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION        2,800           0       2,800       2,818.00            .00         -18.00  100.6%*
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN       24,000       2,500      26,500      27,313.09            .00        -813.09  103.1%*
101310 65060  PRINTING        3,600          50       3,650         909.25            .00       2,740.75   24.9% 
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          700         310       1,010            .00            .00       1,010.00     .0% 
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000      14,500.33            .00         499.67   96.7% 
101310 65220  WATER          545           0         545         317.40            .00         227.60   58.2% 
101310 65230  FUEL OIL        5,400           0       5,400       6,168.94            .00        -768.94  114.2%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BuUUTl5rHwOlhaqBh2CEx5hsLHvxeceecznZAYuyTv%2B/8LA65GLSDdqKZDjoLIbd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/26ERLmg6FgFQvRvojPbI9MBCPi5JuS9gYI2/1YczeRYD6chhuAPOHURO/lvmyl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnjxX/XGTgiN4buvLO7iLSkJ1nNhARs1k5h5wWJyqSmEWX/frnKQUGx3OIKznClp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ddptbi/y3iNFFLckklUNYmXCuypTQgY0PGEa6zQh6lyySksQGZ09EccJGO5jQjuy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gx21NBFvGbu1nV/xzJWrpvJWNidnXHcRmo%2B8o%2BpQhFvKugekVlKRRh6ArN1iDo8K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jLLd3xjPc9rxN0C27HPJMQhzerL0brd3AI9zTCmZd5Zc5Fj4ngVHeR7y%2B2PhGUlU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V7MMPlTvgr6DU2dCVl7i3ldwhEvctW9Q8vEOqcteAczAsTlNvMXi/p6GCKoPyzdx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z7toYfP%2BVpREfw6x4AfMso1vzuktRgVg1keM%2BKCOyCOzNn4hM3cGB6RocZJSRvk4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKqTvDxJO6NzZeCxVyU8mW2yhgEuJiUCSZwf/m/dlNrbT72Vbs6JiMknb3cAvQQa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flzSbCI/hX15ihASWEB4N33wbAoyKjui9GYo9MTcNW83vxJ3K04QWt7rB/NCDdVr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6IA%2B3Enm/HcnDWi6R/JlLQA9nIc/CZJIyWZtlq6vmmbq%2B9KY6A%2Bm9MVq5fkyVjU/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UsrJkQh4TFIpX0vrgi00NyrGx2OPUlJRsR6fHAIQcr%2BQwNQHxWoa3MxTiQJ/EFov&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=chrAsar48c%2B3FNZPCWhD1FfQvBsGKyf/CeCl5XdKdiGLLAOZADH4PZzdsnSm2pbc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=udRStYBI0fd6nvN%2BpN0Y7tJAYCfPJ8dJEXucESSGLRz8KGkY%2Bo2hd32I%2BmtpcKX9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wr8d1SaA9u8qc%2BwWsW6om7s%2BVBoXgTRPGfjqgGsV1cWqOAtV/kyavM%2BsVbhKfQc1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFUyEBbwYhQcsWsWYaT3mxK2GyV%2BhDOkl0%2BNU7W/9AcqoUPYGfCnhFOvQxoHsjWe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iU93EHl8fMinoN%2BfV1xGy4RUcY3roiWAPqf97C3zfN9w1GECbEE9RpVKDbr2ucHQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGm8p6Um8oMgSLESSbVzwKAuhGITCWQ6ySyaBtffxUompCFUE%2B5GLY9mOr0xoyN8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ANTLWAkprJSRlmcutjmemg%2BkgQns5N%2BmX0hu4rBGft6jqnzpQp9JFP7lR6ywJavC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YtlukCph/RgEfQ2MPfuGRakt1A/yjuxDS/5dc1E/HQ4GmOGEJAhW4DyYQrMROtY9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=10gTMN%2Bs8kYrf%2B0XrwWVF2pOwTS9ZADEW44VyT4cUd/wEXm9OuSIGaxMphAAB1EA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nsF0e4YFApcfAgS/sX0vHRQxHdPO6inwAS54SSrHYZ7Vu/x7UZaMdkFcZuKZ4L6Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3xMykuje8GAZhU/6ru/6nhXN91Vz60SYZ21o5Eqsxwwkjh0wgdyvqeULUjaPGcpN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJzU6fEzWbVlSvOJyGMvT65vNdTmRuDgYE05Pdxj8agYyo60Qy5G4Ig9I7CqyfAj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RcoVfdVDFal0iEH7pkJ123d6gjVoR4W3K5VeUS%2BXR8dbyK5m/eTInElFXOiI7pti&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=73viMYCzn599uCpgyNz2epq6UDS8R7I0asr7iQ3jMPSbdJJ6CBWBCORqWnGikW7p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPcd6zOLxjZDNeII/rqmiJSKuAwGdybyroU4L97euXnR/IcYhfTdb2PfPylCjALS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IgLOd8hS1m5unCp3kjPKo/wQDmLSsTm2ZILAj8SQ%2B89MmiPmVmP1K7Wz/9VLvEkB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9HHX5dbE/Ab60dQS/%2BvHXrJ0RlX0zILvnXmE72bp8nugkiJ0O9ya8HhDuclCBPJE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uvntzc1ihGvvCTGU3NKbPIHiF6SuP5EbsX%2BcrxioynApYr5RID/bAJ/MG0p4%2BFk8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3jm52AIo4wfQEFrG7%2BV4C2yhgzvDee7pJfkNBNkxKrxjw96MF/1EypVJ60AZMVM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qsK1I2ZPlBARR9sk8CYR74WrXh00H57uNoB5A9O2ZI4Wfx8o4dNrNUyNDAfN4Oiv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=geMj1FZSHPGRBWKbTBsPk9Ch%2B0oi%2BfZWzU3ATGaYGYCOUsSudwkNMH8WQ2URcNft&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLHOKv95VG7OnCrr2nEXT/XJJHNMsOUHUoM7z4p/8G6BhTTxde7f3ePKbxjDpJSQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HzoWqnlTzzxBAfE2HyEkCbugdza1axQ7pAjdyh6LII00A5QmLyQGCwdQ7wnIOMZU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEh9Jzs88VQXXbRHVZZ0umF3TkraBXClEOO6rraYzC5N0CiJMqQ9m%2BkOVrLj3rAT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTggqVmfHmVQvStyD9//Lm9M0mnt2Lqk0nCqFhbyJ7aUbmlx9%2BdtDse%2BqpyY3fLR&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS          750           0         750         910.23            .00        -160.23  121.4%*
101310 65250  SEWER          300           0         300         458.42            .00        -158.42  152.8%*
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       72,500           0      72,500      69,388.01            .00       3,111.99   95.7% 
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       31,000           0      31,000      32,083.98            .00      -1,083.98  103.5%*
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       45,000           0      45,000      40,243.66            .00       4,756.34   89.4% 
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE          750           0         750         422.00            .00         328.00   56.3% 
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        6,700       1,025       7,725      35,117.36            .00     -27,392.36  454.6%*
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        5,000           0       5,000       6,138.54            .00      -1,138.54  122.8%*
101310 65521  UNIFORMS       24,000       3,060      27,060      29,764.51            .00      -2,704.51  110.0%*
101310 65693  SOCIAL SVCS PARTNE            0      20,000      20,000       6,875.00            .00      13,125.00   34.4% 
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       3,789.94            .00         210.06   94.7% 
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        5,000          80       5,080       3,052.50            .00       2,027.50   60.1% 
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        7,800           0       7,800       5,771.01            .00       2,028.99   74.0% 
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES       22,357       3,327      25,684      23,862.61            .00       1,821.39   92.9% 
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        3,000           0       3,000       2,652.03            .00         347.97   88.4% 
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,500           0       1,500       1,384.00            .00         116.00   92.3% 
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS        4,700       1,175       5,875       3,968.49            .00       1,906.51   67.5% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           2,425,736      97,475   2,523,211   2,642,931.76            .00    -119,720.76  104.7%

 
 

101320 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY       92,604           0      92,604      98,887.39            .00      -6,283.39  106.8%*
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES      111,056           0     111,056      97,464.72            .00      13,591.28   87.8% 
101320 64030  OVERTIME FT FIREFI            0           0           0       7,371.68            .00      -7,371.68  100.0%*
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE       16,728           0      16,728      12,155.00            .00       4,573.00   72.7% 
101320 64044  FULL TIME FIREFIGH      242,944           0     242,944     186,851.82            .00      56,092.18   76.9% 
101320 64045  FT FIREFIGHTER CAL       29,883           0      29,883      24,970.50            .00       4,912.50   83.6% 
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH        2,208           0       2,208       1,682.00            .00         526.00   76.2% 
101320 65010  POSTAGE            0           0           0          31.67            .00         -31.67  100.0%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        7,728           0       7,728       9,132.40            .00      -1,404.40  118.2%*
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        2,235           0       2,235       2,085.28            .00         149.72   93.3% 
101320 65045  TRAINING        4,650           0       4,650       1,188.82            .00       3,461.18   25.6% 
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL        2,618           0       2,618       1,200.00            .00       1,418.00   45.8% 
101320 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE            0           0           0         275.31            .00        -275.31  100.0%*
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY        8,688           0       8,688       8,846.69            .00        -158.69  101.8%*
101320 65220  WATER          302           0         302         364.65            .00         -62.65  120.7%*
101320 65230  FUEL OIL       19,398           0      19,398      19,470.62            .00         -72.62  100.4%*
101320 65250  SEWER          400           0         400         663.51            .00        -263.51  165.9%*
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       33,829           0      33,829      41,374.19            .00      -7,545.19  122.3%*
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,660           0       3,660       5,528.73            .00      -1,868.73  151.1%*
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        7,185           0       7,185       6,795.60            .00         389.40   94.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uoRCI5SMfq4CZ4ByoIJ%2BChSyoWXb4WBi2kB0HeJrWB4n5Fo7tA/MBfJsK9EHR%2BM2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JgS0ejdk5pVcaKD/sq%2BcZJtu94y9X/GeZ3PThTTphPlxg8vfDPiJ/c6OWfhnK1dq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dtSKRKpA9IE8diUboiElCcJznZmBnmz504kkr5dkGlNsFn1mBZ0XDEnOg2%2BZuSVw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrZyQLf0uDMovGvDxcGiSTzobPrs5Ji3btyL4vZDzhpFd1bWDgcoE0Yl1JnHaMXp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7bp/QQgF5MhLFpGCJkXnBCGdqaE3rRBvFSHaOwnFh023kQz5BYWzhyYLDr6lU0a3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=htmKJaRKYLRaFpK1QfX2XlUjD4V4e8sSz2lTW4mUArQgEf1QCNtlwmM3OjaCW8th&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W3SdAsgfX3nlWt1V5OxHgyq3m8tPSgsXq6w7xe9SfRzVZsM2LreS6k2Yx5LQT7Fe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IyfWvTtaZuGJY3mk9iMW6lymO230wonxeDr74bTa0fuZ80Zrx%2B%2Bi4STv9idUaRhb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=456WOmZmDqwwxmiN3D%2BiVT3tRY93%2BcdvZnGuxrIKQ7OsajWVhCayVgNgFwh5fRI9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c2JaOz1p5e1gn8zUpcjYXT/MXvIg7FCXGzpjSAhb%2B1FP6wKbbXbyAGjenwbs2/Ey&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfhgDmM3b%2Bmcl11qSjq1haz1zcV5dSED2GOEwc/qrmitEM4ej%2BcHJoro2tXmztoI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcwO0TiMaeBlrfKgyWYVSzQ2yhm2lapP2NN5isSbbvx94Y/L2jODg2bOx8ABHZFV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IWgymQH7TFNCE3OpKR4zW72IfIOFoBRAFOMUCmVjEbjkgAarS0gVK9ehp0aH/wy2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hEyTJwBxqhNR1MR8bRluG9mcoq%2BKOY4sXjg0LOIz2RIqo4wQi37wVMIAXbuIXncC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HOBzR2cek2fGaPxCj8FTpOj%2BoBDI5XmiFlCZZNDH9cUVHwsR7TjNQKwn/4LptvsN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xb2jdpcKQVQYDPoOEClBxzarB0TGHyUs%2B0Z/t%2Bcw5eYM%2BMsuZnwaxz4wSc0ggwdM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0ByFYZBbb5gYxGDGzVta3957l3IytSBtnDIJpI/xkmz%2BM8j5Xcd1%2BGwf%2BSp7M7O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NrebHSLcNE6Rd83MoXmt7474PL0wZ8fQ7bYIYk9Wdt2Ib%2Bx9NIn3cxvaElwUzFJb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZObEBZvCH8vNYhhgjCfwv51E8dujdA4ngLHHl/0uBVKCT4e4XE4%2BRoy2ZyqZz4c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zjc8plyD75wP3rZ3Q9elh5D5l5M9GQ%2BXp7YJiS02S0ZDj4/8788EtMaEDQvYZdZ9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJNNBpJep7vJov0N7Jv/WLWVHo1l0WTOiHbMAqC9ivmwKbf6BAa3QTsBEDMxy5Zq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qy3hy/iF5Pb4Vi2YI8kYidiDXmnwQ1MLN26cRSX0UjBgjdZKPxObTSkMRVZHfos8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rEYz%2BngXQ6XaQBxdts%2B3AqyaXP7%2Boz9bkj/9TDWAcw2L50KIN9FG026v4Is1CRBy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DM2oY/MkWEVIX5IzeZ8Wsy4RaxJaeLoFYy/f/rMqskGm6wmWc/RYYbEsAvcXJqIK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2BOCk%2BdVn6wOknvrk4aPSiByDhXzXZayTKWUSFYtbrMy5LQ/Pch%2BoKlcX0iK5XrG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZwSGKuVrFtUBPs7n/AIjm9cbjr77e4CDLImURTgbkRCDfw38gUgZAcySb5oxFJYQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BcnfhQUE5zL8YA4Vg7pddWNy/8K68zGbaoCLv5B7vfcToYqJ0AdchbrQC9yCUnpT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3VWqqoR8yDy4hg/Wm2D%2BHFvA8pMQp1X4dIpPuvlNblyoSPmzrrW0EsiWotEcVftn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AuY5bIn6rKYurLMH03FEFkyO%2BB6jm0FXRx27y3xTZ7Be0w4VHZ7MPvv/HnZFQL0W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j8iXVVzn4bk7L6dDrkuXosHmS9TEldwD%2BAmPlDUXbSOcTFQfME68B2DnCI4HJ8fS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pSM%2BAZ71WhVeEp%2B7vXBaCpA8u2yAeRH4hlB/sbgwEkFA22i6rwM8JiNu/2LmklAS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFpDD/0ek1UBXd5W%2Bv33wEp%2BCckvLmHk6o68cy8mde%2BIPTeb1oHpUEZnUIhjNoh8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3kqqtoj8U5lhprMeqWhWSVMBEb8BsRrNV%2BWjWVWwf88nUj23e5A/BsYiYgrZNHIi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=73GUk2DHMG7IlhUNSlxSqapSGbuzOFouew3CNTCqb5HVlhToJ4p48a7gAxphvI8R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ywRVqH3tW1wXnTLvwTDg1qql3yGH48/ssRi2BZ3CB3rhEcw1BnHc134IVeapIfAe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3mKOGpuZ6mL9N56HOC/BIxc/KUbpMtK%2BWWKC%2BwFriLjCzLSu3%2Bzwh9FRFoPv2Fs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYGWGLG3LzLVEafk42qGiItWkG9EpR1PwssHwS%2B1xQ0V8sBKlEvqSL3gbZmWz82j&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE        5,117           0       5,117       1,158.00            .00       3,959.00   22.6% 
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        7,896           0       7,896       7,954.62            .00         -58.62  100.7%*
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,390           0      15,390      13,738.96            .00       1,651.04   89.3% 
101320 65521  UNIFORMS          800           0         800       2,800.00            .00      -2,000.00  350.0%*
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          672           0         672         329.86            .00         342.14   49.1% 
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          600           0         600         695.85            .00         -95.85  116.0%*
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT          500           0         500         319.93            .00         180.07   64.0% 
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        8,000           0       8,000      18,887.60            .00     -10,887.60  236.1%*

 
TOTAL FIRE                               625,491           0     625,491     572,225.40            .00      53,265.60   91.5%

 
 

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       
_________________________________________

 
101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE       45,000           0      45,000      18,250.52            .00      26,749.48   40.6% 
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000      13,890.70            .00      -3,890.70  138.9%*

 
TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                        55,000           0      55,000      32,141.22            .00      22,858.78   58.4%

 
 

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    
_________________________________________

 
101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI      255,000           0     255,000     255,149.44            .00        -149.44  100.1%*

 
TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                    255,000           0     255,000     255,149.44            .00        -149.44  100.1%

 
 

101410 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S       35,020           0      35,020      36,433.44            .00      -1,413.44  104.0%*
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      529,033           0     529,033     493,922.34            .00      35,110.66   93.4% 
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       48,797           0      48,797      46,436.95            .00       2,360.05   95.2% 
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &       75,000           0      75,000      48,747.14            .00      26,252.86   65.0% 
101410 64030  OVERTIME        7,200           0       7,200      12,117.40            .00      -4,917.40  168.3%*
101410 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500         124.13            .00         375.87   24.8% 
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        4,200           0       4,200       5,361.35            .00      -1,161.35  127.7%*
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION          750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7% 
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        4,000           0       4,000         254.00            .00       3,746.00    6.4% 
101410 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600         283.00            .00         317.00   47.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNAkMP1IZFxAmo2HF%2BXAsfaEIJRq4M7IQUtXXw85cxlMBpZEtLU/%2BrwqNQmruF02&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFzvFKR5xhQKP4DuZGuP1Z6WPtgZO0SdgwsWewTlabo84Ah%2BPolLWDwFuz%2BuyQPp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=few3ORuiiRTiWw4/7I5PLyNxGlGOW1QcW0PEGvTuBWIGXANpqEdKmsnBJ5D7vAry&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6oUgIS/OM7HJA0M0fHkY8OfYeHU238PGbDgzFrffdsVufovbj8gNu1r9tNDEE0VC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9h4Jnovr1lVRJkd6dsW6pLfcdWcLxnl7Qoc9x2fWSFbNilRsTYK2d4r1Zta%2BLBem&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nE0%2BWZmN3MxPnLFGtBNStB8PUCvyHp1ErIzYIMVznNrQDFURfEqONinaOqcJFN4M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a5ui4bIU%2B6je9spiqexvryiqd41aOpyFiEUtUb//rawzOwy%2Be8%2BLyTZNITh2cmMe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=puj0L/QYyR%2BnMpeVz5d63%2BmAi5xoejIjZXBYpHMdP9hP/0XkKKTl%2BUm8f2zf8o6%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OwCkK2Y1mCrSzGNHZQccDOYNjAnuxi7VS3y/9u0IuGua3xoNdOXR6I8v2i%2B6kwpt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDGoZzOPPcfzK4lopBgvDQ8CUEUod7v9sic%2BE/EjdQlAx3QvAAe57tup9StBvjK/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nl7Tbbey3BgRH1jPVzfX2BwnxKjzPQKb5BUNie0GDwaQFhzn3B%2B5pQI/v29QuEp/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvaoqWQLTtpNTxQx3E5z0bCftbvVb0eQmnvcbo2/pRIo9WUZ0A6lvOnZhuo2PO90&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=18IrKGBeLjPJ97h1CLxXSe%2BdPqXBHqZmsmMqTAgTcUxqqNG2YlfC3IlugV/UWX5m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I9ZfIrVQoaX%2BdKKU6i5eorp4XUegmeTnn4EuKmVdjvmo%2By4MFggHPBmkeqVIP1uB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ydRGtJsMy6IjpZB9HCgAJB%2Bb0zR3ludw11VtpWrd2o7hOkBDaWZvvhtP01AzcFiv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rv9AvayDK2T0dI3aAT%2Bwcyfb%2BZryAb3UZEoudZ5Ea8vov7En3g%2Brp/ads0cA80Y5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CPfbesqFVDtSHA/86pormHgN15ka7PU9tYFr7BJNOQ%2Bg5rgZUwUKKQoXfbhAkH2s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5PDynJ9ECUNwH4U8suhAyj82W%2BDLKGVmc87YXuV85ukdTvx2NUIZ4hxmkJ1b2Izk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIUI77/7ynOU3se3HT9%2BNWOn/jDtucFIVYC5JiqXib%2BLjfcociiryZX7PIQsL8/q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ds%2BMHPqOm6KtqQ9QQdJHM81cXvPF81L6IzJ8opCLi8NIxDTqyMhZdbrYJaBiaV0d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Fy%2BbIQs0ZYeLctqob8ztLIL/R6PBIoEc4jcZjUKZMoOKETEA6wIZg/DZu0UG51%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0llaao%2BVIbCoMXKH03vFhVkpawrjwDiEdURM49BlEWOMJjpADaT3WgxqrBL8iES&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpqI%2BYzszdEiJ1WI00Sw7xECdDjeRHDj9%2B84Dcm3sc%2BMehGvNBFc59m8/XbPBRCP&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        1,000           0       1,000         789.28            .00         210.72   78.9% 
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,100           0       4,100       5,915.75            .00      -1,815.75  144.3%*
101410 65220  WATER        2,500           0       2,500       1,339.34            .00       1,160.66   53.6% 
101410 65230  FUEL OIL        7,000           0       7,000       5,242.54            .00       1,757.46   74.9% 
101410 65250  SEWER          350           0         350         400.00            .00         -50.00  114.3%*
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       18,000           0      18,000      14,145.81            .00       3,854.19   78.6% 
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,000           0       3,000       3,207.70            .00        -207.70  106.9%*
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250         648.04            .00         601.96   51.8% 
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       18,000           0      18,000      24,442.80            .00      -6,442.80  135.8%*
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       52,000           0      52,000      35,965.88            .00      16,034.12   69.2% 
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000       7,298.50            .00         701.50   91.2% 
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING       12,000           0      12,000      18,233.38            .00      -6,233.38  151.9%*
101410 65452  SALT      140,000           0     140,000     254,201.79            .00    -114,201.79  181.6%*
101410 65454  SAND        2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0% 
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL        3,000           0       3,000       2,751.60            .00         248.40   91.7% 
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       3,429.99            .00       1,570.01   68.6% 
101410 65460  SIGNS       10,000           0      10,000       3,250.39            .00       6,749.61   32.5% 
101410 65462  STRIPING       45,000           0      45,000      42,740.37            .00       2,259.63   95.0% 
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP       19,000           0      19,000      18,666.82            .00         333.18   98.2% 
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       30,000           0      30,000      24,275.14            .00       5,724.86   80.9% 
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,500           0       6,500      11,146.33            .00      -4,646.33  171.5%*
101410 65521  UNIFORMS        4,400           0       4,400       3,700.51            .00         699.49   84.1% 
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS          850           0         850         933.58            .00         -83.58  109.8%*
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES       17,000           0      17,000      17,329.99            .00        -329.99  101.9%*
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800       1,090.11            .00        -290.11  136.3%*
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS          600           0         600         742.22            .00        -142.22  123.7%*
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000       1,410.30            .00        -410.30  141.0%*
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          400           0         400         395.63            .00           4.37   98.9% 
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        8,500           0       8,500       7,752.51            .00         747.49   91.2% 
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500       1,024.99            .00         475.01   68.3% 
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT        3,000           0       3,000       7,883.10            .00      -4,883.10  262.8%*
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       1,595.22            .00         404.78   79.8% 
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL        2,000      40,000      42,000       1,860.00            .00      40,140.00    4.4% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,134,950      40,000   1,174,950   1,167,989.36            .00       6,960.64   99.4%

 
 

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 
_________________________________________

 
101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE       60,000           0      60,000      58,537.06            .00       1,462.94   97.6% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                  60,000           0      60,000      58,537.06            .00       1,462.94   97.6%

 
 

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES          520           0         520         521.40            .00          -1.40  100.3%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0PGmNX0O3hlZPkNs97P03LIGSVlMaonVgBvl8iPGUDcL2X1p1J0qxUPykOfIYRc3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W3DeiEY4CFKXqsfYlol0cm/p6G6zCmuRiT4O8QXbPjYGlDGu%2BA2gLMeRONkt7eOF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dHZ5u2kjbIFcNJY6gmzif8e4QDnRKV9bcj3p%2BFfY7tj%2B9FuiNK3dIIUpJGBZ6iNF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X6tL9c/3Fj2oMQN8R0jHvseviZXB8VGwqWkDlxUN8JYaggn8OuDpmREY2sk2QH4c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d9urCIy6cIM5POhtG8o5tAxFJ1MITSu3Spkv/praNihHbDT0KIw3YGlblcNzk4jP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5DBL2BbufCUsdBnOIPCaYpZZDEfX5/bpQ1Iecs2sb07LU4VxFAAAtouKNd3waABj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C/qYYO92kC1qcPUEfafmbzlyyRpXSNbI8u5UAuOnYq4JPxotUSHLb9UyVi85Z12t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tty31wBO3fYJQX1hzWBaefNxtIRxys%2BTtQB6nXTABSP%2BU9pG0ymhV%2Bv5cKPbBXbv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mEwZ66%2BPObwqk3SCpN5qEiafTw08IZb7MVqOawH2A5Wez2tNPV9A7V/xlrh70ayu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ccqpUGhdhvUDccW2elWzliCJMIkoyUzW2HxQCVmMqlA4OL2Q/78y18XvHBJfgH9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FPcuAXp3rc0g0xcCrTyxSv5wZ23Jq4GUO5UHwyi9CHUbiSDsJrD54Z/RoOzVDLdi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sz4SbOJZHoQUrutYT7iu%2Bt823tyfqBGwEbomZKJJc%2BwnrZurRMbWdWNcMprELWnO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSVaft8FdUI/8VkG8zW5D7lgFd%2BjNYw1OoPGFkjN8JH9JiHEIpRADCOkIQtXfxOU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ERpauONM/qEPe5OReGclznBjaUnrJHHAW14IVTXDqZqsPyaJaDL2GuwvDSd9s3E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o4tI8YI0srssw/l4vP%2Bc%2BD6dFZ7SiPvBWPbzs5k0qLZjzBceCJoVd9scfA7mC19/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K22t5thQk2An3YfyP7t5PuMkvgELyA2n8zd1DzUjI8MFep9v952BdB48EMWOVXtD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E778Io2xgka9dkmiI2jOBK/8E5hDwYniWKjxZb0lGx7%2Bn1cLikilLO0M/FAttpQk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aGRX7ENyvRpF9gPpIS3SiKG07FPZpnfFge2FKYV2iDWwNM1Na5F0dVXzPukSOaNa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZH23BegxYR0D8QSHpEyjWcPb7hYJQzgaC6Awlm2A3VQVRRPCwuH7gVE5PSS2newY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WhhK48YQxplWKMg9IBrabBMByhK%2B4LH/IkllFLqq4U51HXC4wYtek5T7nH17YCED&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZFVVuVNTy2vadQg%2BodIL14RdkthyjeCdzVjY7c8mY57%2BA5nM8D3UukQkZ1jhfFc8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pXOmS/dkrgqwvl0iMRbVIlGQGhKGT7fHczBE5Exd8eK/Li%2BL5InTC2V2f9T79Ndo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uyyKQ1J6T9Z0sqSde7LxbwZq93%2Bw9ya%2BmhP8DD80mXTpP9gpw9kXCr/lztRb1Y9S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IkPGHDZR7UGVbHW3Kc49fX1OgyWV/8MD%2BEBGrOq9mSV/O7Bk1CeDzcaNNf65pajw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fwj60AWMQw20iVFyB3n7z4zN%2Buw/wSdhk9ttAMRvWkvYsJBVW4J0heHukgEKCNse&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3PhIldNfruIj0aHvtJSFBO2JFYHlZs173bx/Kk8iAX4gRO1zhftjLsyV98nTEpA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFaZa8sRF3K81a26dj%2B2ZajpX8MV3b0OPzZMW6hN5FItmyw92D38nHFosqWva3ng&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvvEmoE6qhzC93fNSD6J5uGbte5mrylHAboO3oHJMtoJctRUTj6/tmVt2FCev8aM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CAnl9AB6N0yFeTKIlGWMrUV118fjs2yEUCn36q9QVFCDclTagYw0U9aDNtgB%2BU97&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVWjlXsAe2jvd7ZKGyVyaW5wqTmEmhbPZtIbXgPSWZs3B11wT8cW32Sce/bPTUq9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CHfj9SUtN/yPqB5fNjL9g1Oj0%2B7Skx08JU5P3Eeoh8LOJTeF9i8DPyu618NWNbOv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vm6nyDptejDQCmTc1xpQCr/Wgdcgfdbx1/VHxd6F4/i2KAAdoLB8W2KzuLhuN/GV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=03rEwsW6iHwFpBdThjfqlLAEz097OCsYEaK58Bg1045W9mDHAa1oTeGI4%2BoES2O%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfCWfVRASpYXU3RH/HMhMUfFM%2BiyI5P3F8O0pGOepCY7UPVO1CvRccPDGQ2hGY04&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uvmmep1TAZy4xqAKoLaZfePQYJgds7pTwv%2BkK9o5h5sSywtpJa7QVgu2zenBPRa3&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                  520           0         520         521.40            .00          -1.40  100.3%
 
 

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
101540 65479  FAIR TIDE        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN        1,400           0       1,400       1,400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                   7,900           0       7,900       7,900.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               
_________________________________________

 
101720 65010  POSTAGE          450           0         450          14.84            .00         435.16    3.3% 
101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000         405.00            .00         595.00   40.5% 
101720 65060  PRINTING          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101720 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT        1,250           0       1,250       3,308.54            .00      -2,058.54  264.7%*
101720 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
101720 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101720 66026  SMRPC MEMBERSHIP        5,685           0       5,685       5,685.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                10,785           0      10,785       9,413.38            .00       1,371.62   87.3%

 
 

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    
_________________________________________

 
101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S       72,119           0      72,119      73,079.73            .00        -960.73  101.3%*
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY       64,260           0      64,260      56,667.37            .00       7,592.63   88.2% 
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF       40,934           0      40,934      42,270.89            .00      -1,336.89  103.3%*
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER       26,970           0      26,970      26,881.88            .00          88.12   99.7% 
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM       52,349           0      52,349      61,654.96            .00      -9,305.96  117.8%*
101721 64030  OVERTIME            0           0           0         500.56            .00        -500.56  100.0%*
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI      103,239           0     103,239     106,932.03            .00      -3,693.03  103.6%*
101721 65010  POSTAGE        1,250           0       1,250       1,129.84            .00         120.16   90.4% 
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,500           0       1,500       1,820.36            .00        -320.36  121.4%*
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION          600           0         600         663.45            .00         -63.45  110.6%*
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        3,000           0       3,000       2,654.04            .00         345.96   88.5% 
101721 65060  PRINTING          500           0         500          10.00            .00         490.00    2.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GLIKzw8PbazeJfzP7v6zBTvXeJgCiJgV5zpicjILD64NF/U9QytslQ2zREdVX8CS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7YTwBufC/BdMFjurMLk0ZQxbOy%2BJoUH3b7MiLyquHftUhbYYaJtGNqb2pY5t4ix&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vgeQpbhJVBegrIHhHN6t3H8Q9Zsvc/uTeN9guyZYfQCd4t77X1akQpn%2BFPzhcrg2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p9LlkgdM0/At0ztoBpw8miQRVNUpJFKH5S9IuV8tlbtPDprHVcCSxC8b1eHDdww5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGXRvNheU4xbmRd7mz2f6FhH1pcLRUfpDqdlQHGtqwuSzRM1nxeLaQqTzie3Jsmx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KfuG%2BhAdS8WfsK5tBKZ1Z4CRo0mg7ekc3eMuwLBB4nbUsPlBdm9mUYGy8DKzTR5M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iocGbT7dBwVr%2BHbP0UqkJM%2B/68b65MxnGvR7ZVH7PS/2UMuaoMMUBZVefXiy%2B6U4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eH2szq05LWBUWmLtga8L0Ajy9dSY1pOpPrdV%2B4gdzGiTH3kH3aXTal4Ldj2sSIPv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEj6XRLeSH22UchYPZqCgpOVcwC6XCRgj36Y97h0QOlh92iRjQ6wnr8ddCUc0c5X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDBCxJ0KhjDFHIUNJ1LshNfrYLhnzRCw6AsLksAsOJHdchZMuMOtdk4/5lfvsVaz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXG1XB2jAIR8o%2BMM6JN3fEOY6jUMa7SZ8V%2BX4N4MTa2riW4iOSsvWtM48dGLPqsd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eQZg9ipOusT8WH40z9FIs2kH1mHH%2BYLMtN2fWbYjAEgkGSlyKCBvxDWf0X892Co1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UEzNhy7mo2%2Bgm8TUd52CQ%2BC9gGphp/r6uPYc7ls3Xbe9QU9YSA1/L1jf9TEkZZOW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfQ9HNeS%2B9lH1Haym1FwZJpjZCo/vj%2BnIn2BOJjupAtqIsXUfarGq%2BYg6YQVTBcb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hwQ0Hs077gKfZn1p7TzFwVoNNVAIevXd2I5yLVFGHwGD6rvjQwq%2BJ5bYuCAE2ufJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4cgNBsp8V0e7yUDrQRDwu%2BaCWtX%2Bg7KHtdWecwGr2rzKUE/jH2/D7NIe6gn96kg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H7u2J%2BI7zBu%2BMp00SjALDG70BmxLNhZlJXKqnEYHeG3VVJXDXOAWAEMI0U7WUqGP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ju00WO6sg/Qxymq1mqUWDley0cKBg%2BIOKge4HOR6SP3cGxdGzABxObWCrEYuOI8D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBo6zjwtOe8Iuv8Vbsfm4%2BhCm72DJX5rOTy1Yp/gjO68GKEsC9rKfkzsbbU51UYh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2c0aV4FLB4qY3RgF5HIXoFEaWScx27YKsBiUPqgWStk%2BEYGV03sQuTB9YBN%2Bmnw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTB%2B%2BN0oJ2PbgpG75wujhYMAlxyF8Fj3Xj%2BFcmTaYwyq/8%2BPsDjmM3uboOzwxwU3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sgrLwGdsAPaYBoWVOMTNvaJlLojsHcS/%2BQJZE4umjKI3nx3UVp3BTtdd8MNBMLlS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zB54kW2c/mjXt89RtXhobuPnXQpq9e0PKwXTuwYIumWTUdtmlcsIiwCf8OC6ZG1F&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT          500           0         500       2,699.32            .00      -2,199.32  539.9%*
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,700           0       3,700       3,130.55            .00         569.45   84.6% 
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101721 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
101721 65314  VEHICLE LEASE        1,900           0       1,900       1,892.58            .00           7.42   99.6% 
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES        5,000           0       5,000       3,723.90            .00       1,276.10   74.5% 
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       31,362           0      31,362      30,161.80            .00       1,200.20   96.2% 
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN          200           0         200         182.85            .00          17.15   91.4% 
101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY        6,000           0       6,000       7,500.00            .00      -1,500.00  125.0%*
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      135,820           0     135,820     138,036.00            .00      -2,216.00  101.6%*
101721 65521  UNIFORMS          250           0         250         334.99            .00         -84.99  134.0%*
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          850           0         850         629.59            .00         220.41   74.1% 
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          400           0         400         213.50            .00         186.50   53.4% 
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250         101.53            .00         148.47   40.6% 
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        2,000           0       2,000       1,678.50            .00         321.50   83.9% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                    555,903           0     555,903     564,550.22            .00      -8,647.22  101.6%

 
 

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      
_________________________________________

 
101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL       10,006           0      10,006      10,409.75            .00        -403.75  104.0%*
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      131,898           0     131,898     147,373.73            .00     -15,475.73  111.7%*
101730 64030  OVERTIME        1,000           0       1,000         710.40            .00         289.60   71.0% 
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100          60.00            .00          40.00   60.0% 
101730 65060  PRINTING          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,538           0       1,538       1,266.73            .00         271.27   82.4% 
101730 65220  WATER        7,400           0       7,400       3,966.06            .00       3,433.94   53.6% 
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       2,610.19            .00        -610.19  130.5%*
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,050           0       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625          12.55            .00         612.45    2.0% 
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,200           0       1,200       3,119.12            .00      -1,919.12  259.9%*
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500       2,325.55            .00       3,174.45   42.3% 
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,000           0       1,000         731.04            .00         268.96   73.1% 
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD        3,000           0       3,000       1,570.90            .00       1,429.10   52.4% 
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       31,200           0      31,200      41,739.28            .00     -10,539.28  133.8%*
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        1,000           0       1,000         193.92            .00         806.08   19.4% 
101730 65510  PAINTING            0           0           0          17.52            .00         -17.52  100.0%*
101730 65521  UNIFORMS        1,200           0       1,200       1,116.00            .00          84.00   93.0% 
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150          55.97            .00          94.03   37.3% 
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          150           0         150         149.78            .00            .22   99.9% 
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6mmTeTMMHUg4wJDaa1dYWCz1fxJsnPohTMOgu3JL9PUORjZt9UPT0uKU9BkAMLL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptvDcwt/PSEoz/bUt91jJuAw9UNKjWvyT1DvEHbRB0P1eYEi8QV52FnyqDw/XNMN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PmwbKyZpB8IJ7WSHauDxnGQfJJH2iAka4esw2Eks14n8nWraZlCD2e5MAkObWBI4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2hZRajihiwAmX2YXSpAKq%2BZjBVNU9cb2fhgGPn5GAE5k0fq341EY410CsZPwTgtz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sz/nsBs3s%2BBnzhYIWkpVYIxVOdv1GK82PBanhyxF8BjOf0iQDt7TKbHPzKbXqQUk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FBA26s104m/noMUjSw3VKcgSuRWKROOWb%2BRakAlTiBXq6HKEuax6%2B0BItrEDZ7IE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zdYA1zbtc%2BrO1YXRNtEsZtErqVVxDyBm5qiADb3nE7fCIOLuHClYo%2B0k6aXNPuT4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7k7CA8njL4RjJHC6CBZkSccMGW6cbmLoFqYJvj5pLatbhTctW6kLS83btcseZcZR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f0xds3bTX9EV4fpl5ICcpP6Fzlkv6LwH53LLvQlALDZ8AuGMfMPq8GtpAFrFx9SH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m7VH%2BWeUji0TpUmA6Gf9H1C8j6ZqqsYBdlxndp2ZlJmGBEZlaBV3OFZSpbiLWZOE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=73Qwcc0fT0QCLCNZ1QcKGvjt1slozSOgW5W3KkzEAaNB2xSbBoZEvSuBtkG%2B47Zf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNV8EJjN1un6Z4/IR51pXDI3n7XGa7l7Cq8pjBCijyeY/3saPObA49%2BiA3yx0iM9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcAYBqmEZolpwzKPEB8MyA/nEX9KipHHuQUCNo8hJGJScEvm7c4Qyd0a2Sg3QidV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGeFO7hZZlaah89mo69jQhvFyLFfQtl%2BCvWBU02zbHJc26rBUKe9O6C37KrpeA/e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gqB8PAIgzS2UPznLYqSbPjD8ri3QDimfeQi8MiAGqj2SUSd7yz4u35dZqlfbU95O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ApoQ8MFZ1taqtIW3U0d0BsSyXPEHt4WDPpIQuxfBkTlTe7YqSG6u3SyZcPNvKM3E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kuOhryU%2BeTF/YTfB0MR25saVHWiCNr49VHmnD8rXJpk8Yn3YTDnu322DmN7rp8Ce&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0X/v2/KYsw2TvJnKhddLFgn9LMNAwTfp8kZM/rEbG/%2BOkLIdawrua0ETso87Fqj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uYpg%2Bm6pUU91/N8NzQI4fRmpXEj2JRXGmyE/QdtJHrcwf%2B1b7WKSBStxdED7GN2G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OyN5RQcdG4p6rjPGaGlEh6qq3jclsM7PRVvxr2xbKJYUci0E6EWbHqlKgeoZjbYn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=praf4I6kMHEymhyGgzHPtVFyBkuQ0NGN2lPheFVikO76VuDuiAxR9CdtYoQWOtvc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7h2OkkPw1H2uNE6jrsP4nqJs/aoRUO67ZsiZEdGi4mHGPLJOnHLO3M8Y75Ccm94&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fVqTZSmrmPmSDUg8IHXeYh1kEka9jyYxChva0Sg2xJQZrAGdOKL/g0%2BC84cr5eay&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2l%2BTpev6dromZonCkAqPrLkKkyczAkvXB%2BjYJG8oTWJN4yruPnWEEGiHClvUdkM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wg2XK302urYPCRzK1KnTvp8EbiBLCI1sYivdXS8XGpySfcfsbNoJuLStwYL1sCOE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtujlnEvbRqIG9cNvROtXHT1r0QlClYhK8FVsknd7QnkhMs5hZfQd7%2BejeBL1Xz9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2XI4VBA9p6vV00oQIfGSVL1RUl5V1vwOd7Xc5T6xknzXNb2SXDa2Az5pSIq2jXY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oDWAHy%2Be3IZyYIeOUUvfzwx5Uwk0yAsPPTRzgNf2THeUjQb65ky56HHA1LgRebq/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iy89Dc2nwJZHnWRcAT7zSSomZgsZyHd/57w7vq4DF3t2Vgnq0%2BwD2lkwUFlA5aTG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FQvcHgDYcBZ/l20WiGR6ixO/yx3gJvQRc3I/K46oTaEMEErALpZAKG8maajZcz5U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=weu3xOq6SHpc0siU9ivqR/J%2BG3ZyUxcSj2vWfTu9bRN/gWgoK60HqJcuzBSiNq4H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GevgPDFnF5P2cJHWCRw5gKoJZ1WIfZxslnS9A1NnM/uSooG5Ckh1imXdR7TqIR7a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iyPfJOgJO8BhBUfDlrdwSHpsBHLoVczELH61KC6Dns6QnKPFEs5SnLIoJOq4iqc4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6tuJb2Cp8iZNp%2BKl08Fv214YaUA5gNvo1uBkB6S1d%2BeDA67cMDe9ThVViwe/kxm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aMUceUEsrtAHAYrYLDgPKVclrBciSF%2BBhaouikD3Out9f3UKAZsP7zqmtTSwCKY3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I1jVsF1HNeE9V0AuuPo3Owqbllz491k80/4lT4WGtplYEBZjqT1Xacv/xU2s0nyw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JwqJXXymxDdrhmRan75EAJLFXUDPW5IBUh7sjOAFBFzcdTLruVj3AY%2BBWalyaFke&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,000           0       1,000         569.95            .00         430.05   57.0% 
101730 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH            0           0           0          10.04            .00         -10.04  100.0%*

 
TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                      201,767           0     201,767     219,058.48            .00     -17,291.48  108.6%

 
 

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      
_________________________________________

 
101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL       15,009           0      15,009      15,614.35            .00        -605.35  104.0%*
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       53,561           0      53,561      35,163.30            .00      18,397.70   65.7% 
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       64,625           0      64,625      42,847.02            .00      21,777.98   66.3% 
101735 64030  OVERTIME        7,200           0       7,200       5,294.95            .00       1,905.05   73.5% 
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,400           0       1,400       1,759.32            .00        -359.32  125.7%*
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101735 65060  PRINTING        3,500           0       3,500       1,932.13            .00       1,567.87   55.2% 
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY          513           0         513         312.24            .00         200.76   60.9% 
101735 65220  WATER          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        1,500           0       1,500       2,694.54            .00      -1,194.54  179.6%*
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          600           0         600         599.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625          39.99            .00         585.01    6.4% 
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,200           0       1,200       2,036.53            .00        -836.53  169.7%*
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500       1,361.03            .00       4,138.97   24.7% 
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES          700           0         700       1,307.10            .00        -607.10  186.7%*
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,000           0       4,000       3,743.69            .00         256.31   93.6% 
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        4,500           0       4,500       2,132.26            .00       2,367.74   47.4% 
101735 65510  PAINTING          400           0         400         328.90            .00          71.10   82.2% 
101735 65521  UNIFORMS          700           0         700         372.00            .00         328.00   53.1% 
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150          28.78            .00         121.22   19.2% 
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          900      20,000      20,900      15,042.45            .00       5,857.55   72.0% 
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        6,000           0       6,000       2,069.27            .00       3,930.73   34.5% 
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,200           0       1,200       1,499.94            .00        -299.94  125.0%*
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      174,883      20,000     194,883     136,179.77            .00      58,703.23   69.9%

 
 

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             
_________________________________________

 
101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P       20,000           0      20,000      21,467.12            .00      -1,467.12  107.3%*
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE       65,000           0      65,000      53,787.44            .00      11,212.56   82.7% 
101740 65201  EV CHARGING ELECTR            0           0           0         474.64            .00        -474.64  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a1VovDrR3df3XE0pK3on5gNL%2BmQkAI5v90ve9uB2KcJgCs8vZDvtND8TY6JMVzA9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3zMZPUtFON6OVP6aLBuXqivWbDGuVJlbF0IdrVp2Jrtna9oNUdemdLZ3%2BY07lCzi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvBT75Wq0I%2Bv0tO1skfyf1Dz8m6oKj9AWMfeww7YpJZtmDqJ%2Bk4XbEhGDI0dooWy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PDQtEgZoQnUB8%2BuOtLdaVVA0qEfOgHBkfYJ8nPAY9x2MJfRwwbDTQ/3Ke9mKseYi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dYx64iE5GH11SOlW7CLHzHkqb8MmEfilP8whwL77WsfR0GwCOhvNpGrA%2BtlmvF/6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZePVNy5LD6W3BLqW9Xzrb78RhMRIfrVM%2Bb/ElrTkeP6fRL91i/vOo2dcNERscQr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rsC0bKM54kbg/kFQSTKXMxFrORYUDa81fSrErJfr2pKxqWbAjSxrdEAQVvYcVsLF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFqfv6FerBsVL2J9dMsfayOGaHapZHAeSH81ttm8KHSf7v2Bpirl8cZMWgTSsV6W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Gpkewymwv2z5%2BltipezpcaVuXV9qm80HqI2v4KKCCWtzVLB6xih64ILSg8irMHB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w8nVVWgcCzKnPbegTFcRgRh7ISpOir5Lg89h1IJYERbND9Rm19FJ/kTC0MXwhpbP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Os9e/aGLsEUOzS/U7CeziDKWoVNOZ8/RZmmECflYY133FhK3wo704UGF4OZxqIor&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ipR6MdV0CP8BHsez3j%2BtRlcbSnUnacZuFYPLCeNpocIYnIAjSE8JNSGEchvxT/Kb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBOMZPrqsrWOChO/C/sZBKFUQxRBeY6IbUUpwOjb19Lq28rI8TRGj%2BIBkQvoSYpl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wghF3NxHl%2BF4ZfC4PabO7TyKSVdPlhtj8g1zsS4QtF7lLobQc/HMR/Z7WQ3eIQoT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t6qVw2Xyb01Sw2o3vx6wpksE/Z%2BRsgm1KLLYGaWI6tExUC%2BbcAmH3X3mYAQ1werv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJW68sJ4tUA74zYqsLU0fCAwPTikuWopYLFBczIl%2BFXvQDc7s/naPpCwRITbWQYy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ChgBq/GENHke4IO6MsOOcY/mc/AhhyI/GnORIwloFLkK1fNW1OSmSmST5/%2Br0lQn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mqy916U7aQt45zl7whbWS17JGCVbUhNebOCMxhEygRqdFQJy0cOcohta315xzfx/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R7RSyM0TSHhqBArAYEXrFfqvW0vRipuSZ5fzGOb0BpPhes%2B1lwG9tSGjYhW0zdjS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n32yUK/7htCSGnL8hd8IhYeGc2YiQdt58MxTIlwk9ZlKY0TbWe6RNlZNqrgCTNHy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=au5mfTxCSY8JCW1un1gtmssTP4td60ZbO%2B1KNJBaykHUPrk3AtInmrb%2BWDx9eQ4q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2yPmMv4O4uU6jJrCJ2oeWPnKs1CAEnDejUZpK2CfVC%2BvD8S/nYhyxLzh%2BCKWQReN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pznzthj2PtKdAR/RiCaVhzc4wDPuiM%2BDW4Kc%2B%2B5ET0XCZ8xXOQO3NnzvunYok4uc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pM%2BA8YLwka3JhlWhg5FH29IWkFu26h0ROpb%2B6DHCefy/1hlsuIKtbqe1sV5SyJwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z1A5DUbeEPu5H9yF9sd5ygD69pWryc4OthcO15YyA/U8NbUJpXsUWOyLTqX2n%2Bgk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gBTP0TYeyX64xsWhdNtd24ad359MeqL802mTuN65pK3Eanbi/2Fyj6gqQ5k9eYQ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eoVesaB0CzyBuyPliv0riOhYadQArk1dNKKEdtVj%2B7NXBUk2A/L5/4LQsHjhAV/3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IxwbS/eFWZvCN5tvXpxE3AKVuJTjFJMoT86fiU2Z6DjrELD%2BhHuPBLNNcFPUNCDd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=diS1lgyvTIu4Zkc4rvKO%2BDEPyN7KkkZtBlDShQvYuoxOYoWY6O6z9vJ4Jkrd0gYt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YEHJblPPziJ8QDrweqw/CIc5jPY5A8JlItSE0bKt1usTFO3zsGDUbhEe8jlQXWsv&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT       40,000           0      40,000      38,580.00            .00       1,420.00   96.5% 
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK       35,000           0      35,000      33,771.50            .00       1,228.50   96.5% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             160,500           0     160,500     148,080.70            .00      12,419.30   92.3%

 
 

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE            0           0           0          60.00            .00         -60.00  100.0%*
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES          500           0         500          85.58            .00         414.42   17.1% 

 
TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                        500           0         500         145.58            .00         354.42   29.1%

 
 

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           
_________________________________________

 
101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA      628,000           0     628,000     628,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R      960,900           0     960,900     960,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN         1,588,900           0   1,588,900   1,588,900.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101810 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      200,071           0     200,071     208,420.47            .00      -8,349.47  104.2%*
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR       83,364           0      83,364      86,744.29            .00      -3,380.29  104.1%*
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME        4,140           0       4,140       9,209.58            .00      -5,069.58  222.5%*
101810 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600          87.47            .00         512.53   14.6% 
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,200           0       1,200       2,606.17            .00      -1,406.17  217.2%*
101810 65060  PRINTING          200           0         200          47.50            .00         152.50   23.8% 
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,500           0       4,500       4,817.08            .00        -317.08  107.0%*
101810 65220  WATER          200           0         200         183.25            .00          16.75   91.6% 
101810 65230  FUEL OIL        3,000           0       3,000       2,320.56            .00         679.44   77.4% 
101810 65250  SEWER          400           0         400         500.00            .00        -100.00  125.0%*
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN        1,000           0       1,000         999.00            .00           1.00   99.9% 
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE        1,100           0       1,100         826.78            .00         273.22   75.2% 
101810 65340  E-BOOKS        4,000           0       4,000       4,647.63            .00        -647.63  116.2%*
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD       14,420           0      14,420       9,967.60            .00       4,452.40   69.1% 
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP        3,000           0       3,000       1,235.30            .00       1,764.70   41.2% 
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES          500           0         500         474.56            .00          25.44   94.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Gjd5QJrXfz36V25ApgUCShHPaeVfs74yG5co4jPinsef5D9MzUxg7F8bAlv90jy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OyE62ZvNLYZAbCkGkD/J0Hv1bGjIPZA8c5PeLRfFwtCkzGkJp72gOtp0VZKofyCb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A6YtI7wTO1eMPWrkQZMmmdQo8l5SJ1HuJHVs76%2Ba4FacoTlXWRqUGl9l2phnBrTC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/izzDlbtevrdA2bpD5UbDYrKU2OksGF4Cszq9w8Ft6%2BluTa1MU0JQWhav4omFbnN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZSJpmiHgADyrUgJph4DqvjPkkX7wmBogasf62Cxrhy0P2fCaRpgm6dffeeGNMhpV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCXqum5BvwVd8vRHCfbOy9bkjS86KEqkB12SCHzQZlxMZc9Hj4AaxFH1Nv5GyaH2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pp4Oz0JciH1Tkg2qUcmxW9oIemZZtnJGbTq03%2BGDCYK%2Bk9Xl8f4YNfXaWmo6RHFF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3cAw/KVY10VXQrjvRAxHSUkH3D0Kk9gRg3kkBCwbsxL9DXIBGGhq4zkxHv5Wz0l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/J1ab6M49Ru2o0CfbVMrQFD5eyQEpc3QSVq36Qk2RavjhWyxrRdWh6nH2oCsejxt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ONMfP0xS8YrOJnEc34zcOPlfD%2B15vgSESgYnHdSEaqoF2c38oW8gRHGtW0/E3O5U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHP7tus304B%2BEEr%2B1pV2AQsxG2cUSahBDeclFM9ycRFzMjOszZIlZ6j3PyobCoFN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zdwvXsnKBrh/jtp35mXKqnJb9LEmOkXT3djfAMlwVxRBHrdMYvG6z1qYPaBcl7Rl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KuyaXIxz/y6TyXHmDuJeATh5Hvcxm8qHN5O3VTu5%2BrrrNBfUWJKJMfS9Fq194QqQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oLzEoSArGF4VCEcbhqbYRV6BBLBmhWugKlc8udg6TttvNcP7EmzPx6UPCXV63t61&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1eZZrAiXOxIcdsGLvjAD6K/IfIjwbzw/l4e07tZkRI5HlSScQB3I/JSZwDD1ioi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ogOaMOHh0J/PbMNyuQHmFPHhX%2Ba4iRsJ49cfBWf%2BxtWXZbVD%2B5nSSXspc0J2XkQ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1DKHVMrMKi46q/A6mgRR5EEedAw7mKJxESZWZit8V8kSwr68VzURFaKe2322XIgZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QPcS/EOt7b4IF9h%2Be9BrZQc0A8QcxglXlPFfC26EH%2Ben4USreoR8%2B33vv8xG42nc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxPrDUoZdroGH%2Bh93vaTs3rSh5pZCRqS7bEH/vULocV4BbX%2B1mMcPn4uLSkbJ7HM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEJFaKlz1GlDgZgZv4pfT1jIPNadVrEDIVnDWRlk2w5VIaPPRPlXndP/vn97CzWV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FgvP%2BC9EXr%2ByiMm7BUpqde/fNP2893TQgiYgN%2BS7RwuuJin90VMgI066tOhkJln7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YsBDB96q10sqKsYehK3%2BheLyPvrhJuEgqzV56mFKWBeeL3pmQZ2qWWpp/HBxlD9D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PmLFk3xTj3vQULYgAkFX3qxt9J5srpyLFBS8XDRzEObqQkl98x8/FT%2Bm3jL%2BsBuk&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY       13,000           0      13,000      14,504.57            .00      -1,504.57  111.6%*
101810 65433  ADULT LIBRARY PROG        5,000           0       5,000       3,653.84            .00       1,346.16   73.1% 
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE        6,000           0       6,000       9,558.57            .00      -3,558.57  159.3%*
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK          200           0         200          35.00            .00         165.00   17.5% 
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -        2,000           0       2,000       2,448.72            .00        -448.72  122.4%*
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        3,000           0       3,000       3,476.03            .00        -476.03  115.9%*
101810 65505  REPAIRS        6,500           0       6,500       7,501.10            .00      -1,001.10  115.4%*
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        1,250           0       1,250         382.17            .00         867.83   30.6% 
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         934.51            .00          65.49   93.5% 
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP        3,600           0       3,600       2,130.63            .00       1,469.37   59.2% 
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION       39,249           0      39,249      39,266.77            .00         -17.77  100.0%*
101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN       14,550           0      14,550      14,912.65            .00        -362.65  102.5%*
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000       1,253.48            .00        -253.48  125.3%*

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                            418,044           0     418,044     433,145.28            .00     -15,101.28  103.6%

 
 

101830 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO       84,282           0      84,282      90,188.50            .00      -5,906.50  107.0%*
101830 64009  ASST DIRECTOR/GEN       57,366           0      57,366            .00            .00      57,366.00     .0% 
101830 64012  COMMUNITY PROGRAMS       46,972           0      46,972      46,767.00            .00         205.00   99.6% 
101830 64015  YOUTH PROGRAMS SUP       38,959           0      38,959      52,095.42            .00     -13,136.42  133.7%*
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS       65,200           0      65,200      66,226.81            .00      -1,026.81  101.6%*
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA       23,790           0      23,790      21,705.73            .00       2,084.27   91.2% 
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA       35,650           0      35,650      55,854.11            .00     -20,204.11  156.7%*
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI       86,000           0      86,000      74,015.47            .00      11,984.53   86.1% 
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS       38,210           0      38,210      39,465.07            .00      -1,255.07  103.3%*
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN            0           0           0       6,925.00            .00      -6,925.00  100.0%*
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       34,500           0      34,500      37,802.68            .00      -3,302.68  109.6%*
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101830 64030  OVERTIME        3,000           0       3,000       2,711.40            .00         288.60   90.4% 
101830 64038  COMMUNITY CENTER S            0           0           0       6,445.69            .00      -6,445.69  100.0%*
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S       54,296           0      54,296      57,581.52            .00      -3,285.52  106.1%*
101830 65010  POSTAGE        1,215           0       1,215       1,158.46            .00          56.54   95.3% 
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        3,880           0       3,880       3,696.95            .00         183.05   95.3% 
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION       10,000           0      10,000      11,318.50            .00      -1,318.50  113.2%*
101830 65060  PRINTING        8,500           0       8,500       8,280.03            .00         219.97   97.4% 
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL       34,500           0      34,500      32,715.17            .00       1,784.83   94.8% 
101830 65220  WATER        3,322           0       3,322       3,202.29            .00         119.71   96.4% 
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS       31,500           0      31,500      27,268.55            .00       4,231.45   86.6% 
101830 65250  SEWER        3,300           0       3,300       1,796.80            .00       1,503.20   54.4% 
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        4,305           0       4,305       1,886.56            .00       2,418.44   43.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0s4Xr70CTJ%2BrB4gEqr4cOaIeD7/2IS6/kvqb/Lc4HszTMCQqedFos%2BYgL6WXfTu1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=10/Tp3xIdhaj65iHPO0gBAVWk%2BwDy8c7yYkO1mUC7GwX%2BMGr/0oHYIYeCHh7LvlM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YBZuHVzfg9so/yYZ4V8O323ZeSstT0z6VhHjtgA1RZs3cYKlivew99AyPhPXLdDu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=40z826OYyvtWT/peSOtFPWqsYtTh8E18uRGr0u3BfSF/D5HHDBGXVoRk3SutygPA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZVM38CAA8OJEsyvvjumUmtLbhCh7PMAAoa0SXDlypUT51i7pJNBvF7%2BpHpHftNg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5iskRdKKuBZVdI3O%2Bf1FcIEx%2BMjjiA68NRSzewR69pkEa1bwyjhPE7KsNZ%2BXaMgo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTNG0TNJg/cdm6APtFnB/MxxpmcHVs9etFUmQt1CR%2BQPwtbJ%2BOwjYR7mQuGuQJEL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PISAjT3A1exXhSlfiv4nGOHf0I73DVcxGUEo3wnBAt8KG3bKSsavi8NQGAr0t7mt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0AyPS2TjG6dZSIHMhbCFFFMgs%2BeSJTn8OQcq1/htrkbyqvKnjzdIh78B5kKn3cJ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gL1a1k7c3L10dp/%2Bqmx6KiWfQ8qwyc9XxC52Ggwb%2BQzBP7Qm5Vzl8xfptriSNVjb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4HBYQalIZhCTbLQgPhRDlkDOP5LnRfAemUCXIFe1eHIYprFrpi3/k4lT3PEvYCSw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KpT3QfjDaj6b75CXkf9T%2BW8DdZTQ%2B8kWB8mC4LnOMRUz3fOo99dB7PFRx1kd6%2BBT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmm%2BPCXbWy/YdlkmyfvmAYN02L862FTpAUP9fOjx3NReLeowearS4WsFFQi4XDaH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UfnYzE15sd7RNBPrJ5/4GVzvjcUjieGk1IL3XAlKGGRUFohCO3nI9uskncWAFHC7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K/IslBF3Lfb4VNOZw77wDLvrnbhNHOfpLEUYXgrso/JsrOpoBcNxQGtMHBCPEqgh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8SasKSGpUL9HA1YQmx5kCIEO5wrkKoRVpYIhzH85oVlmKrgcpbPXxO9skx8sGq0N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ts0t7zxisApx%2BNnEuVDgGjBmmwkzFNu7xIwdfRIH254oVMTEVJ12k2uUKKHRRtAV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mxF7sTq8I/VR8CdFm%2B6e%2BlAyJIfzt5owgGX%2B6mcV5n/LZE%2BOCMTRa8ei9sW9MeLr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dMcnxFJUDEan5N1IDi8O3ZI27kH8cvtqSZ56VaOWKBua3a53j7gA5Nwao2D5RZtl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ie4hRDDKWlNEM/dlRt7SehLGQo1On39AGIlUkibkuQAG%2BqnskvlzGhraUo0te1E7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEItferXIfJMc6MMys98oFtyeaCbZeo55SNY2GGcDa86XOkZR%2B3YWeYnNJKxi7IV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OaZ/xcBDcEno5v7NLRn8EnnsJSWLBJHVBCa7G3aHsf0K5SC2mNV9O7B31yFZk18e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4po5n4sA0O1dsDpXoLxN%2Bh9pk6V7uuQ2OoNjiIPj3gFOHRfNS7pxNzRHLGYOMHUR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlAia4OOG2jR8jTBaPIdLKva5E2t7qpKG4YwnTvo3i7aRo5hiYlMMoM11Dl4iaeR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xkLwBl3my%2BkVGGuAPiaGkOqynplz3byDlV4ZUgnWdWtyurnsCgbI84IxLwkG88q2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TLjcnYyA3ijD/8SAopY4UHoIl4wJRr1WFdSfp45dNhd/Y1MA1BL9/uITEFLeK3rv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hq1ckXY22LaesmzjbcnJxvARhb3dHOMHdX5P/C/9vztMmpI/s9K2hx2yIqfBs%2BVB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wgbc/H3koxh%2BsKcC6CXDTBWz/GYRqHZVg73Ikx4nHTrYRZnNi6e5g4cnXXnXjSrK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oe6%2B6KN3v6kPjFRvXktlOcc2d9L3y7Rab7FyuHSE/WKfweqTNmAbHfD7WEN2B1%2BK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U8W/I8iITi04Q70tDTGYOeSra0zKHHqJXNa%2BW%2Bt7kEYH/eKNAbSaYTpyrW6vemdb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EEu4is6GMHKMY7MD7dfsIlI8dt/CpvkXpWuBva2sXV/t7tW3hV2IJPsYHipttaO5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZtRr54EFqKwmmw7/9DIsFgJCl375AND57UmnayEsyLPZaHgYLPo6udR0DQOiW0S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S9kKmYuNy67d2FRaK9RWdT2KQ7QT6uUZBu8/jc6STC1VdCnEmIhHspwRYIY14Cuv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/tL6keGRCmHsrpDpq6lZZYwAWbViiM0rINSVjYKxcfe8htp3wPcK8rrYMj9UoVnC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sni6qvHfLgNqUcvBwzv9j4cG3qH8jOsoh/l4EeZI5X9uLlQj4XdfJG8Haak3Tl47&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LH/NoJkPlVUVA9h7GGRaK6xCyDTpildMroLDFooHnePxzqod3lhIwCDPxvdvLsrx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fq00HzluZDC02ecgKx2LiQmx9DS2IXo8oLV/9Wb5K16aofr2ciUpLR4jcZtNs3pZ&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     12
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          250           0         250          18.04            .00         231.96    7.2% 
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES        2,500           0       2,500       2,516.20            .00         -16.20  100.6%*
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500       2,076.00            .00         424.00   83.0% 
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,500           0      15,500      20,536.57            .00      -5,036.57  132.5%*
101830 65521  UNIFORMS            0           0           0         338.97            .00        -338.97  100.0%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P        3,500           0       3,500         159.50            .00       3,340.50    4.6% 
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA       40,000           0      40,000      25,743.92            .00      14,256.08   64.4% 
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA       27,000           0      27,000      36,216.40            .00      -9,216.40  134.1%*
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS        7,000           0       7,000       7,379.25            .00        -379.25  105.4%*
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE        6,500           0       6,500       4,489.61            .00       2,010.39   69.1% 
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE       63,000           0      63,000      59,872.17            .00       3,127.83   95.0% 
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES        2,000           0       2,000       2,628.50            .00        -628.50  131.4%*
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        4,000           0       4,000       4,603.75            .00        -603.75  115.1%*
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000       2,569.68            .00         430.32   85.7% 
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500         248.34            .00       2,251.66    9.9% 
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES          750           0         750         649.31            .00         100.69   86.6% 
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE       14,000           0      14,000       7,119.69            .00       6,880.31   50.9% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                         864,497           0     864,497     826,273.61            .00      38,223.39   95.6%

 
 

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 
_________________________________________

 
101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL       60,536           0      60,536      61,847.64            .00      -1,311.64  102.2%*
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       19,042           0      19,042      24,968.86            .00      -5,926.86  131.1%*
101840 65010  POSTAGE          250           0         250         209.85            .00          40.15   83.9% 
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,950           0       1,950       2,180.60            .00        -230.60  111.8%*
101840 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE            0           0           0          88.21            .00         -88.21  100.0%*
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,800           0       1,800       1,726.46            .00          73.54   95.9% 
101840 65220  WATER          500           0         500         175.20            .00         324.80   35.0% 
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE        1,000           0       1,000       1,118.23            .00        -118.23  111.8%*
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI        3,500           0       3,500       4,797.59            .00      -1,297.59  137.1%*
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,500           0       1,500       2,324.00            .00        -824.00  154.9%*
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        1,500           0       1,500       1,272.20            .00         227.80   84.8% 
101840 65462  RIGGING       11,000           0      11,000      12,349.75            .00      -1,349.75  112.3%*
101840 65463  SANITATION        2,500           0       2,500       1,761.49            .00         738.51   70.5% 
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE        1,500           0       1,500       1,060.87            .00         439.13   70.7% 
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        3,000           0       3,000       2,005.54            .00         994.46   66.9% 
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS        5,000           0       5,000       3,494.54            .00       1,505.46   69.9% 
101840 65521  UNIFORMS        1,000           0       1,000         713.88            .00         286.12   71.4% 
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300          72.46            .00         227.54   24.2% 
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          500           0         500         441.69            .00          58.31   88.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2BsICmQ5RcfcsQOXKCU63hSFoelIV9jaX0qxRxb%2BI%2BOJ/UKDvaCCJs/OkMBb8YqM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lp1xmqUEHynzxzIn4aB068G97/jrMsYMmhqsXo4MA1633F9wrccN7f3Z%2BYj39wKJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BK0QcEGbG5I4rRkdhZsHz2abTa1UD/53ilMwKgwwU5yG/7iG%2BJoPBKkPqAfCui3a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vwq3ivWg1gxWseJm3ZUQ8GYQl9fBA%2BcFlt65ENGt8%2B%2BPUgoktAE7/voWu9xJYrGv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fY3CutOgRE4O3Y83NHjGgUSCxL17mIx6DP5VGGzmI3zudyFsDKSoE%2BlCuCfZAHSG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFOOeQczJEo64UXv/j0b4j5dnZtiQwfwoY5npPDzdBK3LjFtS/mmeoht9%2B%2B8xEbA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w3xzuGxbl0RLsIJx443T4AejRnDuokdXv5ULR2hqsqSHJ4td4XL0LzYb4uPFtTcT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OqIKgoqFDun8qwd/jU2WigBGQgi7DrNC29NBR7HWuWBCSxLLojstH/jmhFnrVrNp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FjAJ/GBxMkfEZFbQqmJbtyUNRcm6NmG38QvNdUB7IK/%2BVs7oH%2BmszAEdeEDvIRYv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GqAPGKE8w0Ros9NzCkXOK/LX1CPxybdV/hI9zyjD4zciepgcLJlQkhVy44xrUNOC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UgM1TLzF1UQQrn3qkRj1P52X/q2mxvg%2Bd%2BJRZuiNL1lyI4fgkdNufVAeVqwdQE8Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YP/C8UhoelKRGZA8tzHeV1dklY8oBgoQoC23GMruf/TrBtSV9hQEBzXi8iqk0zmG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JONB4tINfXL1%2B3ZmmLF4g3mv39IwN23uMyv2xP8EoRtdOgUDGKvKLbzBunWgOhlV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCwEmtTiVrgZNjA3PYTXXnOYCkEFN0RUnquAIGorOXV4Avr6/nXI0ujSeiobFQaf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EvG0bvfdwExQwyl0qoJ98NbScI5WUIwNerX3VIHUI0b/6hflOQuEp/XuUS8WJtMU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PFJTyMmyY573IbZgCeOnKM3jBP3h77IgIKaCLiLV3cwU%2BIcrGV/%2BCU49jdJGWvOI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7S2dWIA%2Bbc%2BYc1jGTDIPBI%2BlKwrjdEzBTEaQc1n55CP3NTpkRNOTXo/ypEjOkQWs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6OSKt6G9fYnDiKg1Hv0PwPBWpebUU9Be6xWaLkKnuNSWND/lVZSRHB9sv3BVK9%2Bk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cMzvi0mfCXFPa25qVfs4W5sk6yhk6Jc7l5G2K38ZUjWbhJByxs06h7pKP%2BSXgWQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9dWqHxmfyLEEvJ08%2Bj1xiRceewehADsXquobNOM0hK%2BU8NCZYiGkzyqhmqir0qz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zBXLxkl2CurY9KN19KK2kKi6tSpMQiEVbIQuNHKVHmDR7PK6PV%2BJ%2BspxfvlaBfH1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXBn4MzJhT4FvHqCjmT69SKfQc%2BkWXuIDuvH9ICrOX/Njk2lZsV8U1vxvu5R12tr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kx7JkdK39BSsRyOyqrj483TKHHAg2lER9az217ARKM71Dg1TNnqAXIjiTIFxEN75&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2WbHewK94FSGec/ET92Y4mgX8gmuCW475U9jShhLNd8/Cgzb2ONxioJowjbEL5Hd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qwcAn9TdPE1awqdbFrPkW75DR4KD23sOecxQPpPBHiMC%2Bjry56vp67DKEFGEqDhL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZV99QtsZVXdFSI0H2vTuzt3cG3GvP6edq%2Bm/1yPGew4%2BkLTQ/HUs3G5m1YNe2V/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3aRYU6ZUzEshqkXgRmEtpENyBu65TSuxWJ7P1hwIiy1HAawssiwI%2BL/ri2rFxdmp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oiSpSp9w5CS4d1MCKRlFBNP6z0cXgi9TyrVSXdrMiJPd7a71MxH0d3xNzntH1NvB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bv2DFof/6evOT6WdOyoGKTzvjy9DAfxyMVMV70Ai/Jrg083rXL%2Ba1cR3IeFJuo4D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/aXN6QnlL9ZxnME5cbA8lXbsU70iCEHMCBkvNGY/jMla9iMupt6fO53Eg6OBR28f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n20EcioIJfo%2BPgUguHYNLDo8elz2OTZUDfvoAzQccvexuNyzIxk8RH5tOYbHd0pC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/es0slzOTUEvTp0pKFBDDXUZezfeCLiHNHEpmgbuth67oVW04qJUY4EfPxr53%2BLa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wqrHxYIhrnMgpJepDHMFj87M//%2BL4iSqfSTgakq2Nwxqp31WQW%2BtkSyXPICQrQlc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SSdi%2BgTO0pFF7OhrPXiHWiyaCbdcEBj6aURvbU%2BUlRtiUCle1Q/aVVXg61HbhgA2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VCnDdODD9q05rdnpRbVpGxfT06FBbVROkm1Z46Jv%2BvyKi/nggGjmd5Pzx3pljvXD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sMZMGH1QE1oEBaiuWh6wl1ic8RUs/nFCbi4Zpx2rZ%2BrMV1z70vJdOAGE%2Bz5Ia8S7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLZmYlWaLq2R7nFCX3LW64OG5TtF4V27CbyD5wveVT6OSNEV51SyobDZEImrn4kf&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     13
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 116,378           0     116,378     122,609.06            .00      -6,231.06  105.4%
 
 

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         
_________________________________________

 
101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO       40,023           0      40,023      41,638.46            .00      -1,615.46  104.0%*
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      180,279           0     180,279     164,500.23            .00      15,778.77   91.2% 
101930 64030  OVERTIME        6,500           0       6,500      17,110.11            .00     -10,610.11  263.2%*
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        2,000           0       2,000       1,561.53            .00         438.47   78.1% 
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000         200.63            .00         799.37   20.1% 
101930 65060  PRINTING        1,500           0       1,500       2,592.00            .00      -1,092.00  172.8%*
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM        2,500           0       2,500       2,817.57            .00        -317.57  112.7%*
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY       11,275           0      11,275      17,202.57            .00      -5,927.57  152.6%*
101930 65220  WATER          950           0         950         497.40            .00         452.60   52.4% 
101930 65230  FUEL OIL        1,230           0       1,230         311.61            .00         918.39   25.3% 
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000       9,472.48            .00         527.52   94.7% 
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,000           0       1,000       1,720.14            .00        -720.14  172.0%*
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250         639.94            .00         610.06   51.2% 
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       12,000           0      12,000       6,740.25            .00       5,259.75   56.2% 
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES        3,000           0       3,000       2,524.11            .00         475.89   84.1% 
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      280,500           0     280,500     270,704.62            .00       9,795.38   96.5% 
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        8,000           0       8,000       8,994.54            .00        -994.54  112.4%*
101930 65521  UNIFORMS        2,000           0       2,000       2,120.71            .00        -120.71  106.0%*
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES        6,000           0       6,000       5,933.46            .00          66.54   98.9% 
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250         235.62            .00          14.38   94.2% 
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250         264.99            .00         -14.99  106.0%*
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        2,200           0       2,200       2,751.60            .00        -551.60  125.1%*
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA        6,000           0       6,000       6,252.52            .00        -252.52  104.2%*
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         587,607           0     587,607     566,787.09            .00      20,819.91   96.5%

 
 

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     
_________________________________________

 
103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR      466,816       5,045     471,861     429,671.01            .00      42,189.99   91.1% 
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU      148,208           0     148,208     146,691.80            .00       1,516.20   99.0% 
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA      205,816           0     205,816     196,032.16            .00       9,783.84   95.2% 
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN       37,000           0      37,000      32,264.29            .00       4,735.71   87.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jaeyiejr8fz%2BdsXZWDwkf1yRhj6z465JuzafkxQhMNn6cZxU2a5Q%2By1qRSmR%2BWxZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eFI6jzBg8Y8ZnUGHEvR55FptuOR23O2n8otlJxiXIN2t%2BmmYSFsXp8feS/cLevA2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=06KaYWeKYjB7WDdjhKo/cduGraRAhCcgizXTnoFLw586O8OdLh5gQObDAr3lIyfo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lt1oStV/u7MSsbcK87AFS8VL5IFyI/ys1sp6Bs86yQ3I%2BJOMmAPz2GpY5XLbHwgn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NbGu%2BSQpKk05LdftW4vvnRba52jeLP5ECknHz45eqYrxaOgKWT8H9c0LEsM6JbKZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=teGawQCxNdanhp2lwnfLt/tLipPbMxEuJKEqbQFM2BbbOVZTtjETbsAugsd/s0p8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgyGo32xp/aC91cO%2BwQYQf5e3xLi7c84hv9Bnabvm8otNxJ%2BNuw1%2B4Rj%2BMQ%2B9bwY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Asit1%2Bl6NzF%2BnWq95lGNQrlVF9G0Gbdrvn2Tjga9KOJ92ZpU%2BfAlZHIGgFudrldI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1N5NCNQFe/Vo7riAAoCOI4PQ0metsJscRvHcls6R1jOHG9ixAYwvKkxBoDRevpLn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmB4vUi45sfnwBRPTd6KEkgTyZ1cWdgovSLwofEwMLsLC1YOpV7NlC%2BMIe8/xNoB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rbFPCdWKU/3vBmv%2B5qXv2PlzpdHSfV1lErK81nczM4dsjdP3VFIDgLexFAfuLSbR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0s92%2BCtpmNeycFyK%2Bgm/m4HNYLPU%2BGicWilozMe4Qs7hDZERhEo5X1W2Zdf%2Bk/4x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eGfNWmp3UqI%2BWSTH52ozlu4hh%2Blivpnfk9qlHRftGcdK0oFq0CpZzYtX7x3BAZcx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKcR6VnfOPZaiBWL/r8JtQPZu6%2BKENmeVObrhDmcObOQXoorAgJLNgMirulbOAK2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZWJrf96xCjFzP85GO6Wd5SeBm41bd9JGEVdG7FszTeSLIFMRtjAjRGa%2BksHIihbN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zdb6rIDvxTh2y8Dag1AbP/CIZyWiyyNGwk757bQCmh18bL2S9LI5HbQT0FoBdHBo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6bgy9zU7nYHhga0U6xvbO05HKJTFAssGA0rCmyTsqTsnh0QlL6L0YJsgoYMo9cK2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kW9uxiwkrx%2BrhXvVPahUwgUvLYxKWveyjjSN0Al%2Beyf6nCiYfL3pwUnI5yzIrTc1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVWqnA1M59pkF%2BNuyrbENiyT84QuRi9XqCUjLeTuJ521oH0TktDYmADc4t%2BGdudV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AczLDS62jRnQA1QLx8V7eSbLp2o5tuVRQ1FzB2iPm%2BQ3ryeuLuQQlGTG3Fz3dfE7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4fsqb87glNFb4cV3cOwm4uGev/%2BLcgBs/njhX33uR6vcHz8STPeNTO3O1xAf1hz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZIa%2BQdqsupC37MggGcBUKwoe7F4abz/UUHJC936gM5f9wmfBXQ/lA6q6pX3mw0W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uq1jhTIN32/leFlCflgf7J4tqdkWT0blEB5EWhUIrXCW9xmA%2BtqAEVDXDW5i4DYR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qv8u8PxPY9GfgjewfGq05WCt5K8DgyQCUgrCtVuu0T%2BCQqs0fqZK9sTUzQ6PQani&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvFdqCy7w4wWS3BRyizYDSisTK%2BePPSJMF2ECfKGEFhuFA49EwmI5gWWbffT4R3d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/EBOUQX%2BN4Egi7JBnxOJ0C/F0VBuMiwFhL6qCP2a61gLI3iBHMaCzSpJ7c5ap3vd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOYXbeeh6E9018IUd4OgIQSLIAUi0gEK9GwJUubLuaF1io5nTTOyKYgYSrmQRBDI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pA0k7nszqC3kTxANLWrcQJhDMkobpnJEEI8nRVmTdkBNUJcA78bNsjr8QU6tdxYE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mURIboDZI3iqRmfz0EuX7d/b9wzKHXKWFL3v3wiAYTXrkgq7CqeNwWWVnCde9nHf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zHxz0KrsZVpqnSV3n%2BYTeGos9b2cwrnQ7NRPWjO2DXZ0KY5/kFXJfjNfthWVcZ5L&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     14
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL      185,950           0     185,950     186,764.80            .00        -814.80  100.4%*
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE        5,000           0       5,000      10,483.98            .00      -5,483.98  209.7%*
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU        6,200           0       6,200       5,538.00            .00         662.00   89.3% 
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE        3,320           0       3,320       2,590.59            .00         729.41   78.0% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,058,310       5,045   1,063,355   1,010,036.63            .00      53,318.37   95.0%

 
 

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     
_________________________________________

 
103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU    1,383,280      25,480   1,408,760   1,329,010.47            .00      79,749.53   94.3% 
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE       19,536           0      19,536      15,649.27            .00       3,886.73   80.1% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,402,816      25,480   1,428,296   1,344,659.74            .00      83,636.26   94.1%

 
 

103002 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE      578,671           0     578,671     549,095.29            .00      29,575.71   94.9% 
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR       30,545           0      30,545      27,294.31            .00       3,250.69   89.4% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                         609,216           0     609,216     576,389.60            .00      32,826.40   94.6%

 
 

108000 ADULT ED                           
_________________________________________

 
108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU      101,579           0     101,579     101,579.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ADULT ED                           101,579           0     101,579     101,579.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

1111 TOWN REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE  -10,524,025     143,708 -10,380,317 -10,381,484.62            .00       1,168.03  100.0% 
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME            0           0           0      33,506.20            .00     -33,506.20  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T       -3,200           0      -3,200      -6,276.12            .00       3,076.12  196.1% 
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F     -400,000           0    -400,000    -338,913.00            .00     -61,087.00   84.7%*
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE       -1,300           0      -1,300      -1,883.42            .00         583.42  144.9% 
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL   -1,820,000    -116,000  -1,936,000  -2,066,974.72            .00     130,974.72  106.8% 
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT      -20,000           0     -20,000     -40,949.13            .00      20,949.13  204.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFBlpyDLYGlteGO%2Brl4tOxeUmo7OKoqGsuHLg5%2BPk2dxVRpBcumYpt0L/R%2BrHTQq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=65s5JfwSfgfsc0U%2B2qDxTR4Cf2xz0Xs3HFisYkBAXKltNGA/05EAhXXqIntBdOae&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MjCB%2BJHoKpv5W6I16qDJkONlVVkHilRLqYTn/27INgQNNX1qlSwvo%2B9EA6Ygh3ex&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2u0vSAn5qaaczYShjE/CH1PJT4AAfdZohj5u3fbioVPsog/UXOyqYzPRkWxH95t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OYdQFLP39RYd%2B53LXACOCiktCARWXYjjwPPjM0bOrhC8dSt02SEw%2BqlPb6%2BKaPG5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=snPD72dwPVat2sChAA9G1/OYaK5EJumx7h8r6wR4O96yDPlYKdzi6wwfJ39GvPPs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GuZtWOXZD2U1ebU6mZGo8n32nH8Ggoc6CnP9kajflqa3%2BBeAmS/Ez%2BhrQU5WHKrb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wf7Dm9efh0RyPYF6WW1WOOY1KeNcin2F3sZUR5Pr8XahM/eWORVRa/QAT1ZT7ezB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SDByvNvSMswe3eg8/kwuJ7usfQiLF5Y3TqEMvunFykkbmd7molBQ2LjBlN7YaU56&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K/vijfSuten16xEws5WxIUE8flhqoXC0ontBWJxj8qNzHB5zsfL0IZ2CzfgFLCd/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4wD%2B7spxVRBmOE3z6DvxwSi/X2vR2CJc/jVwIfMf4R7%2BfIlazfcuEQ/ch7VSdXr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqtbrt/wJJoTWs3dpOFgyecquO1Xx27ekaaT/jBH4MjUCZALaZb7DAoXNvkvv3i8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=woWStAFPnKgYWIQw8Z2WcSARhzgHmatZ8KcWgP2fq8fRSVhoaXC7gdw9kIw1/8yk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f39ka%2Bt%2BZ8%2Bu8wd07xwWKguu7PUw1twx6F9DRUZJalro9vamNi0X7DDpUJ6ig6jJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQsqQDJEvzzdYar1X4EI4c58/fdZGKEvcUUXYtYVezcX3NvejLSFj8fg/hBrl0WK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ieTL6DuI0gpm9JHmAKUQaHO9311XK41elOs6GjyfjwXRm412dYjCgjejN8O79sIh&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     15
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,725.00            .00        -275.00   86.3%*
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE     -300,000           0    -300,000  -1,915,206.20            .00   1,615,206.20  638.4% 
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT            0           0           0        -100.00            .00         100.00  100.0% 
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE       -4,000           0      -4,000      -4,835.00            .00         835.00  120.9% 
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI       -5,000           0      -5,000      -8,175.90            .00       3,175.90  163.5% 
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES      -24,000           0     -24,000     -28,056.00            .00       4,056.00  116.9% 
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE       -1,200           0      -1,200      -1,025.60            .00        -174.40   85.5%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT       -1,600           0      -1,600      -1,098.00            .00        -502.00   68.6%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE      -28,000           0     -28,000     -44,593.31            .00      16,593.31  159.3% 
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES            0           0           0      -5,997.00            .00       5,997.00  100.0% 
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS      -80,000           0     -80,000    -105,402.44            .00      25,402.44  131.8% 
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN      -45,000           0     -45,000    -135,530.94            .00      90,530.94  301.2% 
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES      -10,000           0     -10,000     -14,813.40            .00       4,813.40  148.1% 
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA       -7,000           0      -7,000     -17,925.00            .00      10,925.00  256.1% 
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES         -500           0        -500      -1,750.00            .00       1,250.00  350.0% 
1111 43150  MOORING FEES     -100,000           0    -100,000    -109,827.83            .00       9,827.83  109.8% 
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE      -14,000           0     -14,000     -16,927.08            .00       2,927.08  120.9% 
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING       -4,000           0      -4,000     -14,439.00            .00      10,439.00  361.0% 
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE         -800           0        -800      -2,429.00            .00       1,629.00  303.6% 
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE       -2,400           0      -2,400      -5,372.00            .00       2,972.00  223.8% 
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE            0           0           0        -150.00            .00         150.00  100.0% 
1111 43159  KAYAK RACK RENTAL            0           0           0      -1,430.00            .00       1,430.00  100.0% 
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES     -240,000     -60,000    -300,000    -278,998.60            .00     -21,001.40   93.0%*
1111 43164  BEACH FIRE PERMITS            0           0           0        -345.00            .00         345.00  100.0% 
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS            0           0           0        -200.00            .00         200.00  100.0% 
1111 43210  LIEN FEES       -7,000           0      -7,000      -7,102.17            .00         102.17  101.5% 
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST      -40,000           0     -40,000     -50,944.69            .00      10,944.69  127.4% 
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES       -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,250.56            .00         250.56  112.5% 
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES     -550,000           0    -550,000    -558,342.49            .00       8,342.49  101.5% 
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL       -4,000           0      -4,000      -3,946.00            .00         -54.00   98.7%*
1111 43335  POSTAGE            0           0           0         -29.35            .00          29.35  100.0% 
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES         -200           0        -200        -122.75            .00         -77.25   61.4%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -2,890.00            .00        -110.00   96.3%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS      -40,000           0     -40,000     -30,362.00            .00      -9,638.00   75.9%*
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS       -1,000           0      -1,000        -565.00            .00        -435.00   56.5%*
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE     -138,360           0    -138,360    -138,360.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES         -350           0        -350        -100.00            .00        -250.00   28.6%*
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES         -300           0        -300        -200.00            .00        -100.00   66.7%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS         -880           0        -880        -780.00            .00        -100.00   88.6%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F      -16,000           0     -16,000     -16,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE      -12,000           0     -12,000     -12,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN     -650,000    -125,000    -775,000  -1,139,121.69            .00     364,121.69  147.0% 
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S       -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,723.12            .00         723.12  136.2% 
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER      -45,000           0     -45,000     -24,685.04            .00     -20,314.96   54.9%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R3R%2BXkbulBJqwNGMB6c/eG7CQkIT7xyjNIwwDJtnFRy8/LuBxZAKWoFwBTRg4cQr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9UNu5qutQLLtBcIuU6mV2Pd0XllDEjs3Zq2Q2UKPThP9xM6MsEvOFnbxiN8C1N4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAeKjlR6LUMqc42T/bK2kFmnx78d%2BvO95vEi8ufZrHZQdeEhW%2BFpPVnMCpf5ojNN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7EorMnaf1Q/LNhzwmo7J1FA1VxNb03dVs8LEknV1GL5nudabXOm6px0OF6oMbkK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iGX0WQQG/aJR2msP%2Bl6vkQ3v0yngskr5IeB9x9H84UzTmRWlVNKxoC7PNiRG8iIS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fNkHEUvOhf5FkJ1x9t8uPwhSq1jYECXv2sSE/LjL%2BES2LRXogzTdlM/sY/vUIt6c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nJDs2ecHNk/b8mm9YLCFsJq6WuRE8Wd7wyYgIetUFCqLcJM3Grh5wuYzIK9aC3Mw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BN%2BETPPsm5B/qe0jU%2BDIaEnW9pD0Vr4C15O2V2qjrJKxGSGyEHF3OsNDUjh4dPz6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P5NRDJjnkZyzSUWffi/DGsrHUgfV2rA6sM6tyFU/tgGnBccMX2sxpyZh3NerK8w9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6TF9fBZ6DivlVFENjz9cpsWBskvYOBJau21QC0OW/Canv8DN/9ddvKQzlZ9X/OMQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lxkSOsOW5n%2BudHikONd0Nhx0dlRFIIPJMVyvGEnP75KSkZGaBBzsddmv01QbOLpw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l/OyGtgpbEierzjyxrGBE7hXbFVlcFx3ffOqCVm/yz8ecI9yFnCqicTSpjGFsyIF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kkYvdKGGvdXGfhS84J5dxw3meLCc24r3ZtPhNCEmBNeASKa4cElDCoXU/zdWrb8f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tbqSDvhcQT0dP%2BLXFq2zRZNFqcLl0MnmTKUMouhrpZ/WjWCF63QYWwadiSKuP5U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVkPiPLcpLOUvNKK1OBlefibkrf1z%2BciYnBguXS2CbV55wVwhk0KWjSPogqIde9r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZGkvCrhyz%2BWsbpGsRnGQuI3dy6tOj2c80cSPeogc2DxSyZV14GgG5/w9XPVaQbL9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8GttrP1VCSSXqcWdWXFqoY17A7ts9U9mR1QNNfynoDCHWjvMzcgAxazMKOV9GnT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYNP6pHRxz0%2BRUeo6E3ZSy4mGLZTd6UKFlEnySvGkshzHwcw6uJeuODN%2B52bBDwO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rCiBtzMxBL/gEsVujdjpJFdEKaWo3LLWxBlKs0/RLyjZ3C9D6wTdw3FH98lhytg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q%2B0GR/%2B5sJmSmK9bCGCJrHqJ0fefRU82M2B4mF4R3JJrEAduHbv2A/vKxHWTCaW4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7HHEWUg%2BDJkRFZC67Z8AO9bTYcE7c3MGj0%2BDbB0QAzivbJl8cjbl85zISc24QLln&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oqbK3%2BXMYEjnJf4Yl7WXCq/7et8Wcv2Idg8JtHk9JVgwJ%2BIrD2vogsg5b/vv8B6/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SRBsnaiZ4Y3W9pWdeQw6b2f/34Q73rAQcsAUpG/joXwXkw6mle0Zp7CJXNnERTuP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vn8IHkjeLJrRPXUQMp0A4QASzeZfMm51HSgGu1zEfOSoZWdoh4anS17cJ21vSv%2By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ss3oxT2g8Br4Yk6C9ymto2b0/wqyQTnTcotiTFUr44sBKrfgJ8/0wCRfkYfGx09&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptZPpbDHLb2FQv5zCR%2BxX5wOBXaDlt0hD3boA6zDPaljiWJOV9Zhp70zRdSk46Ga&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RY8%2BnZ6tnfHcYdTws5rKmlntLwI/9uMGskYfe%2BLlm0cxh26YwBHTu3qhrRwW2CvD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1M7iPE3p4zJWq4pQXSk4%2BCVZ4W%2BUTlkFkvWL1TddTKno/He9918AV0h8ZOxmYccL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tco9Cx91ZqlZeiC918/JiKDQPBW6rN7ez/2/nKkCP4CzMT97/6S%2BIQQe%2By9b7hzP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wtfSLilngksXea941xUy3yyszrQMX%2BywfiV3gxl2iWXBhBRFzKL7bWNkl0dZstSg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DUCRKjd/PPTXJu/Fp%2BzlTDm2Rva2ucjOSxB5WlGYT4WZMvfAYtB6znCvRKYUeqfh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MyWZS0EHo/fhAPd5Qg95ot/h0ZTL10YqOJh5RPnUGzsJF3mVIlawR8SPYslzAMbg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8h4cvABzN/1rv8gWMp0LaJ6LKd/3kCMIwcVxJlrPaI4PEk7hOs33i38MrU3YZ84C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUG2VR34FeWyWPp6CZS9knZGn2/R6lMIVlTPe5rtjaHPEmboqux92LCc4xhGSt3A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EnWel4vaEYKod4SMkQoxOmomnfcSAFifmtrz%2BJlo1BWO2uX%2B4YG2cxoPep9g%2Bd7c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8rgNpZVPS/tSkhsnNFYvDmz41caGoixNma4sXRXEJBM78CGUGCa0fRrK79FWlU0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuRLDBAGI%2BDAETGeHovPnpr2fChsq5NxHMG5D%2BjlADck/hbNVZhMGh%2B0byCly1xB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sPWV654kBQqvxxIvCCzFsZ2G0bu/EXiQB9K1osV4aiNG/iQlIG1qtIrJWrmUbs3c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRHt9uUZMzV1sLWH2becjHQMEPuXtK5AreLyyx5Lcujcsqc/jw7eRhid2YoVaqgH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YFWVLdDhy25HzWi2XWetblbEPeu9emtykj%2Bv1Rk2DxUuVdROC9g/aj30uhW8qGGn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xEcXh96LsSW1me4JFkQAmgB6L4M0RbpSZ%2Bag84RjCp9CHs6Yv%2BDUdUwupPh78teb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Qh9fC19pP5eKHF8yR0COtJdn4Gt/BadPY5baVMImkjgfrPfWIHy/MJP%2BgJDnBsp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=15RsIMnMUxTvb%2BkVl3ef455eoemD2sxNwLjAM/dJ2sv1Ud2XrXBpwpO0o18I1KLf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ERQfAc3jE8C2sQ%2ByqODRRukE16joVeqaccx5d4mWIl/uzYPdhQNT8if7bXxSXOn5&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     16
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES      -25,000           0     -25,000     -12,500.00            .00     -12,500.00   50.0%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME      -25,000           0     -25,000     -12,227.47            .00     -12,772.53   48.9%*
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU      -10,000           0     -10,000     -10,946.72            .00         946.72  109.5% 
1111 43531  AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN     -175,000           0    -175,000            .00            .00    -175,000.00     .0%*
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT      -22,900           0     -22,900     -22,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/         -655           0        -655        -628.90            .00         -26.10   96.0%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING     -306,000           0    -306,000    -311,742.41            .00       5,742.41  101.9% 
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH      -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD            0    -188,000    -188,000            .00            .00    -188,000.00     .0%*
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND      -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI      -50,000           0     -50,000     -55,274.39            .00       5,274.39  110.5% 

 
TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                   -15,809,670    -345,292 -16,154,962 -17,971,071.86            .00   1,816,110.27  111.2%

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                        0           0           0  -2,365,064.91            .00   2,365,064.91  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -15,809,670    -345,292 -16,154,962 -17,971,071.86            .00   1,816,110.27
TOTAL EXPENSES   15,809,670     345,292  16,154,962  15,606,006.95            .00     548,954.64

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QG4b/HSIxX4bXNgzP/FD1VMYJ3CEB6gH172uIYpSSx1lOkxIp0oh9szFfmeCbSj5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uFow58HU5M%2BrTLKfFGmGLvLYiK3bg7WNtS6R8EF50QCw/2Uo2UFGEJzsOUKcsMMN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=teLfIBXKoOUrRvXSZLuIueFX%2B0Ijmyy/7KUklkmIZ9Xjtp3PD0rt5AFN7Bow76cg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WoTyB%2Bx%2BOWASgs5PiaPCDv6qwRxCwaRF2n/Li%2BBeS6PMsTLJ1IWwVsvJ/QXFo9HF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCUB3fNfZcj4nUB5OQLtGC51pVU0Gv1c5VaEfskGktIg2p0D75s2IndxBl03YID%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQL7hbuDWSOxR/FliYIMqxRRtkViJIXNxz8TvG1u/dfpC7dhWYpYLiV/ogly1yip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/m0HvF9LqrH8Esy7e/pZ1L8ZhNb4EMG4edynxuLnh%2BzgPuvYCerHsz7tPyXP96a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvTqMv4hr2ez1jeAzH497dsv30gqTvU7HgUc4r6qOLd/XJC3NcPc7rDCwOlRz5FI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KIgL4bnNVL80jelcwDv3Epv6EnXXNzrXUWjHcDooY1Ckb6skR8pu7DNrAs/Pg0VO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Li62Exj%2BjOPFABxolqIq6/Yd1h1opWJcNRnU/wy5AGptG7mOQ2H1H7NiUzsXpvzz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1vOZOUfHjaMIoU%2BramCQe1hqXzPVeTxiyNzy0EIOuE/nSStK5XU9IXaaPx7mWWBb&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     17
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0  -2,365,064.91            .00   2,365,064.91  100.0%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6000 SEWER FUND                         
_________________________________________

 
6000 43003  SEWER ADJUSTMENTS            0           0           0         265.46            .00        -265.46  100.0%*
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST       -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,355.06            .00       1,355.06  145.2% 
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV      -12,000           0     -12,000     -13,129.28            .00       1,129.28  109.4% 
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE     -550,000           0    -550,000    -547,251.76            .00      -2,748.24   99.5%*
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV     -120,000           0    -120,000    -110,175.42            .00      -9,824.58   91.8%*
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE     -100,000           0    -100,000    -261,913.70            .00     161,913.70  261.9% 
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU     -200,000           0    -200,000    -218,803.11            .00      18,803.11  109.4% 
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE   -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000  -1,401,664.67            .00     -98,335.33   93.4%*
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT      -50,000           0     -50,000    -131,336.36            .00      81,336.36  262.7% 
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN      -12,000           0     -12,000      -4,268.82            .00      -7,731.18   35.6%*

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                      -2,547,000           0  -2,547,000  -2,692,632.72            .00     145,632.72  105.7%

 
 

602702 SEWER LINES                        
_________________________________________

 
602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR       18,187           0      18,187      21,566.00            .00      -3,379.00  118.6%*
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO       26,000           0      26,000       1,715.00            .00      24,285.00    6.6% 
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES       12,000           0      12,000       8,245.73            .00       3,754.27   68.7% 

 
TOTAL SEWER LINES                         56,187           0      56,187      31,526.73            .00      24,660.27   56.1%

 
 

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      
_________________________________________

 
602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR       58,095           0      58,095      57,827.96            .00         267.04   99.5% 
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP          670           0         670         751.59            .00         -81.59  112.2%*
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY       50,815           0      50,815      52,060.90            .00      -1,245.90  102.5%*
602709 65220  WATER        1,420           0       1,420         693.66            .00         726.34   48.8% 
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER        2,000           0       2,000         688.46            .00       1,311.54   34.4% 
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR       45,000           0      45,000      18,391.44            .00      26,608.56   40.9% 
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM        6,700           0       6,700       5,454.70            .00       1,245.30   81.4% 
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL        5,000           0       5,000       4,349.25            .00         650.75   87.0% 
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS       20,000           0      20,000       8,584.09            .00      11,415.91   42.9% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                      189,700           0     189,700     148,802.05            .00      40,897.95   78.4%

 
 

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            
_________________________________________

 
602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA       22,494           0      22,494      19,332.38            .00       3,161.62   85.9% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RVrwgVFISftfU52/jl4ATki5nilkLecNmW3HPiBBNJQxERMqlOYTdrj%2Bv%2B7u0e2P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqZysVtVBkqFbmmureLLJvtXU7O9i9ogiSuJnkAzDKpgDRbeKVP11PT3rAwtZadw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ij1wNRNIefCi7%2BoBnYyQrb1vVcW8Uzu79NXlHVxx/%2BZLMbaenZjzOeEFt8RrS7pH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRnPaq6nY4HgIlQf8Tprn1lgZzNk7Kq6ZQtTq8jnYbxT1usGi1ELdC/XMjb0Fa3M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztgqq5hTBoFRFGAupsPFc2f9DZhz1L69twMt0EmmqRb5CHP/YPtRRK%2Bvzyj1nLRn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8x/DY5ZH3pw/8JQAvqFj8g7oYY4tilLtbx5T9zUuWmgsOayUg%2BqNRUBvzmj0oBi2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvTdRWg3rk%2BOeX2SQwPxavHz%2BGYeN3DsYFQpMSr3qL5N3aqeHwR4qTrCEeld%2BUZd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQQwgLFXU996oStZWeRW3N4J7wikv8uLDWJvdXkboCeg6siJbfD7fJzANqgC5mJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FgArN5CXfh1WBmOLKOwvp795hrRSaThS76yBYfc0o7LL8rvbZStccl2rdGf4HTnx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=02EXzTzbLlS0SKf%2BpyaIoZ7PUZ6zU6mlrNy8cnBVaN4N00AKpOXkciQXEJHTXcpv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=26suhcECdwPEh/XKIO1fXJ3sjNtoTLFEKtSbRnOqD0L%2BKaGZ93%2BT8ctsqyvgsU%2Bc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JeCkfyyRRtxN3Viks/VPiK/sB5jij3OUQtdFBC5yxI6S57Ny6ukS5/uz6%2BYuzNXS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ASNwrGEUNgiuP8d1xxS2%2Bh8yBv6J/d/0/cwhpmsZsKTApo8bbbry7sB%2BkWH5FZI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hc8oI5GXi50oY5cReEq4svTOdJ%2BVsVS2JgfoSqyoXfy6Y8t2U7XRcneJuZBFUMKG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQUHlGVIQr4rGzvChIzegVnwKJJ5kW1Gix4AI9oAborBp2EoyVtQfLiE6Ipxi5AO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9MKXTYvns29nkt3Dkuk7/NXEoNSLvfyqDjDKAhA7TI88iDYn0gH526tWE8xvHgHH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PXVWBvYRWVVibm%2BQylkDssj%2B4QKmKzAHq0Gsg%2B9B3fwPU3XmA19DWq57U5t6cUHb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYXfBqQTObIDPIMu0xb6oF9Ha6FhxTbcU/TDy6sZuxUBxqifaGbzOYxxtHKHKnO9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhoUb/17SLbrSHfqzjmnksGyoHOE6VCfHyNAIQ4n9cmj5mneZ%2BuZe2U%2BBK696Qnp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMSekAKlJj%2B%2BGBEkEE8%2BRlNue2KIC888N/Oi6%2BUgIcHNGO/z8Osg%2BPJxzIFEJOUf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQjF8Uz15AgHeTSfj/XJpyNXSlexXAiJ23JQKgOEuJEBR1aXEWcmj1jIY8CTJKC/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tlbmAfEVjMItJo0t3wo7rnZXrtxArr7pqEAiPwkETC%2BeBkd0GXU0KQwlymalqgQs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cnjmnln75A1zUiS5aFjyU9S4uRQBjuA/jTgHjUFfB/IaU4gt/kRG0XklKoTnh3MB&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E       15,000           0      15,000      10,355.29            .00       4,644.71   69.0% 
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W        1,000           0       1,000         793.50            .00         206.50   79.4% 
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          400           0         400         617.40            .00        -217.40  154.4%*
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C        8,000           0       8,000       6,908.26            .00       1,091.74   86.4% 
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A          300           0         300         107.70            .00         192.30   35.9% 
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S        1,000           0       1,000         629.90            .00         370.10   63.0% 
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P        6,000           0       6,000       1,220.75            .00       4,779.25   20.3% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)             54,194           0      54,194      39,965.18            .00      14,228.82   73.7%

 
 

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           
_________________________________________

 
602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L       20,814           0      20,814      24,813.51            .00      -3,999.51  119.2%*
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E        4,600           0       4,600       5,988.21            .00      -1,388.21  130.2%*
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W          230           0         230         235.88            .00          -5.88  102.6%*
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C       10,000           0      10,000       1,419.25            .00       8,580.75   14.2% 
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A          200           0         200         116.70            .00          83.30   58.4% 
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S          200           0         200         181.89            .00          18.11   90.9% 
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P        2,500           0       2,500         326.16            .00       2,173.84   13.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)            38,844           0      38,844      33,081.60            .00       5,762.40   85.2%

 
 

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    
_________________________________________

 
602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA      145,280           0     145,280     170,089.73            .00     -24,809.73  117.1%*
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR       56,113           0      56,113      64,542.27            .00      -8,429.27  115.0%*
602750 64030  OVERTIME       40,000           0      40,000      19,041.01            .00      20,958.99   47.6% 
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE       34,176           0      34,176      34,762.93            .00        -586.93  101.7%*
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR       25,384           0      25,384      27,760.65            .00      -2,376.65  109.4%*
602750 65015  CELLULAR PHONE            0           0           0         214.54            .00        -214.54  100.0%*
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE        4,000           0       4,000       4,790.60            .00        -790.60  119.8%*
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED        5,000           0       5,000       3,280.10            .00       1,719.90   65.6% 
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL      110,000           0     110,000     103,693.86            .00       6,306.14   94.3% 
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA        5,000           0       5,000       3,435.32            .00       1,564.68   68.7% 
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU       16,000           0      16,000      11,898.87            .00       4,101.13   74.4% 
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO       45,000           0      45,000      15,668.37            .00      29,331.63   34.8% 
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE        2,240           0       2,240         791.82            .00       1,448.18   35.3% 
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO       16,000           0      16,000       9,892.25            .00       6,107.75   61.8% 
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT       60,000           0      60,000      59,892.49            .00         107.51   99.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ib%2BIqCqx/3c%2BXrxn0nbfI288YS5Zyx35GCNOsC/si1gVggALII%2BPCgRL8CcicWGo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qihYY8U3Hm91uQfAnZmNxC7ZQl5qS%2BKcZKiUCwVCAzejyI0rCSr/PSZt/N1JoGqE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sv13bVpAUimT55SPKt/xS0MXXMp20WTnIZMxv8MrX3udALMQeuBHBCGbg/v0Osr9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQcnX7YWTeOx27WwBEJDbTQKiNDECj4/zi2ZQQ4mimO7G3RiqrMKj8vUX7MmTUhp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=br4zWXCdQfMjbtDrz5bPvVPctwjifH8nseO4oreWEPegVwcFZRaCBnTgRLUgbOQa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eP3yjD/OxdZSXfSIB5u0ukCQGRkWgR/sX6acdWPMS9Rk3VMfZSWeKWIyy6F26eR2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=thSPemPsH7SVK2M/dLph9XF2E%2BPwA1teYfJExseRokRrirfRT6thNyrZrPnLPrKu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RYaCAB%2B2N2rs4/Ujd0JXVI7jYkz/WOarJJtT5POjNcLYYRso2AZT4Q1K1gNxX0T8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBYofg6vRtypxUqMcisN2ClScDatGSw2ym8SEr5kJt48WzlnrNWsqGIrm5E6X/n3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ng2wstfIrC17yG4sZJONmJnnGd1BAc8avyMHqeeKqalQZlJxC%2BaiDRg/uCdRIsgP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AKvc7LVedWVt9VXO/aXtPmsVYS3dZy4PpcYm3XULbOTiBfLNFtORfmL/LcWNmG9N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ym9tujWBnCbOiKefRAIvA0/9X4KDWXQDckcy00/rqA3k4LR3HwcdjiTt/%2BGM%2B9aL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=URkGnIvlvFZHAxZWTJngGKjq/gXyDdbxVcMt55O9%2Blka189bkLFu456lSe2ArIqy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B/9LoJVJmzEZSUSQkxa0TDTtNMvv7AxK4KTR8AOvUqqcPFeWT6f8ednSULDhjl%2Bl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=at7Kr6hbZY1blELpPAe/KH0Ul5wMkzlKb9tcGrHTn2wKJt62vLw2Q0Z%2B%2BJ%2BYEgWV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QCO9Co4xAaqgjTP3A04TS2xbnwJLqRZPOGellDpCENxoLNEPcO0sTN7QaAdXnd6U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EsDJ13DUJKnlNb6f8t3sVe9FwFz8qscg4nzsUqWKP9pUTs77jgkIas2/VtQoirc8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7X4rcH8n/x0MEY3Qw1lCM0xajoRqsM0IGB2rHp%2BhATXaT4OXYOh27aFqdj8gif0h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RiMFzG0VwSkrIEdB8GSS37kpL1J0rZcNFhhivZu3QL2YTUW6C9du8BMLp0hAncM0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=grFHbPOe/iG4jfSR1PkM7AxPTXFIzf1aKmkna4Hyhjp1uLjsQ/F%2By2oWbqGW6y5l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCNx6JAbOgni/ZB6DmjSrcWU7GN5ntIxbUwIcce9Y1kq8gp622OohqcpFa0nVS2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5JEBXe4wBYVjPelTv08OyptmDMjhcKS3SkamzoMoRvZ8t29Cl0XAxa4mHSLs2rLz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vMr5glztMMb1PSMv/XLhuUAFKNNizIOXW95gJNI7EJIiYh%2BmVeAZCEiyGN/UOTAt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sRAQRy6VWOPFFUaxEBYZ8x6ww9bcH2o8scbRuZ0kP22c5xQkIrM23DaZird6SzZz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FYsuzlErmqUYYhn1UYZorZBoI52aLIU%2Bai5eLjVv7pR2CJzC/ljcf2xwLAUJkOWh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8c62oEvMhP%2B5xIeAKL45SeoE3sm72DRQK9DUByMhP7ryYYa3bCUe24QTvIP4nzy8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ef%2BoLTCxyhZrf248M432sCbxErx%2BFubbaDy0dG905nQqmK7QCXv/RMQQKIku3whn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qe4fVbF0TQKF9xsCU/QCnr7%2Bpm86CL3gbL42un6B1mYVGwubxKtHSfhzey%2Btc2Ek&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WFKlE1mp4jqVATkCK7GLnJRTd4UUPDfMUa%2Bl0dWec8sR/6GPKajyM48uDlKscKPN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IHHNisuqWpPkSM6S5XNazGbaIR5KySVnVL00Hog74%2BslJ0BHDdDJhEeOekgRUNzW&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL        5,000           0       5,000       1,713.48            .00       3,286.52   34.3% 
602750 65930  ALARMS        2,000           0       2,000       1,641.00            .00         359.00   82.1% 
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL      165,000           0     165,000     146,998.99            .00      18,001.01   89.1% 
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF        4,000           0       4,000       4,076.66            .00         -76.66  101.9%*
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU       32,000           0      32,000      18,023.79            .00      13,976.21   56.3% 
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA       16,000           0      16,000      16,101.49            .00        -101.49  100.6%*
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE        2,500           0       2,500       1,430.63            .00       1,069.37   57.2% 
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE       24,000           0      24,000      14,739.25            .00       9,260.75   61.4% 
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO       28,000           0      28,000      10,298.63            .00      17,701.37   36.8% 
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH      111,000           0     111,000     139,535.61            .00     -28,535.61  125.7%*
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA       14,000           0      14,000      10,337.40            .00       3,662.60   73.8% 

 
TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                    967,693           0     967,693     894,651.74            .00      73,041.26   92.5%

 
 

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            
_________________________________________

 
602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR       35,299           0      35,299      36,932.47            .00      -1,633.47  104.6%*
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL       99,549           0      99,549     103,836.83            .00      -4,287.83  104.3%*
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR       49,712           0      49,712      51,342.36            .00      -1,630.36  103.3%*
602760 64031  SALARY & POSITION       17,378           0      17,378            .00            .00      17,378.00     .0% 
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE       15,835           0      15,835      15,981.31            .00        -146.31  100.9%*
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR        2,211           0       2,211       2,138.63            .00          72.37   96.7% 
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR       14,542           0      14,542      13,614.21            .00         927.79   93.6% 
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI       14,079           0      14,079       8,392.66            .00       5,686.34   59.6% 
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU      135,777           0     135,777     130,962.30            .00       4,814.70   96.5% 
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE        1,426           0       1,426       2,445.12            .00      -1,019.12  171.5%*
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN        3,927           0       3,927            .00            .00       3,927.00     .0% 
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL       32,815           0      32,815      31,630.20            .00       1,184.80   96.4% 
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS       22,900           0      22,900      22,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES        3,900           0       3,900       2,250.00            .00       1,650.00   57.7% 
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES      133,087           0     133,087     133,087.59            .00           -.59  100.0%*
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP      631,183           0     631,183     631,182.86            .00            .14  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING          1,214,120           0   1,214,120   1,186,696.54            .00      27,423.46   97.7%

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                         -26,262           0     -26,262    -357,908.88            .00     331,646.88 1362.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,547,000           0  -2,547,000  -2,692,632.72            .00     145,632.72
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,520,738           0   2,520,738   2,334,723.84            .00     186,014.16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/BSD3MDG6kLQIUg1iFPwydxIpsGhOvEIXodUTRvYKKwJfxTkKPNp9%2B%2BZZifSPT0p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BBelKdCxDxdPxfuSabbBP226ITF/34bX0Qm61NEg%2By45pOe5r0UIUgJkaAEJdsaL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J%2BTTMBEXXGNIXEuTaYMoaf2q/4UqZMp39LLX/%2BbdgAlBpWXZN%2BtoWGlyHbQbJnA5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KwM1t9f6SmJt1CjwoVzeJIgqVHYaPwLgHjsI9M6r4Dy3M0r6gGpxofgAtLl7dD36&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AnDnhhYHiB%2BGWP6%2BGMNgSk/cTTcxLpv5XFZFvCkd43fdQ6qg0tqUT4hQg7HVZIiO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4TIAn3P%2B1Ew6gtEiqvhuR859dOW01J/T8/Pzwzc/LxxBtfn8mir7oT%2B0zmQb49e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIAJdQCd93HqC/TcrdTwZne9ocpDgMGoylaXEIOtN8ZLGmRL/wOG2l9kksnNkCab&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SPIZI6QFlwUJlz9OnxylaTWb1uNMQwnVrAk7i0WUxlG3vsEnkTw8%2BYBlN7RY6Ga0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/8W03eUyAjYgs2n5IpJLtjc0UCtUSGAeXrZFVgq5Jklai4DPii3Tg/sZ5bL5Rjdo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0EfD7dovYBH5ucTAv//R3yVoQ346nd63OXgmU7kD/ZXi2AtyDqvJGhSbwZ7lFexu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jqhu0u5dwuHYgU1I3Z74yRc3wEJpLLF5lxcVbq8W6G97YBNcAVRYwaqHXLs0I/LV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NrRwLxXdmdGnCSsHPUVxexGC3tcerbHT9aj3PwGgRo5j0hX3chsXbSl6i2DuO4Z7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tj1ILqZmkLRKdAeBI5o/rcx9p2nGrZ035lW9j9vI9iUfx/JemaCBmfnZiFarStBv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yep3oJOo9ZwD2NSVEgzBIDk5Ll2EIb0oUDH1iwdX2VDKihdHcIz2HoOvd98sO7cu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCErLdQVKSGf1RKp5UYfX44ZtlJgi6sBwCJtRvp3AX6kHdT2XY%2BWFo988lOfyglz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/qFhfj3lNCT5aJkJzUoHbfN7mpcy0rDLOi/pLC/rfiNh1LAj4iQg3MHQXy619g0o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOZksTJSciqCXFs3%2BI%2Bvd%2BxtqmYhXcomx7WWXeCKH0SAtzrF3CCW0xTNWzrAr0oY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xWB8PN3pvrh3XV8aRK9YS3P495IHXrtMXrc6tBXd6xbLrmPN8mEoeuu%2Baz50FAug&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mzrcvo6ACMhEK/2RmCHKWT6ldkyeEoMp7mE4mii2DQN2CIxV4P8C5UUKNG8DSEh3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eYrH1P8j5drzbIPs68hkQSp9JGdB5QEdKECmPyBws4%2BP9N1UoUJAsLKmoV19uxum&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PbMHOIleOTydJpn6FsSHzm6VtB%2Bae2sqeV4XMmS4IF6mof4QY58kyqDuzOdCBef&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c/lAIo6IB%2BuTaP6UoQZ9Covyjme1NJH5x4v5fAWKPoPwZtOSSxOySIgdatXzbx2z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrvXJ8fulFsJhreEmr4BcX2xOW5EcJ9textfzifwjmBUcUJkKdjKcOmYGbBI2P1K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l/RY8TOQo6Z6QsHb56FlJ8KJMylN/zsoCyHm3uYCdsmyaaXSoqKf3HLjYIPe/72S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jGU%2BYz4wUE11NWua2ht3IYcuUPTJkY63mVDm/PCnA5jboRkgkCEhNiIAb6XfBfAv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9v%2Bd/iJvQwCXOfvlfNiXEv7BTvZuhRp9yb0H7Ge1r9S1Rd%2Bjfmxr8JPOiSO5JQw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsydAjNwoSB5tgxEEQxRKzAY0lo0oWQu1wu%2Bj2pGxHuNGrCExQXRXRCOFTY44aTW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FrxubF5UghbDWB%2BxfswkkU9CFXDSsLHGeDvaHwb3XpLsPrAZyIDMc0bE3J0or7XK&


 
 
 

07/13/2022 22:51    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 13
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      -26,262           0     -26,262    -357,908.88            .00     331,646.88 1362.8%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2022
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending June 30, 2022

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2021 7/1/2021 FY22 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  
SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 4,000.00                     4,000.00                        
SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 37,277.60                   37,277.60                      
SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 11,266.60                   11,266.60                      
SR 2014 Police Grants 517.32                        (7,029.96)                     (6,512.64)                       
SR 2022 Compensated Absences 289,739.36                 289,739.36                    
SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        
SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 887.34                        (18,797.37)                   32,175.00                     14,264.97                      
SR 2055 ASA Applicant Code NEW 30,998.86                   (35,811.67)                   12,845.33                     8,032.52                        
SR 2056 Concerts in the Park 296.91                        (6,350.00)                     7,700.00                       1,646.91                        
SR 2059 Conservation Comm 567.90                        567.90                           
SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 80,703.00                   (64,000.00)     16,703.00                      
SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 15,177.22                   (7,719.30)                     2,090.00                       9,547.92                        
SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 11,387.25                   (9,095.00)                     2,292.25                        
SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,985.80                   10,985.80                      
SR 2069 Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG) -                              -                                 
SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           
SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 100,308.75                 100,308.75                    
SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 285,125.88                 (129,900.11)                 98,947.64                     254,173.41                    
SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   64,718.36                      
SR 2083 One-time Grants 42,757.67                   (6,070.00)                     2,500.00                       39,187.67                      
SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant 2,351.78                     2,351.78                        
SR 2091/67500 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal -                              -                                 
SR 2091/43600 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal - Phase 2 -                              -                                 
SR 2093 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 1 -                              -                                 
SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 370,745.00                 (20,208.88)                   350,536.12                    
SR 2301 Billable Police Details 27,405.21                   (53,032.34)                   51,081.91                     25,454.78                      
SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (7,770.25)                    (23,479.08)                   9,736.96                       (21,512.37)                     
SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (107,157.39)                (91,291.76)                   197,998.00                   (451.15)                          
SR 2904 Legion Pond Invasive -                              (8,080.00)                     (8,080.00)                       
SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 781,218.36                 (83,905.50)     154,064.00                   851,376.86                    
SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 249,854.89                 (9,510.43)                     4,664.43                       245,008.89                    
SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 5,551.66                     5,551.66                        
SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 200,305.40                 100,000.00     300,305.40                    
SR 4001-67509/43605 Government Street 16,094.50                   (16,094.50)     -                                 
SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (44,177.84)                  -                  (800.00)                        (44,977.84)                     
SR 4125 Fort Foster Restoration (FEMA) -                              -                                 
SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 2,364.20                     (968.00)                        3,024.80                       4,421.00                        
SR 4127 Reserve for Abatement Litigation 214,712.00                 214,712.00                    
SR 4128 Climate Action Plan 65,000.00                   65,000.00                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY22 Other Funds\Jun 22\Other Funds 06 30 22Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2022
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending June 30, 2022

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2021 7/1/2021 FY22 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 89,312.05                   (128,885.89)                 393,455.00                   353,881.16                    
SR 5023 Library Donations 11,426.31                   (1,556.97)                     3,821.41                       13,690.75                      
SR 5500 MMA Grants 120.56                        (3,910.91)                     4,075.61                       285.26                           
SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund 82,500.00                   (32,500.00)                   50,000.00                      
SR 5502 Keep Maine Healthy Grant 866.89                        866.89                           
SR 5503 CTCL Election Grant -                              -                                 
SR 5504 ARPA -                              (433,920.40)                 1,038,246.42                604,326.02                    
SR 5505 PREPA Grant -                              (5,390.00)                     (5,390.00)                       
SR 5506 Affordable Housing -                              150,000.00                   150,000.00                    
SR 5507 PFAS Support -                              (23,383.12)                   (23,383.12)                     
SR 5508 375th Celebration -                              (8,856.00)                     (8,856.00)                       
SR 5024 COVID-19 Vaccine Clinics 7,016.91                     (10,065.00)                   18,205.00                     15,156.91                      
SR 5511 Bike/Ped Master Plan 100,000.00                   100,000.00                    
SR 5509 Real Estate Transactions -                              558,513.35                   558,513.35                    

Total Special Revenue 2,960,750.09              -                        (64,000.00)     (1,056,403.31)              2,822,935.98                4,663,282.76                 

CIP Bonds  
CP 2036 Kittery Community Center Bonds -                              -                                 
CP 2085 2016 Municipal Projects 3,999.82                     (3,999.82)        -                                 

CIP Programs
CP 2057 Open space -                              -                                 
CP 2078 Athletic Fields Master Plan (Design) -                              -                                 
CP 2903 Invasives Fort Foster -                              64,000.00       (46,998.00)                   17,002.00                      
CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 589,999.49                 500,000.00           (1,090,531.27)              (531.78)                          
CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 23,049.66                   23,049.66                      
CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 85,370.40                   475,000.00           (375,310.78)                 3,350.00                       188,409.62                    
CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 195,591.14                 93,000.00             (288,000.00)                 591.14                           
CP 4017 GIS/MS4 Compliance 4,847.40                     25,000.00             (16,066.36)                   13,781.04                      
CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 9,288.78                     (582.40)                        8,706.38                        
CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 5,162.82                     30,000.00             (12,170.00)                   22,992.82                      
CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 50,285.43                   63,000.00             (23,934.20)                   50,000.00                     139,351.23                    
CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 81,354.40                   112,000.00           (37,520.83)                   155,833.57                    
CP 4026 Records Preservation 10.13                          10,000.00             (6,500.00)                     3,510.13                        
CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 218,430.49                 35,000.00             3,999.82         (32,708.08)                   224,722.23                    
CP 4031 Public Safety Base Station Radio Replace -                              -                                 
CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 41,920.59                   10,000.00             (29,053.74)                   22,866.85                      
CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 6,045.86                     30,000.00             (11,938.88)                   24,106.98                      
CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 53,296.94                   13,500.00             (21,315.22)                   45,481.72                      
CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 210,676.84                 40,400.00             (54,283.22)                   15,000.00                     211,793.62                    
CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve 13,818.84                   23,500.00             37,318.84                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY22 Other Funds\Jun 22\Other Funds 06 30 22Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2022
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
For the month ending June 30, 2022

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2021 7/1/2021 FY22 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          20.00                             
CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve 7,578.80                     8,500.00               (7,455.82)                     8,622.98                        
CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion 4,438,050.83              (4,342,457.09)              627,736.62                   723,330.36                    
CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion 36,639.08                   36,639.08                      
CP 4129 Police Equipment Reserve -                              10,000.00             10,000.00                      

Total Capital Projects 6,075,437.74              1,478,900.00        64,000.00       (6,396,825.89)              696,086.62                   1,917,598.47                 

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 9,036,187.83              1,478,900.00        -                  (7,453,229.20)              3,519,022.60                6,580,881.23                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                        
PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      
PF 5002 Public Health 26,378.88                   26,378.88                      
PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 13,201.40                   (800.00)                        20,000.00                     32,401.40                      
PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 8,462.26                     8,462.26                        
PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 7,526.41                     (3,706.99)                     1,750.00                       5,569.42                        
PF 5008 Mary Safford Wildes Trust 745,635.99                 745,635.99                    
PF 5009 George Smart Santa Fund 6,518.39                     6,518.39                        
PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund-Recycling 7,854.04                     (12,000.00)                   15,830.19                     11,684.23                      
PF 5021 Cemetery 14,680.35                   (14,680.00)                   0.35                               

Total Permanent Funds 888,858.65                 -                        -                  (31,186.99)                   37,580.19                     895,251.85                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                        
ER 2900 Sewer Impact Fees 654,702.07                 (101,005.57)                 65,600.00                     619,296.50                    
ER 2901 Sewer Entrance Fees 204,998.98                 (14,883.09)                   789,000.00                   979,115.89                    
ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 26.64                          26.64                             
ECP 4900 Sewer Vehicle Reserve 45,722.80                   45,722.80                      
ECP 4901 Sewer Capital Reserve 272,467.92                 (25,090.08)                   247,377.84                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,177,918.41              -                        -                  (140,978.74)                 854,600.00                   1,891,539.67                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 11,102,964.89            1,478,900.00        -                  (7,625,394.93)              4,411,202.79                9,367,672.75                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY22 Other Funds\Jun 22\Other Funds 06 30 22Other Funds (2)



1 | P a g e  
 

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL Unapproved Minutes  

June 13, 2022, 6:00PM 

 COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

 

1. Call to Order 1 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 2 

2. Introductory 3 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 4 

4. Roll Call 5 

Councilors present: Chair Judith Spiller, Councilor Cyrus Clark, Councilor Mary 6 

Stevens, Councilor Colin McGuire, and Jeffrey Pelletier. Councilors present on ZOOM 7 

Vice Chair George Dow Councilor. Councilor absent Councilor Cameron Hamm. 8 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 9 

Under Public Hearing item e. replaced Victualer’s license with Liquor license. 10 

6. Town Manager’s Report 11 

The Town Manager reported on: PFAS Update, ADU Grant Launched, Seapoint Beach 12 

Fires, New Park and Ride, Children’s Garden Design Input, BL & BL-1 Affordable 13 

Housing Public Discussion, and Town Hall Customer Service Center Closed June 14, 14 

2022. 15 

Upcoming Dates: 16 

Town Hall Service Center will be closed – June 14, 2022 due to the Town 17 

Meeting/School Budget Validation Referendum/State Primary Election from 8AM – 18 

8PM, at the Kittery Community Center. 19 

The Children’s Garden Design input will be on June 15, 2022 at 4:30PM, located at the 20 

Rice Public Library. 21 

The Kittery Block Party is scheduled on June 18, 2022 from 10AM to 4PM, in the 22 

Foreside. 23 

The Town Hall will be closed in Observance of Juneteenth – June 20, 2022. 24 

The Independence Day Celebration will on June 25, 2022 at 9AM, located at the 25 

Thresher Memorial Park behind the Town Hall. 26 

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes 27 



2 | P a g e  
 

May 23, 2022 – Regular Meeting 28 

The Town Council approved the May 23, 2022 Regular meeting minutes as written. 29 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board 30 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other 31 
town consultants or requested officials. 32 
 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 33 

a. (060122-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on the Town 34 
Meeting Articles. 35 
 
No actions taken. 36 

Bob Guay, 45 Betty Welch Road, Kittery, wrote in with questions and concerns 37 

regarding the Municipal and School budget. 38 

Chair Spiller and the Town Manager responded to Mr. Guay’s concerns regarding the 39 

Municipal and School budget. 40 

b. (060122-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 10 41 
Gorges Road Parking. 42 
 
The Town Manager gave an overview on Title 10 Gorges Road Parking. 43 
 
Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Clark. 44 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 45 
 
c. (060122-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 12 46 
Shellfish. 47 
 
The Town Manager gave an overview on Title 12 Shellfish. 48 
 
Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 49 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 50 
 
d. (060122-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 16 51 
Affordable Housing Mixed Use Neighborhood. 52 
 
The Director of Planning and Development Adam Causey gave an overview on Title 16 53 
Affordable Housing Mixed Use Neighborhood. 54 
 
Chair Spiller moved to postpone this item until the July 18th Town Council meeting, 55 
seconded by Councilor Clark. 56 
 



3 | P a g e  
 

Motion Carried 6-0-0 57 
 
e. (060122-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new Liquor 58 
License application from the Buoy Shack, located at 1 Badgers Island West, Unit 5, 59 
Kittery. 60 
 
Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 61 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 62 
 
f. (060122-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 63 
Victualer’s License application from the Buoy Shack, located at 1 Badgers Island West, 64 
unit 5, Kittery. 65 
 
Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 66 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 67 
 
g. (060122-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new Retail 68 
Sales application of wine, spirits or malt liquor at the Kittery Community Market. 69 
 
Deborah Driscoll, 9 Pepperrell Terrace, Kittery, asked the council to approve the 70 
application, she also asked when it would be signed so the application could be sent to 71 
the state. Ms. Driscoll asked of the town would require the vendors to obtain approval 72 
from the Town. 73 
. 
Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 74 
 
The Town Clerk, Karen Estee responded to Ms. Driscoll’s question by stating the state 75 
license supersedes the Town license, and stated the signed application would be 76 
available for pick-up on Wednesday. 77 
 
Moved Carried 6-0-0 78 
 
h. (060122-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 79 
Special Activity Amusement permit from The Black Birch, located at 2 Government 80 
Street, Kittery. 81 
 
Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 82 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 83 
 
i. (060122-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 84 
Liquor License application from Siam Mellow Tasty, located at 182 State Road 85 
Kittery. 86 
 



4 | P a g e  
 

Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 87 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 88 
 
j. (060122-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new Liquor 89 
License application from Tributary Brewing Company, located at 10 Shapleigh Road 90 
Kittery. 91 
 
Moved by Councilor Pelletier, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 92 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 93 
 
11. DISCUSSION 94 

a. Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person) 95 

Jeff Thomson, 25 Old Post Road, Kittery, spoke about how fantastic the Rice Library 96 

looks, also thanked the Town Manager, and the Building Committee for all of their hard 97 

work. 98 

Jeff Thomson thanked Chair Spiller for the idea for the library working group. He also 99 

mentioned properties that were in violation of the property maintenance ordinance. 100 

Finally, Mr. Thomson spoke about Impact Aid the Town of Kittery receives for the 101 

Military children that are educated in Kittery. 102 

b. Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 103 

c. Chairperson’s response to public comments 104 

Chair Spiller stated the library was a success. 105 

The Town Manager stated she had spoken about Impact Aid for the Town of Kittery with 106 

Senator Collins and King’s office while in Washington D.C. 107 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 108 

13. NEW BUSINESS 109 

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition 110 

b. (060122-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Councilor along with the 111 
Chair from the Parks Commission to interview John Corgan for a three-year term. 112 
 
Councilor Stevens moved to appoint Councilor McGuire, seconded by Councilor Clark. 113 
 
Motion Carried 5-0-0 114 
 
c. (060122-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Councilor along with the 115 
Chair of the Kittery Community Center Board of Directors to interview Leela Pahl for a 116 
three-year term. 117 



5 | P a g e  
 

 
Councilor Stevens moved to appoint Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 118 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 119 
 
d. (060122-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Councilor along with the 120 
Chair of the Kittery Community Center Board of Directors to interview Kathleen Starkey 121 
for a three-year term. 122 
 
Councilor Stevens moved to appoint Councilor Pelletier, seconded by Vice Chair Dow. 123 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 124 
 
e. (060122-14) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the resignation of Alan 125 
Rindler from the Board of Assessment Review. 126 
 
Moved by Councilor Pelletier, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 127 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 128 
 
f. (060122-15) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a Pole Permit request from 129 
Central Maine Power to install a Pole South Bound side of roadway between Old Ferry 130 
Lane and Wyman Avenue. 131 
 
Moved by Councilor McGuire, seconded by Councilor Clark. 132 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 133 
 
g. (060122-16) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a sign request from Kittery 134 
Adult Education to place signs about Town to advertise their HiSET (High School 135 
Equivalency Test) exam completion campaign. 136 
 
Moved by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 137 
 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 138 
 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 139 

Chair Spiller read a letter from Councilor Hamm which spoke about the need for 140 

affordable housing in Kittery. 141 

Councilor Stevens mentioned on June 4th she went to the soft opening of the Rice 142 

Public library and stated how beautiful and welcoming it was. Councilor Stevens said 143 

she and the Town Manager walked to the Second Congregational Church and 144 

participated in the Black Heritage Trail of New Hampshire’s first foray into Maine, where 145 

Chair Spiller representing the Town of Kittery spoke at the ceremony, Lillian Buckley 146 

was the Master of Ceremony, and Brad Hirst was the Host. 147 



6 | P a g e  
 

Councilor Clark asked God for good weather on Saturday for the Kittery Block Party. 148 

Councilor McGuire mentioned the Town Meeting/School Budget Validation 149 

Referendum/State Primary Election on June 14th and asked everyone to participate, he 150 

also spoke about the Kittery Block Party, and the BL & BL-1 Affordable Housing Public 151 

Discussion on June 29th. 152 

Vice Chair Dow encouraged everyone to get out and vote. 153 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 154 

a. Communications from the Chairperson 155 

b. Committee Reports 156 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 157 

17. ADJOURNMENT 158 

Councilor Stevens moved to adjourn at 7:20 p.m., seconded by Councilor Clark 159 

All were in favor. 160 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 

Minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 

summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 

refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: March 14, 2022 

Update: April 11, 2022, May 23, 2022, July 18, 2022 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

CC: Dutch Dunkelberger, Planning Board Chair, Matt Brock, Housing Committee Chair 

Subject: Title 16 – Affordable Housing BL & BL-1 Zones 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 
 

 
SUMMARY 
Please see the attached report from Adam Causey, Director of Planning and Development. 
 
UPDATE 
The Council held a workshop with the Planning Board and Housing Committee.  The discussion focused 
on the payment in lieu, the front-yard setbacks, density, and affordability requirement.  At the conclusion 
of the workshop the Council requested the following be prepared: 

- Written responses to the workshop questions 
- Increased payment in lieu recommendation 
- Draft of revision that required all units to be affordable (100% affordable) to qualify for density 

bonuses 
- Bring forward the affordable housing amendment for the Mixed Use-Neighborhood that was just 

recommended by the Planning Board (separate agenda item for the 5/23/22 meeting) 
 
The Town held a webinar information and Q&A session on June 29 to review the background and details 
of the proposed amendments.  Presenters included staff, Tom Emerson from the Housing Committee, 
and Clyde Barr from Maine Housing.  Approximately 35 attendees signed on including members of the 
Council and Planning Board. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Adopt amendment to Title 16 as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Staff Memo summarizing the changes and process 
• Draft Title 16 – Affordable Housing Business Local (BL) Zone 
• Draft Title 16 – Affordable Housing Business – Local 1 (BL-1) Zone 
• Draft Title 16 – Affordable Housing Enactment 
• Written Responses to Workshop Questions 
• 100% AFFORDABLE OPTION: Revised Drafts of BL and BL-1 Zone amendments 
• June 29 Webinar Slides 



1 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Planning and Development Department 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1307 

 

TO:  KENDRA AMARAL, TOWN MANAGER   

FROM: ADAM CAUSEY, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

SUBJECT: BUSINESS-LOCAL AND BUSINESS LOCAL-1 ZONES 

DATE: MARCH 3, 2022 

 
This memo outlines the changes being proposed to the B-L and B-L1 zoning districts. For details 
on these zone locations, please consult the Town’s zoning map, available through the Town’s on-
line GIS here: https://www.axisgis.com/KitteryME/ . Click “agree” and select Layers on the left 
and then click the Zoning checkbox.  

The intent of these amendments is to encourage and incentivize a variety of housing types, 
including modestly priced housing for sale or rent, within these zones. The zones currently allow 
multi-family and/or mixed-use structures, along with various types of commercial uses, but 
setbacks and density requirements make it difficult to develop housing projects in reality. With 
these amendments, the Town’s affordable housing policy becomes a requirement in these zones, 
such that any development that includes five or more dwelling units will be required to provide 
affordable housing or a payment-in-lieu. It is important to note that these changes make a 
distinction between those areas that are on Town sewer. Areas within these zones that are not 
connected to public sewer will not be able to take advantage of increased density standards.  

Highlights include: 

 Multi-family dwellings of 3-4 dwelling units are permitted by minor site plan review 
 Density incentive for a mixed-use building that proposes 5 or more units of housing and at 

least one commercial use on the first floor 
 Density incentive for affordable housing 
 Setback adjustments 
 Reduced parking for studio and one-bedroom dwelling units or affordable units 
 Reduced parking if within ¼ mile of public transit stop in the B-L1 zone 
 Impervious surface limits replace building coverage limits 
 Stormwater standards strengthened 
 Landscaping requirements clarified 

These amendments have been reviewed by the Housing Committee, the Economic Development 
Committee, and the Kittery Land Use Issues Committee within the last 18 months with subsequent 



2 
 

suggestions incorporated. The Planning Board reviewed these proposed changes at their February 
24, 2022 meeting and voted unanimously to recommend it for adoption by Town Council.  

 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

1 
 

TITLE 16 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
BUSINESS LOCAL ZONE 

1. AMEND §16.4.17 Business – Local (B-L) to include affordable housing provisions as follows: 

16.4.17 Business – Local Zone (B-L) 1 
A. Purpose  2 
The purpose of the Business – Local B-L Zone is to provide local sales retail, services, and business 3 
space as well as a variety of housing types within a walkable context. Much of this zone serves a well-4 
traveled corridor through Kittery with many buildings, including residential structures, oriented within 5 
the Town. to Route 1. Other portions of the zone serve as business hubs for the neighborhoods they are 6 
situated in. 7 

B. Permitted uses  8 

The following uses are permitted in the B-L Zone: 9 
(1) Accessory Dwelling Unit  10 
(2) Dwelling, Attached Single-Family  11 
(3) Dwelling, Manufactured Housing  12 
(4) Dwelling, Multi-Family 13 

a. Development proposing three or four dwelling units are permitted through minor site plan 14 
review; 15 

(4)b. Development proposing five or more dwelling units are permitted through major site plan 16 
review; 17 

(5) Dwelling, Single-Family 18 
(6) Dwellings Two-Family 19 
(6)(7) Dwelling Units as part of a Mixed-Use Building 20 
(7)(8) Convalescent Care Facility  21 
(8)(9) Nursing Care Facility, Long-term 22 
(9)(10) Residential Care Facility 23 
(10)(11) Accessory Buildings, Structures, and Uses  24 
(11)(12) Home Occupation, Major  25 
(12)(13) Home Occupation, Minor  26 
(13)(14) Day Care Facility  27 
(14)(15) Hospital  28 
(15)(16) Nursery School 29 
(16)(17) Private Assembly 30 
(17)(18) Public Facility  31 
(18)(19) Public or Private School 32 
(19)(20) Religious Use 33 
(20)(21) Recreation, Public Open Space 34 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

2 
 

(21)(22) Aquaculture 35 
(22)(23) Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities (provided only incidental cleaning and 36 

cooking of seafood occur at the site)  37 
(23)(24) Commercial School 38 
(24)(25) Art Studio or Gallery  39 
(25)(26) Business & Professional Offices  40 
(26)(27) Business Service  41 
(27)(28) Conference Center 42 
(28)(29) Personal Service 43 
(29)(30) Restaurant 44 
(30)(31) Retail Sales (excluding those of which the principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or 45 

storage and excluding those specifically mentioned under Subsection C of this section)  46 
(31)(32) Retail Sales, Building Materials & Garden Supply (excluding those of which the 47 

principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or storage)  48 
(32)(33) Retail Sales, Convenience 49 
(33)(34) Specialty Food and/or Beverage Facility   50 
(34)(35) Mass Transit Station  51 
(35)(36) Parking Area  52 

C. Special exception uses  53 
The following uses are permitted as special exception uses in the B-L Zone: 54 

(1) Dwellings, cottage cluster 55 
(1)(2) Motel 56 
(2)(3) Hotel 57 
(3)(4) Inn  58 
(4)(5) Rooming House  59 
(5)(6) Funeral Home   60 
(6)(7) Gasoline Service Station 61 
(7)(8) Public Assembly Area  62 
(8)(9) Theater   63 
(9)(10) Public Utility Facility  64 

(10)(11) Mechanical Service  65 
(11) Residential Dwelling Units, as part of a mixed-use building  66 

D. Standards. 67 
All development and the use of land in the B-L Zone must meet the following standards. Kittery's 68 
Design Handbook illustrates how these standards can be met. In addition, the design and performance 69 
standards of Chapters §16.5, §16.7 and §16.8 must be met. 70 

(1) The following space and dimensional standards apply: 71 
(a) Minimum land area per dwelling unit: 72 

[1] If served by on-site sewage disposal: 20,000 square feet; 73 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

3 
 

[2] If served by the public sewerage system and: 74 
[a] All floors are residential: 3,000 square feet; or 75 
[b] When less than five dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one 76 

nonresidential use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Route 1 77 
Bypass such that the use will be visible from the street:3,000 square feet. Such a 78 
nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first floor but must be an 79 
independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a home office marketed with a dwelling 80 
unit as a work/live unit. 81 

[c] When five or more dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one 82 
nonresidential use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Route 1 83 
Bypass such that the use will be visible from the street: 2,500 square feet. Such a 84 
nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first floor but must be an 85 
independent nonresidential use, e.g. not a home office marketed with a dwelling 86 
unit as a work/live unit; or 87 

[d] 25% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable housing units as defined by 88 
this code: 2,000 square feet. 89 

Note: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title. 90 

(b) (1)Parking. One row of parking spaces and a related access drive may be located between the 91 
front property line and the front wall of the building extending the full width of the lot. All 92 
other parking must be located to the side and/or rear of the building. All new or revised 93 
parking must be visually screened through the use of landscaping, earthen berms and/or 94 
fencing from adjacent public streets or residential properties. (See the Design Handbook for 95 
appropriate examples.) Parking requirements are to be met on site. If meeting the parking 96 
requirements is not possible, the parking demand may be satisfied off site or through joint-97 
use agreements as specified herein. Notwithstanding the off-street parking requirements in §  98 
16.7.11.F(4), minimum parking requirements for the uses below are modified as specified: 99 
[1] Dwelling units: 1.5 parking space per dwelling unit; unless: 100 

[a] Affordable housing as defined by this code is proposed in which case the parking 101 
requirements may be reduced to one parking space per dwelling unit at the 102 
Planning Board’s discretion; and/or 103 

[b] Some or all of the proposed dwelling units are one-bedroom or studio type units in 104 
which case parking requirements for these types of units may be reduced to one 105 
parking space for each unit so described. 106 

[2] For multifamily dwellings, if more than ten parking spaces are required, up to 20% of 107 
the parking may be designated for compact cars. See § 16.7.11.F.(4) Off-Street Parking 108 
Standards. 109 

[3] Electric car charging stations are allowed and encouraged in parking lots but must not 110 
interfere with pedestrian movement on sidewalks. 111 

(c) Off-site parking. Required off-street parking may be satisfied at off-site locations, provided 112 
such parking is on other property owned by the applicant or is under the terms of a contractual 113 
agreement that will ensure such parking remains available for the uses served. Applicant 114 
must present evidence of a parking location and a contractual agreement prior to final 115 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

4 
 

approval and file the same with Planning and Code office each time the contract is renewed. 116 
Any changes to the contractual agreement must be reviewed by the Code Enforcement 117 
Officer and if the location of the off-site parking changes, will require approval from the 118 
municipal permitting authority which originally approved the off-site parking. 119 

(d) Joint-use parking. Required off-street parking may also be satisfied by the joint use of parking 120 
space by two or more uses if the applicant can show that parking demand is nonconflicting 121 
and will reasonably provide adequate parking for the multiple uses without parking 122 
overflowing into undesignated areas. Nonconflicting periods may consist of daytime as 123 
opposed to evening hours of operation or weekday as opposed to weekends or seasonal 124 
variation in parking demand.  125 
[1] Such joint parking areas must be held under ownership of the applicant or under terms 126 

of a contractual agreement that ensures such parking remains available to all users of 127 
the shared parking spaces. Applicant must present evidence of the parking location and 128 
a contractual agreement prior to final approval and file the same with the Planning and 129 
Code office each time the contract is renewed. Any changes to the contractual agreement 130 
must be reviewed by the Code Enforcement Officer and if the municipal permitting 131 
authority which originally approved the off-site parking. 132 

[2] Determination of parking adequacy will be based on a most frequent basis, not a "worst 133 
case" scenario; 134 

[3] Joint use parking areas must be located within 1,500 feet to the use served, but do not 135 
need to be located on the same lot as the uses served; 136 

[4] Ease and safety of pedestrian access to shared parking by the users served must be 137 
demonstrated, including any proposed improvements or shuttle service that may be 138 
offered and its requisite loading/unloading areas; 139 

[5] Such joint parking areas must not be located in residential zones of the Town. 140 
(e) In making determinations on off-site or joint-use parking under a development plan review, 141 

the municipal permitting authority with jurisdiction to review and approve will make a final 142 
determination of the joint-use and/or off-site spaces that constitute an acceptable combination 143 
of spaces to meet the required parking demand. 144 

(f) Special parking and access situations. 145 
[1] In instances where one row of parking spaces and/or a related access drive is located 146 

between the front property line and the front wall of the building extending the full width 147 
of the lot and was utilized in accordance with previous permits or approvals, for parking, 148 
display, storage, building or necessary vehicle circulation, the Planning Board may 149 
allow such improvements to remain provided all other parking meets the location 150 
requirements and provided that a landscaping plan for the property frontage is reviewed 151 
and approved by the Planning Board. 152 

(g) Minimum lot size: none.  153 
NOTE: Except that all screening, open space, buffering and landscaping requirements must 154 
be met or in instances where the Planning Board may modify such requirements, such 155 
modifications must be found satisfactory by the Board.  156 

(h) Minimum street frontage: none.  157 
NOTE: All lots must meet the requirements of § 16.5.13 Lots unless specifically modified 158 
by this section (§ 16.4.17). Street frontage must provide sufficient vehicular and pedestrian 159 
access for the uses proposed while meeting public health and safety requirements (e.g. Fire 160 
Department, Department of Public Works). The applicant must demonstrate to the municipal 161 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

5 
 

permitting authority that the street frontage and lot design meet these requirements to the 162 
extent practicable. 163 

(i) Maximum front setback: 20 feet.  164 
NOTE: Except when a multistory building comprising 1) three or more residential dwelling 165 
units; 2) nonresidential uses or 3) a combination of residential and nonresidential uses is 166 
proposed directly across the street from a residential district or single-family use; in which 167 
case a minimum of 15 is required. 168 
Note: The Planning Board may, at its discretion, allow a greater setback when public 169 
amenities such as pocket parks, outdoor dining or seating areas are proposed within the front 170 
setback. Pocket parks must be at least 200 square feet with a minimum of three trees and a 171 
bench for sitting required. Park must be vegetated with ground cover except for walkways. 172 
Outdoor dining areas must meet any additional requirements specific to that use. Parking is 173 
prohibited in the front setback except as allowed in subsection (1).(f).[1] above. ). 174 

(j) Minimum rear and side: setbacks: 10 feet. 175 
NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where 176 
the side and/or rear setbacks abut a residential district or single-family use; in which case a 177 
minimum of 15 feet or 50% of the building height is required, whichever is greater. 178 

(k) Maximum building height: 40 feet. Solar apparatus is excluded from height determinations.   179 
NOTE: Except that height standards for single- and two-family residential uses are the same 180 
as for those of the Urban Residential District. 181 

(l) Impervious surface: No maximum allowable, but all open space, landscaping, setbacks, 182 
buffers, screening and street tree requirements apply. For development that is proposing 70% 183 
or more impervious surface, the stormwater requirements in (m) below may not be modified. 184 

(m) Stormwater: All new development must use LID (Low Impact Development) and BMP (Best 185 
Management Practices), based on Maine DEP’s Maine Stormwater Best Management 186 
Practices Manual Volumes 1-III as amended from time to time, to manage 100% of the total 187 
stormwater generated on-site. The stormwater report and plan demonstrating that this 188 
requirement is met must be included with the application at the time of submission. A request 189 
for a modification may be submitted to the Planning Board but it is incumbent on the 190 
applicant to prove to the Planning Board’s satisfaction that such a modification is necessary. 191 
The Town reserves the right to submit such modification requests for independent 192 
engineering review at the applicant’s expense. The Board may also require additional 193 
landscaping/plantings and/or LID-design features when granting such concessions. 194 

(n) A minimum of fifteen percent of each lot must be designated as open space. See subsection 195 
(4).(e). 196 

(o) Minimum setback from functionally water dependent uses: zero feet. 197 
(p) Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: in accordance with § 16.5.30 198 

and Appendix A, Fee Schedules. 199 
(2) Parking design. 200 

(a) Parking must be located to the side or rear of the building. If all parking cannot be located to 201 
the rear or side, the Planning Board may allow limited parking in front of the building, but it 202 
is incumbent upon the applicant to demonstrate why such a modification request should be 203 
granted. In granting this concession, the Board may require more intensive landscape 204 
plantings and/or LID-design features. 205 

(b) Shared access between buildings and/or lots must be provided where feasible. Feasibility 206 
criteria include: 207 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

6 
 

[1] Fewer curb cuts required;  208 

[2] Improved or new pedestrian access between buildings or lots; 209 

[3] Improved internal circulation between buildings or lots; and 210 

[4] Improved overall site design with shared access. 211 

(c) Screening through the use of plantings and/or fencing is required for all new or revised 212 
parking abutting public streets and/or single-family uses or residential zones. Such screening 213 
does not require that the parking lot and vehicles within it be completely obscured from view, 214 
rather the screening must provide visual interest and distraction from the parking area 215 
beyond, as well as buffer vehicle headlight trespass. 216 

[1] A landscape plan showing screening and other landscaping requirements prepared by a 217 
registered landscape architect is a submission requirement. However, a landscape plan 218 
done by other design professionals may be allowed at the Planning Board’s discretion. 219 

[2] Any required plantings that do not survive must be replaced within one year. This 220 
requirement does not expire and runs with the land. 221 

[3] Surface parking lots designed for five or more cars that will service multi-family or 222 
mixed-use buildings with dwelling units and which abut a street, single-family use or 223 
residential zone must provide screening in one of the following ways: 224 
[a] Any combination of trees, shrubs, tall ornamental grasses or perennial plants in a 225 

planting bed at least eight (8) feet wide. Climate-change tolerant Northeastern 226 
native plants are preferred. Plantings must be sufficient, as determined by the 227 
Planning Board, to screen the parking area from the street except for necessary 228 
vehicular and pedestrian access. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed 229 
mulching material may be used. Drip irrigation is recommended. 230 

[b] One tree per 25 feet of street frontage within a planting bed at least eight (8) feet 231 
wide which will include other plantings such as perennials. Plantings must be 232 
sufficient to screen the parking area from the street except for necessary vehicular 233 
and pedestrian access. To ensure survival, trees must be planted using silva cells, 234 
bioretention cells or tree wells. Trees must be at least 2.5-inch caliper and 12 feet 235 
high at the time of planting. Existing large healthy trees must be preserved if 236 
practical and will count towards this requirement. Trees proposed within the public 237 
right-of-way must remain under 20 feet tall at maturity. Trees native to the 238 
Northeast, selected for climate change tolerance, are preferred and must be drought 239 
and salt tolerant when used along streets. A diversity of tree species (three to five 240 
species per every 12 trees) is required to provide greater resiliency to threats from 241 
introduced insect pests and diseases. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed 242 
mulching material may be used. Drip irrigation is recommended for plantings 243 
proposed to accompany the trees. 244 

[c] Fencing, no taller than six (6) feet, of a type that screens rather than blocks a view 245 
and made of a material compatible with surrounding buildings. Chain link fences 246 
are not allowed unless they have a PVC color coating to blend in with 247 
surroundings. Stockade fences may only be allowed to buffer a parking lot along 248 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

7 
 

the lot line that abuts a single-family use or residential zone. A planting bed at least 249 
six (6) feet wide, including the fence, is required, with a combination of trees, 250 
shrubs and perennials located on the proposed development’s side of the fence. 251 
Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed mulching material may be used. Drip 252 
irrigation is recommended. 253 

(d) A minimum of 10% of any surface parking area consisting of 10 or more spaces must be 254 
landscaped with trees and vegetated islands. This requirement is in addition to other required 255 
landscaping and street tree requirements. 256 

(e) If 20% or more of the proposed development will be affordable dwelling units built rather 257 
than using payment-in-lieu for required units, the Planning Board may, at its discretion, 258 
modify surface parking lot screening and landscaping requirements under subsections (c) and 259 
(d). 260 

A(3) Building design standards. Kittery's characteristic buildings reflect its historic seacoast past. The 261 
primary architectural styles are New England Colonial (such as Cape Cod and saltbox), Georgian, 262 
Federal and Classical Revival. New buildings must be compatible with Kittery's characteristic 263 
styles in form, scale, material and color. In general, buildings should be oriented with the front 264 
of the building facing the street on which the building is located. The front or street facade must 265 
be designed as the front of the building. The front elevation must contain one or more of the 266 
following elements: 1) a "front door," although other provisions for access to the building may 267 
be provided; 2) windows; or 3) display cases. (See Design Handbook for examples of acceptable 268 
materials and designs.) Strict imitation is not required. Design techniques can be used to maintain 269 
compatibility with characteristic styles and still leave enough flexibility for architectural variety. 270 
To achieve this purpose, the following design standards apply to new and modified existing 271 
building projects: 272 
(a) Exterior building materials and details. Building materials and details strongly define a 273 

project's architectural style and overall character. (See Design Handbook for examples of 274 
acceptable materials, building scale and designs.) "One-sided" schemes are prohibited; similar 275 
materials and details must be used on all sides of a building to achieve continuity and 276 
completeness of design. Predominant exterior building materials must be of good quality and 277 
characteristic of Kittery, such as horizontal wood board siding, vertical wood boards, wood 278 
shakes, brick, stone or simulated stone, glass and vinyl, or metal clapboard.  279 

(b) Roofs. A building's prominent roofs must be pitched a minimum of 4:12 unless demonstrated 280 
to the Planning Board's satisfaction that this is not practicable. Acceptable roof styles are 281 
gabled, gambrel, and hipped roofs. Flat roofs, shed roofs and roof facades (such as "stuck on" 282 
mansards) are not acceptable as prominent roof forms except as provided above. Roof colors 283 
must be muted. (See Design Handbook for examples.) The roof design must screen or 284 
camouflage rooftop protrusions to minimize the visual impact of air-conditioning units, air-285 
handler units, exhaust vents, transformer boxes, and the like. (See Design Handbook for 286 
examples of appropriate treatments.)  287 

(c) Loading docks and overhead doors. Loading docks and overhead doors must be located on 288 
the side or rear of the building and screened from view from adjacent properties in residential 289 
use. 290 

(c)(d) Lighting plans, including outdoor lighting fixture designs and photometric plans, must be 291 
included at the time of application submission. All lighting fixtures must be cutoff (dark sky 292 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

8 
 

compliant). 293 
(4) Landscaping and site design standards. A landscape plan prepared by a registered landscape 294 

architect is a submission requirement. However, a landscape plan done by other design 295 
professionals may be allowed at the Planning Board’s discretion. To achieve attractive and 296 
environmentally sound site design and appropriate screening of parking areas, in addition to the 297 
landscaping standards contained in Chapters 16.7 and 16.8 16.5, the following landscaping 298 
requirements apply to new and modified existing developments: 299 
B  300 

(a) Landscape planter strip. A vegetated landscape planter strip must be provided a minimum of 301 
15 feet in depth adjacent to the right-of-way of all public roads or the sidewalk if it already 302 
exists. If a sidewalk does not yet exist on-site but sidewalks do exist on adjacent properties, 303 
the planting strip must be located so that it does not interfere with connectivity to existing 304 
sidewalks. Planting strips which demonstrate LID functionality to assist in stormwater capture 305 
are preferred.. The Planning Board may reduce the required depth width of the landscape 306 
plantering strip if a sidewalk is provided in front of the parcel and the area between the front 307 
property line and the front wall of the building will be designed and used as a pedestrian space, 308 
outdoor dining as defined by this title, or a seating area.. The landscape plantering strip must 309 
include the following landscape elements: 310 
(a)  311 

[1] Ground coverPlantings. The entire landscape plantering strip must be vegetated with a 312 
combination of shrubs, perennials, and ornamental grasses except for approved 313 
driveways, walkways, bikeways and screened utility equipment. Climate-change tolerant 314 
Northeastern native plants are preferred. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed 315 
mulching material may be used. Street trees required below may be included in this 316 
planting strip. Drip irrigation is recommended. 317 
(b)  318 

[2] Street-side trees. A minimum of one tree must be planted for each 25 feet of street 319 
frontage. The trees may be spaced along the frontage or grouped or clustered to enhance 320 
the visual quality of the site. (See Design Handbook for examples.) The trees must be a 321 
minimum two-and-one-half-inch 2.5-inch caliper and be at least 12 feet high at the time 322 
of planting. Trees must be planted to ensure survival, using silva cells, bioretention cells 323 
or tree wells. The species must be selected from the A list of approved street-side trees 324 
can be found in the Design Handbook. Trees native to the Northeast, selected for climate 325 
change tolerance, are preferred and must be drought and salt tolerant when used along 326 
streets. A diversity of tree species (three to five species per every 12 trees) is required to 327 
provide greater resiliency to threats from introduced insect pests and diseases. Existing 328 
large healthy trees must be preserved if practical and will count toward this requirement. 329 
Trees located within the public right-of-way must not exceed 20 feet in height at maturity. 330 

[3] Any required plantings that do not survive must be replaced within one year. This 331 
requirement does not expire and runs with the land. 332 

(c)(b) Special situations. 333 
[1].[a].  Expansions of less than 1,000 square feet to existing uses including single-family 334 

or two-family dwellings are exempt from the landscaping standard of this 335 
subsection.  336 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

9 
 

[2].[b].  Depth Width of landscape planter strip. In instances where the required minimum 337 
depth width of the landscape planter strip is legally utilized in accordance with 338 
previous permits or approvals, for parking, display, storage, building or necessary 339 
vehicle circulation, the depth width may be narrowed by the Planning Board to the 340 
minimum extent necessary to achieve the objective of the proposed project, 341 
provided that shrubs and perennials are planted along the street frontage to soften 342 
the appearance of the development from the public street.  343 

[3].[c].  Additions and changes in use. For additions to existing buildings and changes of 344 
residential structures to a nonresidential use, one street-side tree (see list of street 345 
trees in Design Handbook) is required to be planted for every 1,000 square feet of 346 
additional gross floor area added or converted to nonresidential use. In instances 347 
where parking, display area, storage, building or necessary vehicle circulation 348 
exists at the time of enactment of this section, the required trees may be clustered 349 
and/or relocated away from the road as is necessary to be practicable. The 350 
preservation of existing large trees is encouraged; therefore, the Planning Board 351 
may permit the preservation of existing healthy, large, mature trees within the 352 
landscape plantering strip or other developed landscaping areas of the site to be 353 
substituted for the planting of new trees.  354 

(c). Outdoor service and storage areas. Service and storage areas must be located to the side or rear 355 
of the building. Facilities for waste storage such as dumpsters must be located within an 356 
enclosure and be visually buffered by fencing, landscaping and/or other treatments. (See 357 
Design Handbook for examples of appropriate buffering.) All service areas for dumpsters, 358 
compressors, generators and similar items must be screened by a fence at least six feet tall, 359 
constructed of a material similar to surrounding buildings, and must surround the service area 360 
except for the necessary ingress/egress.  361 

C(d) Traffic and circulation standards. Sidewalks and roadways must be provided within the site to 362 
internally join abutting properties that are determined by the Planning Board using the criteria 363 
in subsection D.(2).(b).to be compatible. In addition, safe pedestrian route(s) must be provided 364 
to allow pedestrians to move within the site and between the principal customer entrance and 365 
the front lot line where a sidewalk exists or will be provided or where the Planning Board 366 
determines that such a route is needed for adequate pedestrian safety and movement. (See 367 
Design Handbook for appropriate examples.)  368 

(e) Open space standards. A minimum of fifteen percent of the total area of a lot must be provided 369 
as oOpen space must be provided as a percentage of the total area of the lot, including freshwater 370 
wetlands, water bodies, streams and setbacks. Fifteen percent of each lot must be designated as 371 
open space. Required open space must be shown on the plan with a note dedicating it as "open 372 
space." The open space must be located to create an attractive environment on the site, minimize 373 
environmental impacts, protect significant natural features or resources on the site and maintain 374 
wildlife habitat. Individual large, healthy trees and areas with mature tree cover should be 375 
included in the open space. Where possible, the open space must be located to allow the creation 376 
of continuous open space networks in conjunction with existing or potential open space on 377 
adjacent properties. The required amount of designated open space is reduced to 10% of each 378 
lot that is less than 40,000 square feet in size. 379 

D [1] In cases where creating or preserving open space to meet the 15% requirement above 380 
is not practicable, the Planning Board may allow the required landscaping in 4.(a) above 381 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

10 
 

to count towards meeting the open space requirement provided the proposed landscaped 382 
planting strip is expanded beyond the required width and the Planning Board finds that 383 
all criteria for open space above has been met to the greatest extent possible. 384 

E The following space standards apply: 385 
(a) Minimum land area per dwelling unit when all floors are residential: 20,000 square feet if 386 
served by on-site sewage disposal; 8,000 square feet if served by the public sewerage system.  387 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 388 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 389 
50% of the building height is required.)  390 
(b). Minimum land area per dwelling unit when the entire first floor is used for nonresidential 391 
uses: 20,000 square feet if served by on-site sewage disposal; 4,000 square feet if served by the 392 
public sewerage system.  393 
(c). Minimum lot size: none.  394 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 395 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 396 
50% of the building height is required.) 397 
(d). Minimum street frontage: none.  398 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 399 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 400 
50% of the building height is required.) 401 
(e). Minimum front yard: 15 feet.  402 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 403 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 404 
50% of the building height is required.)  405 
(f). Maximum front setback of the principal building: 60 feet.  406 
(g). Minimum rear and side yards: 10 feet.  407 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where the 408 
side and/or rear yards abut a residential district or use; in which case a minimum of 15 feet or 409 
50% of the building height is required.)  410 
(h). Maximum building height: 40 feet.  411 
(NOTE: Except that space standards for single- and two-family residential uses are the same as 412 
for those of the Urban Residential District.)  413 
(i). Maximum building and outdoor stored material coverage: none, except that side, rear and 414 
front yards must be maintained  415 
(j). Minimum water body setback for functionally water-dependent uses: zero feet.  416 
(k). Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: in accordance with Table 417 
16.5.30, § 16.4.28 and Appendix A, Fee Schedules.  418 

(5) Cottage cluster requirements: 419 
(a) Cottage cluster dwelling units must either face the required common open space or the street. 420 

The required open space must be held in common for use by all the cottage cluster residents 421 
and must be immediately accessible to each dwelling unit, via either the front or the back of 422 
each unit. 423 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

11 
 

(b) Each cottage cluster dwelling unit must be no greater than 1,200 square feet. Spacing between 424 
units must comply with the requirements of the Fire Department and/or the State Fire 425 
Marshall’s office. 426 

(c) Shared parking areas must be connected to each dwelling unit via a sidewalk. 427 
(6) Affordable housing requirements: 428 

(a) All requirements in § 16.5.4 Affordable Housing must be met. 429 
 430 

(b) Density incentives outlined above in subsection D.(1).(a).[2].[d] may be applied to projects that 431 
create affordable housing units, as defined by this code. No proportional payment-in-lieu is 432 
required if the affordable dwelling unit requirements for the density incentives are met.  433 

(4)(7) Gasoline Sales  434 
(a). Gasoline Sales must not be located within 1,000 feet of an existing station;  435 
(b).  not be located within 1,000 feet of any private residence; and  436 
(a).(c). not be located within 150 feet of any existing structure.  437 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL – Business – Local Zone (B-L)  438 
(1) Permitted uses.  439 

(a) Accessory Buildings, Structures, and Uses  440 
(b) Dwellings if located farther than 100 feet from the normal high-water line of any water 441 

bodies, or the upland edge of a wetland 442 
[1] Dwelling, Attached Single-family 443 
[2]  Dwelling, Manufactured housing 444 
[3] Dwelling, Multi-family 445 
[4] Dwelling, Single-family 446 
[5] Dwelling, Two-Family 447 

(b)(c) Recreation, Public Open Space  448 

(2) Special exception uses.  449 
(a). Art Studio or Gallery  450 
(b). Retail Sales, Building Materials & Garden Supply (excluding those of which the principal 451 

activity entails outdoor sales and/or storage) 452 
(c). Business Services  453 
(d). Business & Professional Offices  454 
(e). Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities (provided only incidental cleaning and cooking of 455 

seafood occur at the site) 456 
(f). Parking Area  457 
(g).  Conference Center  458 
(h). Retail Sales, Convenience  459 
(i). Home Occupation, Major 460 
(j). Home Occupation, Minor  461 
(k). Mass Transit Station  462 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

12 
 

(l). Motel 463 
(m). Hotel 464 
(n).   Inn 465 
(o). Rooming House  466 
(p). Personal Services  467 
(q). Public Assembly Area  468 
(r). Theater  469 
(s). Public Utility Facility  470 
(t). Restaurant 471 
(u). Retail Sales, but (excluding those of which the principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or 472 

storage)  473 
(v). Commercial School 474 
(w). Public or Private School 475 
(x). Nursery School  476 
(y). Day Care Facility  477 
(z). Elder Care Facility  478 
(aa). Hospital  479 
(bb). Nursing Care Facility, Long-term 480 
(cc). Convalescent Care Facility 481 
(dd). Public Facility  482 
(ee). Religious Use  483 
(ff). Private Assembly  484 
(gg). Specialty Food and/or Beverage Facility  485 

(3) See § 16.4.28 for purpose and standards in the Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL  486 

E. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP – Business – Local (B-L). 487 

(1) Permitted Uses.  488 
(a) Recreation, Public Open Space  489 

(2) Special Exception Uses.  490 
(a) Accessory Uses & Buildings  491 
(b) Aquaculture 492 
(c) Home Occupations, Major  493 
(d) Home Occupations, Minor  494 
(e) Public Utility Facilities,  495 
(f) Dwelling, Single-Family  496 

(3) See § 16.4.29 for purpose and standards in the Resource Protection Overlay Zone RP-SL  497 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

1 
 

TITLE 16 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

BUSINESS – LOCAL 1 ZONE 

1. AMEND §16.4.18 Business – Local 1 (B-L1) to ) to include affordable housing provisions as 
follows: 

16.4.18 Business – Local 1 (B-L1) 1 

A. Purpose  2 

The purpose of the Business – Local 1 B-L1 Zone is to encourage a compact village smart growth/urban 3 
design pattern that will serve as a focal point for the provision of local sales, urban residences, services 4 
and business space. The goal of this section is to create an attractive, functional and vibrant pedestrian-5 
scaled neighborhood supporting a mix of commercial and residential uses. This type of development 6 
reflects a traditional New England pattern of building, where commercial uses are located on the first 7 
floor and housing on the upper floors. 8 

B. Permitted uses 9 

The following uses are permitted in the B-L1 Zone: 10 
(1) Accessory Dwelling Unit  11 
(2) Dwelling, Attached Single-Family  12 
(3) Dwelling, Manufactured Housing  13 
(4) Dwelling, Multi-Family  14 

(a) Development proposing three or four dwelling units are permitted through minor site plan 15 
review; 16 
(b) Development proposing five or more dwelling units are permitted through major site plan 17 
review; 18 

(5) Dwelling, Single-Family  19 
(6) Dwelling, Two-Family  20 
(6)(7) Dwelling Units as part of a Mixed-Use Building 21 

(7)(8) Convalescent Care Facility  22 
(8)(9) Nursing Care Facility, Long-term  23 
(9)(10) Residential Care Facility  24 

(10)(11) Accessory Buildings, Structures, and Uses   25 
(11)(12) Home Occupation, Major  26 
(12)(13) Home Occupation, Minor 27 
(13)(14) Inn 28 
(14)(15) Day Care Facility  29 
(15)(16) Hospital  30 
(16)(17) Nursery School 31 
(17)(18) Private Assembly  32 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

2 
 

(18)(19) Public Facility  33 
(19)(20) Public or Private School  34 
(20)(21) Religious Use  35 
(21)(22) Recreation, Public Open Space 36 
(22)(23) Commercial School 37 
(23)(24) Art Studio or Gallery  38 
(24)(25) Business & Professional Offices  39 
(25)(26) Business Services  40 
(26)(27) Conference Center  41 
(27)(28) Personal Services  42 
(28)(29) Restaurant 43 
(29)(30) Retail Sales (excluding those of which the principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or 44 

storage and excluding those specifically mentioned under Subsection C of this section)  45 
(30)(31) Retail Sales, Building Materials & Garden Supply (excluding those of which the 46 

principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or storage)  47 
(31)(32) Retail Sales, Convenience 48 
(32)(33) Specialty Food and/or Beverage Facility  49 
(33)(34) Mass Transit Station  50 
(34)(35) Parking Area 51 

C. Special exception uses 52 
The following uses are permitted as special exception uses in the B-L1 Zone: 53 

(1) Motel 54 
(2) Hotel 55 
(3) Rooming House  56 
(4) Funeral Home 57 
(5) Gasoline Service Station  58 
(6) Public Assembly Area  59 
(7) Theater 60 
(8) Public Utility Facility  61 
(9) Farmers Market  62 

(10) Mechanical service  63 
(11)  Dwellings, cottage cluster; and 64 
(10)(12) Buildings and structures over 40 feet that conform to the provisions of Title 16. 65 

D. Standards 66 
All development and the use of land in the B-L1 Zone must meet the following standards. Kittery's 67 
Design Handbook illustrates how these standards can be met. In addition, the design and performance 68 
standards of Chapter § 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met. 69 
 70 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

3 
 

(1) The following space and dimensional standards apply: 71 
(a) Minimum land area per dwelling unit: 72 

[1] When all floors are residential: 8,0002,500 square feet 73 
[2] When less than five dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one nonresidential 74 

use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Shapleigh Road such that the use 75 
will be visible from the street: 2,500 square feet. Such a nonresidential use or uses need 76 
not occupy the entire first floor but must be an independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a 77 
home office marketed with a dwelling unit as a work/live unit.When the entire first floor 78 
is in nonresidential use: 3,500 square feet. 79 

[3] When five or more dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one nonresidential use 80 
to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Shapleigh Road such that the use will 81 
be visible from the street: 2,000 square feet. Such a nonresidential use or uses need not 82 
occupy the entire first floor but must be an independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a 83 
home office marketed with a dwelling unit as a work/live unit. 84 

[2][4] When 25% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable housing units as 85 
defined by this code, the minimum land area per dwelling unit is: 1,500 square feet. 86 

(b) Parking:  87 
Parking requirements are to be met on-site. If meeting the parking requirements is not 88 
possible, the parking demand may be satisfied off-site or through joint-use agreements as 89 
specified in 16.4.17.D.(1).(c) - 16.4.17.D.(1).(e) under the B-L Zone. Notwithstanding the 90 
off-street parking requirements in 16.7.11.F.(4), minimum parking requirements for the uses 91 
below are modified as specified: 92 

 [1] Dwelling units: 1.5 parking spaces per dwelling unit; unless: 93 
[i] Affordable housing as defined by this code is proposed in which case the parking 94 
requirements may be reduced to a minimum of 1/2 spaces per dwelling unit at the 95 
Planning Board’s discretion; and/or 96 

 [ii] Housing is proposed within ¼ mile of a public transit stop, in which case the parking 97 
requirements may be reduced to a minimum of 1/2 spaces per dwelling unit at the 98 
Planning Board’s discretion; and/or 99 

 [iii] Some or all of the proposed dwelling units are one-bedroom or studio type units in 100 
which case parking requirements for these types of units are reduced to one parking space 101 
for each unit so described.  102 

 [2] For multifamily dwellings, if more than ten parking spaces are required, up to 20% of 103 
the parking may be designated for compact cars. See 16.7.11.F.(4) Off-Street Parking 104 
Standards. 105 

(b) [3] Electric car charging stations are allowed and encouraged in parking lots but must not 106 
interfere with pedestrian movement on sidewalks.Minimum parking spaces per dwelling 107 
unit: 1.5.  108 

(c) Minimum lot size: 20,000 square feetNone. (NOTE: Except that all screening, open space, 109 
buffering and landscaping requirements must be met or in instances where the Planning 110 
Board may approve modifications to such requirements, such modifications must be found 111 
satisfactory by the Board. 112 

(d) Minimum street frontage per buildinglot: 50 feet. 113 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

4 
 

(e) Maximum front yardsetback: 30 20 feet.  114 
(NOTE: This area must be designed to promote a pedestrian public space, which includes, 115 
but is not limited to, landscaping, sidewalks and sitting areas. The Planning Board may, at its 116 
discretion, allow a greater setback when public amenities such as pocket parks, outdoor 117 
dining or seating areas are proposed within the front setback. Pocket parks must be at least 118 
200 square feet with a minimum of three trees and a bench for sitting required. Park must be 119 
vegetated with ground cover except for walkways. Outdoor dining areas must meet any 120 
additional requirements specific to that use. Parking and outdoor Outdoor storage are is 121 
prohibited anywhere in the front yard of the structure, except for seasonal sales items. 122 
Parking is also prohibited in the front setback except as allowed in subsection (2).(e) 123 
below ).)  124 

(f) Minimum rear and side yardssetbacks: 10 feet.  125 
(NOTE: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title, and except where 126 
the side and/or rear yards setbacks abut a residential zone or single-family use; in which case 127 
a minimum of 15 feet or 50% of the building height, whichever is greater, is required.)  128 

(g) Maximum building height: 40 feet. Solar apparatus is excluded from height determinations. 129 
Buildings and structures higher than 40 actual feet from the lowest point of grade to the 130 
highest point of the building or structure (see Height of Building in 16.3), permitted as a 131 
special exception, must have side, rear and front setbacks of sufficient depth to adequately 132 
protect the health, safety and welfare of abutting properties, which may not be less than 50% 133 
of the actual height of the proposed building. 134 

(h) Maximum building and outdoor stored material coverage: 50% The maximum impervious 135 
surface is:.  136 
[1] 70%; or  137 

 [2] The Planning Board may, at its discretion, allow greater than 70% if:  138 
 (i) Additional landscaped or natural areas are proposed or preserved and such areas are 139 

integrated into the site design in an environmentally conscious way utilizing LID to 140 
provide stormwater filtration and/or water quality improvements. Such areas must exceed 141 
the requirement that 15% of the lot be landscaped or natural. See (4) Landscaping/Site 142 
Improvements. When granting such a concession, the Board must find that the proposed 143 
additional landscaping and/or natural areas and the site design provide enough benefit to 144 
outweigh the impact of greater impervious surface; or 145 
(ii) Affordable housing to be built, rather than a payment-in-lieu, is proposed.  146 
(h) Note: If using either option above, the stormwater requirements in (i) below may not 147 

be modified. 148 
(i) Stormwater: All new development must use LID (Low Impact Development) and BMP (Best 149 

Management Practices), based on Maine DEP’s Maine Stormwater Best Management 150 
Practices Manual Volumes 1-III as amended from time to time, to manage 100% of the total 151 
stormwater generated on-site. The stormwater report and plan demonstrating that this 152 
requirement is met must be included with the application at the time of submission. A request 153 
for a modification may be submitted to the Planning Board but it is incumbent on the 154 
applicant to prove to the Planning Board’s satisfaction that such a modification is necessary. 155 
The Town reserves the right to submit such modification requests for independent 156 
engineering review at the applicant’s expense. The Board may also require additional 157 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

5 
 

landscaping/plantings and/or LID features when granting such concessions. 158 
(j) Minimum area dedicated to landscaped or natural areas: 15%.  159 

[1] For the purposes of this zone, a natural area is an area that is not regularly mowed, and 160 
contains trees and/or shrubs which may not have been deliberately planted. Invasive plants, 161 
as defined by the State of Maine, must be removed. 162 
(i) [2] For multifamily dwellings, mixed-use buildings with dwelling units and attached 163 
single-family dwellings, in cases where the property cannot meet the 15% requirement due to 164 
existing development (including parking areas), and where redevelopment will remain at the 165 
same or a lower percentage of the lot, the Planning Board may, at its discretion, allow a 166 
smaller percentage of landscaped and/or natural area. In granting this concession, the Board 167 
may require more intensive landscape plantings and/or LID-designed features. 168 

(j)(k) Hours of operation must be noted on the final site plan and are determined by the 169 
Planning Board on a case-by-case basis. All lighting other than designated security lighting 170 
must be extinguished outside of noted hours of operation.  171 

(k)(l) Minimum water body setback for functionally water-dependent uses: zero feet.  172 
(l)(m) Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: in accordance with Table 173 

16.5.30, § 16.4.28 and Appendix A, Fee Schedules.  174 
(m) Gasoline Sales must a) not be located within 1,000 feet of an existing station; (b) not be 175 
located within 1,000 feet of any private residence; and (c) not be located within 150 feet of 176 
any existing structure.  177 

(2) Parking design. 178 
(a) Parking must be located on to the side or back rear of the buildingyard.; If all parking cannot 179 

be located to the rear or side, the Planning Board may allow limited parking in front of the 180 
building but it is incumbent upon the applicant to demonstrate why such a modification 181 
request should be granted. In granting this concession, the Board may require more intensive 182 
landscape plantings and/or LID-designed features. 183 

(b) Shared access between buildings and/or lots must be provided where feasible; and. 184 
Feasibility criteria include: 185 
[1] Fewer curb cuts required;  186 
[2] Improved or new pedestrian access between buildings or lots; 187 
[3] Improved internal circulation between buildings or lots; and 188 
(b) [4] Improved overall site design with shared access. 189 

(c) Screening through the use of plantings and/or fencing is required for all new or revised 190 
parking abutting public streets and/or single-family uses or residential zones. Such screening 191 
does not require that the parking lot and vehicles within it be completely obscured from view, 192 
rather the screening must provide visual interest and distraction from the parking area 193 
beyond, as well as buffer vehicle headlight trespass.  New or revised parking must be 194 
visually screened through the use of landscaping, earthen berms and/or fencing from adjacent 195 
public streets or residential properties. (See the Design Handbook for appropriate examples.) 196 
[1] A landscape plan showing screening and other landscaping requirements prepared by a 197 
registered landscape architect is a submission requirement. However, a landscape plan done 198 
by other design professionals may be allowed at the Planning Board’s discretion.  199 
[2] Any required plantings that do not survive must be replaced within one year. This 200 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

6 
 

requirement does not expire and runs with the land. 201 
[3] Surface parking areas designed for less than five cars must use solid fencing, berms 202 
and/or stone walls along the parking lot where it abuts any single-family use or residential 203 
zone must be used to prevent vehicle headlights trespass. from shining on any abutting 204 
residential property. Incorporating flowering vines and other plantings such as trees and 205 
shrubs on next to fences and blank exterior walls is encouraged.  206 
[4] Surface parking lots designed for five or more cars that will service multi-family or 207 
mixed-use buildings with dwelling units and which abut a street, single-family use or 208 
residential zone must provide screening in one of the following ways: 209 

i. Any combination of trees, shrubs, tall ornamental grasses or perennial plants in a 210 
planting bed at least eight (8) feet wide. Plantings must be sufficient, as determined by 211 
the Planning Board, to screen the parking area from the street except for necessary 212 
vehicular and pedestrian access. Climate-change tolerant Northeastern native plants are 213 
preferred. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed mulching material may be used. 214 
Drip irrigation is recommended. 215 
ii. One tree per 25 feet of street frontage within a planting bed at least eight (8) feet 216 
wide which will include other plantings such as perennials. Plantings must be sufficient, 217 
as determined by the Planning Board, to screen the parking area from the street except 218 
for necessary vehicular and pedestrian access. To ensure survival, trees must be planted 219 
using silva cells, bioretention cells or tree wells. Trees must be at least 2.5-inch caliper 220 
and 12 feet high at the time of planting. Existing large healthy trees must be preserved if 221 
practical and will count towards this requirement. Trees proposed within the public 222 
right-of-way must remain under 20 feet tall at maturity. Trees native to the Northeast, 223 
selected for climate change tolerance, are preferred and must be drought and salt tolerant 224 
when used along streets. A diversity of tree species (three to five species per every 12 225 
trees) is required to provide greater resiliency to threats from introduced insect pests and 226 
diseases. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed mulching material may be used. 227 
Drip irrigation is recommended for plantings proposed to accompany the trees. 228 
iii. Fencing, no taller than six (6) feet, of a type that screens rather than blocks a view 229 
and made of a material compatible with surrounding buildings. Chain link fences are not 230 
allowed unless they have a PVC color coating to blend in with surroundings. Stockade 231 
fences may only be allowed to buffer a parking lot along the lot line that abuts a single-232 
family use or residential zone. A planting bed at least six (6) feet wide, including the 233 
fence, is required, with a combination of trees, shrubs and perennials located on the 234 
proposed development’s side of the fence. Climate-change tolerant Northeastern native 235 
plants are preferred. Planting beds may be mulched but no dyed mulching material may 236 
be used. Drip irrigation is recommended. 237 

 (d) A minimum of 10% of any surface parking area consisting of 10 or more spaces must be 238 
landscaped with trees and vegetated islands. This requirement is in addition to other required 239 
landscaping and street tree requirements. 240 
(e) In instances where one row of parking spaces and/or a related access drive is located 241 
between the front property line and the front wall of the building extending the full width of the 242 
lot and was utilized in accordance with previous permits or approvals, for parking, display, 243 
storage, building or necessary vehicle circulation, the Planning Board may allow such 244 
improvements to remain provided all other parking meets the location requirements and 245 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

7 
 

provided that a landscaping plan for the property frontage is reviewed and approved by the 246 
Planning Board.  247 
(f) If 20% or more of the proposed development will be affordable dwelling units built rather 248 
than using payment-in-lieu for required units, the Planning Board may, at its discretion, modify 249 
surface parking lot screening and landscaping requirements under subsections (c) and (d). 250 

(3) Building design standards 251 
Kittery's characteristic buildings reflect its historic seacoast past. The primary architectural styles 252 
are New England Colonial (such as Cape Cod and saltbox), Georgian, Federal and Classical 253 
Revival. New buildings must be compatible with Kittery's characteristic styles in form, scale, 254 
material and color. In general, buildings should be oriented to the street with the front of the 255 
building facing the street from which the building derives its street frontage. Architectural design 256 
and structure location must reinforce the human scale and pedestrian nature of the neighborhood 257 
by using orientation and building massing, exterior building materials, and roofing as set forth 258 
below. The front or street facade must be designed as the front of the building. The front 259 
elevation must contain one or more of the following elements: 1) a "front door," although other 260 
provisions for access to the building may be provided; 2) windows; or 3) display cases. (See 261 
Design Handbook for examples of acceptable materials and designs.) Main entries should be 262 
clearly visible from the street and provide adequate cover from the weather. Strict imitation is 263 
not required. Design techniques can be used to maintain compatibility with characteristic styles 264 
and still leave enough flexibility for architectural variety. To achieve this purpose, the following 265 
design standards apply to new and modified existing building projects: 266 
(a) Exterior building materials and details. Building materials and details strongly define a 267 

project's architectural style and overall character. (See Design Handbook for examples of 268 
acceptable materials, building scale, and designs.) "One-sided" schemes are prohibited; 269 
similar materials and details must be used on all sides of a building to achieve continuity and 270 
completeness of design. Predominant exterior building materials must be of good quality and 271 
characteristic of Kittery, such as horizontal wood board siding, vertical wood boards, wood 272 
shakes, brick, stone or simulated stone, glass and vinyl, or metal clapboard.  273 

(b) Roofs. A building's prominent roofs must be pitched a minimum of 4:12 unless demonstrated 274 
to the Planning Board's satisfaction that this is not practicable. Acceptable roof Roof styles 275 
are such as gabled, gambrel and hipped roofs are preferred. Flat roofs, shed Shed roofs and 276 
roof facades (such as "stuck on" mansards) are not acceptable as prominent roof forms unless 277 
demonstrated to the Planning Board’ satisfaction that another design is not practicable.except 278 
as provided above. Roof colors must be muted. (See Design Handbook for examples.) Flat 279 
roofs proposed to locate heating, cooling, or other such mechanical or electrical apparatus off 280 
the ground, are acceptable provided that such apparatus are screened from view and the 281 
screening is designed as an integral part of the building to aid both aesthetics and noise 282 
attenuation. Flat roofs proposed for the purpose of solar array installations are also 283 
acceptable.The roof design must screen or camouflage rooftop protrusions to minimize the 284 
visual impact of air-conditioning units, air handler units, exhaust vents, transformer boxes 285 
and the like. (See Design Handbook for examples of appropriate treatments.)  286 

(c) Loading docks and overhead doors. Loading docks and overhead doors must be located on 287 
the side or rear of the building and must be screened from view from adjacent properties in 288 
residential use.  289 

(d) Lighting plans, including outdoor lighting fixture designs and photometric plans, must be 290 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

8 
 

included at the time of application submission. All lighting fixtures must be cutoff (dark sky 291 
compliant). 292 

(4) Landscaping/site improvements.  293 
A landscape plan prepared by a registered landscape architect is a submission requirement. 294 
However, a landscape plan done by other design professionals may be allowed at the Planning 295 
Board’s discretion. Climate change-tolerant Northeastern native plants are preferred. To achieve 296 
attractive and environmentally sound site design and appropriate screening of parking areas, in 297 
addition to the landscaping standards contained in § 16.7 5and § 16.8, the following landscaping 298 
requirements apply to new and modified existing developments: 299 

(a) Fifteen percent of site area must be landscaped and/or in a natural state as described in 300 
D.(1).(j).[1], unless otherwise provided above; 301 

(b) Outdoor spaces must be created to reinforce commercial and community activities and 302 
pedestrian-friendly access. Outdoor spaces are encouraged throughout the site with special 303 
attention along especially in those areas to the front and sides of buildings when viewed from 304 
the sidewalk and street. Architectural features such as decorative pavers, planters and 305 
benches seating areas, as well as outdoor dining where applicable, are encouraged in the 306 
creation of these spaces;  307 

(c) The space setback between the roadway street and any buildings must be attractively 308 
landscaped using trees, flowers, shrubs, perennials, ornamental grasses, fencing or stone 309 
walls to reinforce the site's unique character and building design and complement the public 310 
use of the space;  311 

(d) A Required buffer setbacks that function as buffers between commercial and residential 312 
zones/single-family uses must be established and be landscaped at minimum with a 313 
combination of trees and shrubs in a planting bed at least six (6) feet wide. Planting beds may 314 
be mulched but no dyed mulching material may be used;visually pleasing mixed planting 315 
type; 316 

(e) Solid fencing, berms and/or stone walls must be used to prevent headlights from shining on 317 
abutting residential property. Incorporating flowering vines and other plantings on fences and 318 
blank exterior walls is encouraged; 319 

(f)(e) Provide street trees in a pattern reflecting the existing streetscape. For new buildings, a 320 
minimum of one street tree must be planted for each 25 feet of street frontage. The trees may 321 
be spaced along the frontage or grouped or clustered to enhance the visual quality of the site. 322 
(See Design Handbook for examples.) The trees must be a minimum two-and-one-half-inch 323 
caliper and be at least 12 feet high at the time of planting. The species must be selected from 324 
the A list of approved street trees may be found in the Design Handbook. Trees native to the 325 
Northeast, selected for climate change tolerance, are preferred and must be drought and salt 326 
tolerant when used along streets. A diversity of tree species (three to five species per every 327 
12 trees) is required to provide greater resiliency to threats from introduced insect pests and 328 
diseases. Trees located within the public right-of-way must not exceed 20 feet at maturity. 329 
Existing large healthy trees must be preserved if practical and will count toward this 330 
requirement.  331 

(g)(f) For additions to existing buildings and changes of residential structures to a 332 
nonresidential use, one street-side tree (see list of street trees in Design Handbook) is 333 
required to be planted for every 1,000 square feet of additional gross floor area added or 334 
converted to nonresidential use. In instances where parking, display area, storage, building or 335 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

9 
 

necessary vehicle circulation exists at the time of enactment of this section, the required trees 336 
may be clustered and/or relocated away from the road as is necessary to be practicable. The 337 
preservation of existing large trees is encouraged; therefore, the Planning Board may permit 338 
the preservation of existing healthy, large, mature trees within developed areas of the site to 339 
be substituted for the planting of new trees;  340 

(h)(g) Service and storage areas must be located to the rear of the building and be shielded using 341 
plantings and/or fencing. Facilities for waste storage such as dumpsters must be located 342 
within an enclosure and be visually buffered by fencing, landscaping and/or other treatments 343 
(see Design Handbook for examples of appropriate buffering); . All service areas for 344 
dumpsters, compressors, generators and similar items must be screened by a fence at least six 345 
feet tall, constructed of a material similar to surrounding buildings, and must surround the 346 
service area except for the necessary ingress/egress. 347 

(i)(h) No storage may be in front of buildings except seasonal sales items; 348 
(j)(i) Lighting, including lighting fixture designs and photometric plans, and landscape plans 349 

must be provided and approved as a part of final plan; and 350 
(j) Lighting along the street must be of a pedestrian scale using a full cutoff fixture in an 351 

architectural style fixture appropriate to the neighborhood.  352 
(k) Any required plantings that do not survive must be replaced within one year. This 353 
requirement does not expire and runs with the land. 354 
(k) (l) If 15% or more of the proposed development will be affordable dwelling units, 355 
the Planning Board may, at its discretion, modify landscaping requirements under [c], [d] and [e] 356 
above. 357 

(5) Traffic and circulation standards.  358 
Sidewalks and roadways must be provided within the site to internally join abutting properties 359 
that are determined by the Planning Board using the criteria in subsection D.(2).(b).to be 360 
compatible. In addition, safe pedestrian route(s) must be provided to allow pedestrians to move 361 
within the site and between the principal customer entrance and the front lot line where a 362 
sidewalk exists or will be provided or where the Planning Board determines that such a route is 363 
needed for adequate pedestrian safety and movement. (See Design Handbook for appropriate 364 
examples.)  365 

(6) Cottage cluster requirements:  366 
(a) Cottage cluster dwelling units must either face the required common open space or the 367 
street. The required open space must be held in common for use by all the cottage cluster 368 
residents and must be immediately accessible to each dwelling unit, via either the front or the 369 
back of each unit. 370 
(b) Each cottage cluster dwelling unit must be no greater than 1,200 square feet. Spacing 371 
between units must comply with the requirements of the Fire Department and/or the State Fire 372 
Marshall’s office. 373 
(c) Shared parking areas must be connected to each dwelling unit via a sidewalk. 374 

(7) Affordable housing requirements:  375 
(a) All requirements in 16.5.4 Affordable Housing must be met. 376 
(b) Density incentives outlined above in subsection D.(1).(a).[4] may be applied to projects 377 
that create affordable housing units, as defined by this code. No proportional payment-in-lieu is 378 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

10 
 

required if the affordable dwelling unit requirements for the density incentives are met. 379 
(8) Gasoline Sales must a) not be located within 1,000 feet of an existing station; (b) not be located 380 

within 1,000 feet of any private residence; and (c) not be located within 150 feet of any existing 381 
structure. 382 

E. Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL – Business Local Zone (B-L1)  383 

(1) Permitted uses  384 
(a) Accessory Uses & Building  385 
(b) Aquaculture 386 
(c) Recreation, Public Open Space   387 

(2) Special exception uses  388 
(a) Art Studio or Gallery  389 
(b) Business & Professional Offices  390 
(c) Business Services 391 
(d) Retail Sales, Building Materials & Garden Supply (excluding those of which the principal 392 

activity entails outdoor sales and/or storage) 393 
(e) Conference Center  394 
(f) Retail Sales, Convenience   395 
(g) Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities (provided only incidental cleaning and cooking of 396 

seafood occur at the site)  397 
(h) Parking Area 398 
(i) Dwelling, Manufactured Housing  399 
(j) Dwelling, Single-Family  400 
(k) Dwelling, Two-Family  401 
(l) Farmers market 402 
(m) Funeral Home  403 
(n) Home Occupation, Major 404 
(o) Home Occupation, Minor   405 
(p) Inn 406 
(q) Mass Transit Station  407 
(r) Motel 408 
(s) Hotel 409 
(t) Inn  410 
(u) Rooming House   411 
(v) Personal Service   412 
(w) Public Assembly Area 413 
(x) Theater  414 
(y) Public Utility Facility  415 
(z) Restaurant 416 
(aa) Retail Sales (excluding those of which the principal activity entails outdoor sales and/or 417 

storage) 418 
(bb) Specialty Food and/or Beverage Facility  419 

(3) See § 16.4.28 for purpose and standards in the Shoreland Overlay Zone OZ-SL  420 

F. Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP – Business – Local Zone (B-L1) 421 



DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

11 
 

(1) Permitted Uses  422 
(a) Recreation, Public Open Space  423 

(2) Special Exception Uses  424 
(a) Accessory Uses & Buildings  425 
(b) Home Occupations, Major  426 
(c) Home Occupations, Minor  427 
(d) Public Utility Facility  428 
(e) Dwelling, Single-Family, including modular homes  429 

(3) See § 16.4.29 for purpose and standards in the Resource Protection Overlay Zone OZ-RP  430 



KITTERY TOWN CODE –  

TITLE 16  

AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

 

DRAFT: March 14, 2022 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; and 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers 6 
that authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery desires to promote and retain a diverse community of residents 10 
who provide essential services to the Town, cultural enrichment, a variety of ages and 11 
backgrounds, or who currently live in Kittery on modest means; and  12 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery recognizes that municipal support provided through a 13 
combination of policy, ordinances, and funds is needed for the creation, rehabilitation, and 14 
retention of affordable housing units in Kittery; and 15 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery seeks to remove barriers and incentivize the creation, 16 
rehabilitation, and retention of affordable housing units through its zoning code; 17 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001, AND TOWN 18 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 19 
CODE, TITLE 16, LAND USE and DEVELOPMENT CODE, BUSINESS LOCAL AND 20 
BUSINESS LOCAL-1 ZONES, AS PRESENTED. 21 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 22 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 23 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 24 

passed by a vote of _______. 25 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 26 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 27 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 28 



1 
 

Affordable Housing BL, BL-1 Zone - Workshop Questions 

 

1. Are the primary goals of these amendments to create affordable housing? 
• Yes, the amendments are developed to create affordable housing.   
• Housing prices, whether they be purchase price or rental are skyrocketing due to high demand 

and low supply.   
• Affordable housing means both income-restricted (aka: “big A Affordable”) and affordable as a 

result of natural market conditions such as sufficient supply, variety of unit sizes (studio, 1/2/3 
bedrooms), and variety of types (rental, condo, multi-family, single family). 

• “Big A Affordable” is defined in Title 16 as up to 80% of area median income, which is currently in 
the mid-$80,000 per year for a family of four.  The area median income is updated annually. 

• The proposed amendments reduce the barriers to creating more housing in these zones which will 
add supply, and also require big “A” Affordable housing via income-restricted units or payment in 
lieu. 

 

2. Can we increase the payment in lieu fee? 
• Yes.  The Housing Committee recommended that rate, knowing it may be low.  The concern was 

setting it too high deterring housing projects that add both supply and affordable units. 
• The payment in lieu fee was made an “Appendix A” component specifically to ensure Council 

could amend it relatively quickly as needed or desired. 
 

OPTION A: Increase the Payment in Lieu fee to $75,000 per unit; and/or  

OPTION B: Allow no more than 50% of the units to be achieved through Payment in Lieu 

 

3. If both zones were developed to their greatest density, how many units would result? 
• Determining how many units is not possible within the scope of the staff resources.  As part of the 

JLUS grant, the Town conducted a build-out exercise of a parcel along the Route 1 – Mall corridor 
and at the Water District.  The Town also conducted a build-out exercise of the Walker Street Fire 
Station, through a Workforce Housing Coalition of Greater Seacoast charette.  These were done by 
consultants and volunteers in the architectural/developer/construction/financing industries, not 
staff.  See Workforce Housing Coalition of Greater Seacoast report, and Urban Land Institute 
Technical Assistance Panel report. 

• Each parcel has constraints specific to its own shape, topography, and site conditions.  These 
constraints always reduce the developable acreage and therefore the size of the structure that can 
be placed on the parcel.   

• To understand what net density will be on a particular site take the gross acreage and then 
subtract out: 

o Front, side, rear setbacks  
o Wetland setbacks 
o Buffering, landscape and parking requirements 
o Road access location and traffic egress routes 



2 
 

o Lot coverage limitations (aka: impervious surface limitations) 
o Required site improvements 

 

4. How can we be sure that the residential wouldn’t out compete and so exclude commercial as has 
happened in parts of Portsmouth? 

• We cannot guarantee exactly what a property owner will chose to do with their private property; 
planning is a guiding mechanism that describes what can happen and what is desired to happen. 

• Housing of all types are already allowed in the BL and BL-1 zones; yet only one project with 
housing has occurred in the past 8 years.  

• The existing zoning density for housing, if served by public sewer is: 
o BL: 8,000 sqft, 4,000 sqft if entire first floor is non-residential 
o BL-1: 8,000 sqft, 3,500 sqft if entire first floor is non-residential. 

• The proposed zoning makes housing more viable by increasing the density allowed, incentivizing 
mixed use, and further incentivizing affordable unit generation beyond the required 10%. 

• The proposed zoning density for housing, if served by public sewer is: 
o BL: 3,000 sqft; 2,500 sqft if 5+ units and minimum of one nonresidential use on the first 

floor facing State Road or Route 1 Bypass, 2,000 sqft if 25% of units are affordable  
o BL-1: 2,500 sqft; 2,000 sqft if 5+ units and minimum of one nonresidential use on the first 

floor facing Shapleigh Road, State Road or Route 1, 1,500 sqft if 25% of units are 
affordable  

• The Housing Committee spent a great deal of time discussing the impacts of commercial space 
requirements on affordable housing projects.  Requiring commercial space as part of an affordable 
housing project adds barriers to the project including: 

o Commercial portion is ineligible for certain types of financing, and tax credits used in 
affordable housing developments.   

o If the entire first floor was required to be commercial, then an elevator could be required 
to meet ADA standards for affordable housing financing, which drives up the costs which 
in turn makes a project less financially viable for affordable housing. 

OPTION: Require a portion of the first floor be commercial on State Road and Route 1 Bypass 

 

5. What would State and Post Roads look like with 40’ buildings with minimal setbacks on both sides of 
the road? 

• See attached images. 

 

6. Review what is proposed for Mixed Use Building that proposes 5 or more units of housing and at least 
one commercial unit on first floor.  

• Proposed for BL, if served by public sewer: 2,500 sqft per unit with 10% of units restricted 
affordable or payment in lieu; ~ 17 units per gross acre.  

• Proposed for BL-1, if served by public sewer: 2,000 sqft unit if 25% of units are restricted 
affordable or payment in lieu; ~ 22 units per gross acre 



3 
 

• See Q3 for an understanding of how gross acreage is reduced to actual developable land by parcel 
(net acreage). 

 

7. How would it look if both sides of the road had forty-foot structures?  Is there a way to require top level 
to be tiered to create more open-air space or require a ten-foot setback for the forty-foot structures?  

• See attached images. 
• Existing code: Minimum 15 ft front yard setback. 
• Proposed code: Maximum 20 ft front yard setback. 
• Both the tiered top floor and a minimum setback are possible, both would produce different 

outcomes.   
• Requiring the top level to be tiered would impact space efficiency of building layout, may not feel 

“open air” as desired for the pedestrian on the street level, and reduces opportunities for roof 
mounted solar. 

• The purpose for little to no front yard setback is to obtain that street activation that notedly 
enjoyed in areas like the Foreside. 
 

OPTION A: Amend front yard setback to have a minimum 15 feet; and/or 

OPTION B: Increase the maximum setback to 40 feet 

 

8. The “new” building on the corner of Love Lane and State Road has a scale and design that works with 
the setting.  Something two or three times larger with greatly reduced setback seems like it would be 
out of scale for Kittery?  

• There appears to be confusion between density and lot coverage.  Density says how much you can 
put into the structure, lot coverage says how big of a structure, given all other constraints being 
met (setbacks, parking, landscaping, etc.) can be built.  They are not synonymous. 

• Existing code and proposed amendments do not change height limitations.  Maximum is 40 feet 
excluding solar panels. 

• Using the building noted above as an example, the building size would not change.  However, 
rather than five luxury oversized condos it could have more than five units, modestly sized, 
thereby adding to the supply of housing, and the variability of housing types. 

 

9. Why not create a new zone for the Kittery Point BL-1?   Without sewer it cannot take advantage of the 
increased density.  Even if it were sewered would we want that density there?  Would creating a new 
zone BL-KP better protect the areas combination of working waterfront and residential? 

• The Pepperrell Cove and Lewis Square areas of Kittery Point are designated BL, presumably, 
because it resembles the other areas of Town included in BL in terms of mix and characteristics of 
existing buildings and uses.   

• The densities proposed in the BL amendment would not apply to Kittery Point due to a lack of 
sewer.  Sewer would be very expensive for a private developer to achieve due to underground 
conditions, shoreland regulations, and water crossing requirements.  The Town does not have 
plans to extend sewer to Kittery Point. 



4 
 

• The Planning Board has set a goal of limiting the number of unique zones in Kittery; this would add 
a new unique zone. 

• Adding a new unique zone is certainly possible, but a significantly larger scope of work than 
planned for with implementation of the Affordable Housing effort.  It would likely take two years 
to complete the neighborhood planning effort involved in this. 

 

10. Please address the build out scenario raised for the parcel on State Road? 
• The example provided in the letter sent to the Council and included in public comment is a 

thought experiment that ignores any site or zoning code constraints.   
• When these constraints are incorporated into the letter writer’s imagined redevelopment of that 

site, the acreage subject to the density calculation shrinks to approximately 48,000 square feet 
due to the presence of wetlands.  

• The site will also be limited by building height restrictions, open space and landscaping, and 
driveways and parking spaces that would constrain the size of any new building and thus reduce 
the net density further.   

• Please see Q3 for more information about gross acreage vs. net. 

 

11. How will the market likely respond to these changes and what will it mean for the character of the area 
and our community? 

• To date the market has not enthusiastically responded to current zoning.   
• One new project has occurred on State Road, and one is in the permitting stage and includes no 

residential. No projects are in the permitting stage for the Route 1 Bypass. 
• The Town conducted a Foreside Land Use, Parking and Transportation Study.  In that study 

(completed December 2017) the study concluded that the pedestrian scale of the Foreside is 
desired up the length of Gourmet Alley. 

• If the zoning as currently in place is not producing the results desired, given the strong economy of 
the past eight years, it can be considered a signal that the requirements are not conducive to 
achieving the desired results; change in the zoning is needed. 

• The zoning was designed to accomplish the Foreside feel along State Road (aka: Gourmet Alley) 

 

12. How do the amendments link to our Comprehensive Plan? 
• The proposed amendments link to the following: 

o Comprehensive Plan:  
1. Housing: create housing that is affordable to younger, single-person, and family 

households; create housing that is affordable to seniors and accessible to 
amenities; 

2. Primary Economic Development Areas: Route 1 Bypass, Gourmet Alley 
o Foreside Land Use, Parking, and Transportation Study: extend the pedestrian scale of the 

Foreside up Gourmet Alley 
o Joint Land Use Study: Provide more housing for area workers to reduce traffic congestion 

and reliance on single occupancy vehicles (SOVs) to the PNSY. 



5 
 

 

13. The bulk, if not all, of the increased housing stock allowed by the ordinance will not be capital “A” 
affordable.  Can staff make the case, given the relatively small payment in lieu fee, that there will be a 
significant amount of “Affordable” housing created?  I’d suggest renaming this ordinance if not 

• The Town cannot expect to address the challenge a housing shortage creates relative to 
affordability without addressing both the supply of housing and the requirement for income 
restricted housing (aka: “big A affordable”).    

• Supply, and more importantly supply that is not all large single-family homes on large lots, is a 
necessary component of making housing generally more affordable in Kittery. 

 

14. If the money from the payment in lieu fund is to be used, will Kittery need to buy land for Affordable 
housing?  And will the Town be the entity that hires contractors to build it?  Or as suggested a the last 
PB meeting, might the money go to other projects that may help existing homeowners but not directly 
increase Affordable housing?  

• There are a lot of factors that go into generating big “A” Affordable housing.  They include 
acquisition costs, construction costs, zoning and density, tax-incentivized financing and tax 
credits, site constraints, etc. 

• The State of Maine has $20M in tax credits for Affordable housing each year, and typically only 
funds 4 or 5 projects state wide.  

• Payment in lieu funds can be used to add supply and assist those struggling to stay in their homes 
through: 

o Grants or revolving low/no interest loans to Affordable housing developers; funds can be 
used to offset acquisition costs, projects costs, and add valuable points to the Maine 
Housing tax credit scoring sheet.  

o Fund smaller rehabs and renovations that help those who would qualify for big A 
affordable, are currently housed, but are struggling to stay in their homes. 

o Fund Accessory Dwelling Units development, which is being piloted this summer using 
ARPA seed funding. 

 

15. How was the scale of the density increase arrived at by the Housing Committee and Staff?   
• The Housing Committee began as an ad hoc effort.  It started with a presentation by housing 

experts at the KCC, then launched into the Workforce Housing Coalition of Greater Seacoast 
charrette effort. 

• Following that, the Housing Committee gathered information from: 
o Maine Housing 
o Community Housing of Maine (a non-profit affordable housing developer) 
o Other communities and state agencies in New England with affordable housing initiatives 
o Local banks who fund housing projects 
o AVESTA Housing (a non-profit affordable housing developer) 

• Conversations with affordable housing developers indicated a minimum density of 16 units per 
acre to achieve economically viable projects, or about 2,700 sqft per unit in Kittery’s code 
language.  

• Staff and the committee tweaked that figure to arrive at more tailored standards for Kittery.  



6 
 

• In addition to the research, the Housing Committee includes broad representation from those in 
the housing and affordable housing space including representatives from a local housing advocacy 
group, an architect, a former housing developer, Planning Board members (past and current), and 
Councilors (past and current) 

• All of this information and expertise was synthesized, discussed at length, and used to develop the 
Affordable Housing zoning ordinance adopted in 2020. 

• The proposed amendments for the BL and BL-1 zones were developed in the Housing Committee, 
then reviewed and amended by the Kittery Land Issues Committee (with representation from the 
Planning Board, Council, Conservation Commission, Parks Commission, Economic Development 
Committee, Kittery Land Trust, and citizens) 

 

16. Would you explain why we need so much more housing in our business zones? 
• Kittery generally needs more housing to ebb the tide of gentrification, keep up with the demand, 

to ensure socio-economic diversity, to support local businesses employee and customer needs, to 
be a place where multiple generations can live. 

• The zones being focused on for increased housing offer the following: 
o Already built out, does not require new lots be developed 
o Already have infrastructure such as roads and utilities to support them 
o Access to hubs of services and amenities and employment  
o Support of and access to multi-modal transportation options (reducing GHG from single-

occupancy car use) 

 

17. Neither the Land Use Committee nor the Planning Board has been given an example of how many units 
of housing a particular lot or group of lots might yield.  There are many lots that appear that they could 
support a large number of units.  Example: J&J Villas (2 lots/5ac+ in total) is adjacent to the Lions Club (2 
ac).  Both appear to have no impediments to development.  If both were purchased, how many units 
could be created under the currently proposed rules?  How many units could the 15-acre Water District 
land yield? 

• Please see Q3. 
• The Water District site is 7 acres and adjacent to wetlands that require a 100-foot setback. The 

net density allowed would yield fewer units than simply applying the density to the entire 
parcel’s area.  

 

18. How will this ordinance affect the value of properties in the Business zones?  Do you anticipate an 
increase to the property tax in the zones, given the opportunity to create far more units of housing than 
currently allowed? 

• The property value generally will not change unless the property has a site plan approval from 
the Planning Board or is under construction. 

• Municipal finance is such that increases in property values do not generate “more taxes”.  
Property values determine how much of the municipal and school budgets each property is 
responsible for.  More value drives down the mil rate.  



7 
 

• Development along these roads would result in one time revenue from permit fees, and may 
increase sewer revenue with additional units. 

 

19. Given Shipyard traffic in the area, was traffic increase a consideration when deciding the appropriate 
level of density? 

• The Joint Land Use Study and Implementation Report concluded that a significant amount of the 
PNSY traffic is due to employees not having affordable housing options in the immediate area.  
This causes them to have to drive in from Rochester, Sanford, etc. 

• An increase in local housing that has a mix of types and price ranges, and located in a manner 
that makes the PNSY accessible through non-SOV (single occupancy vehicles) or transit (e.g., 
COAST bus or shuttle bus), or active transit (walking, biking) would actually reduce peak shipyard 
traffic and GHG emissions in Kittery. 

 
 

20. What if we made 100% of units required to be affordable? 
• That is possible, though it will likely prove an insurmountable barrier to all but two possible 

project types: 
o Town funded  
o Projects with significant grant funds to offset the high costs of acquisition and 

construction. 

 
OPTION A: Allow higher density only if 100% of units are affordable (see 100% Affordable Option) 

 

Please visit www.kitteryme.gov/affordable-housing-reports for quick access to the source materials for this effort 
including: 

- 10 Year Comprehensive Plan 2015 – 2025 – Executive Summary 
- Foreside Land Use, Parking and Transportation Study 
- Workforce Housing Coalition of Greater Seacoast - Workforce Housing Charrette Walker Street Fire Station 
- Joint Land Use Study – Executive Summary 
- Joint Land Use Implementation Report 
- Urban Land Institute – Technical Assistance Panel Report - Kittery and Berwick 
- Kittery Inclusionary/Workforce Housing Initiative  

http://www.kitteryme.gov/affordable-housing-reports
http://www.kitteryme.gov/affordable-housing-reports






        Kittery Foreside Land Use, Parking, and Traffic Circulation Study – Final Report | July 2018 

    
                                                                                                                                                                   Page | 92 

 

 

 

Figure 46 – Proposed Conditions Meeting Code: Route 1 Opportunity Site Across from York Hospital Site 



        Kittery Foreside Land Use, Parking, and Traffic Circulation Study – Final Report | July 2018 

    
                                                                                                                                                                   Page | 95 

 

 

Figure 49 – Proposed Infill Development on Government Street Not Meeting Zoning by Exceeding 1,500 
SF (4,000 SF shown) 









No setbacks
Less than 40' heights





1 
 

TITLE 16 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

100% AFFORDABLE ONLY OPTION 
BL & BL-1 ZONES 

 

1. Business Local  (B-L) replace lines 67 through 90: 

A. Standards. 
All development and the use of land in the B-L Zone must meet the following standards. 
Kittery's Design Handbook illustrates how these standards can be met. In addition, the design 
and performance standards of Chapters §16.5, §16.7 and §16.8 must be met. 
 

(1) The following space and dimensional standards apply: 
 

(a) Minimum land area per dwelling unit: 
 

[1] If served by on-site sewage disposal: 20,000 square feet; 
 

[2] If served by the public sewerage system and: 
 

[a] All floors are residential: 8,000 3,000 square feet; or 
[b] The entire first floor is a nonresidential use or uses: 4,000 square feet; or 
[c] 100% of the dwelling units will be affordable housing units as defined by 

this code: 2,000 square feet. 
 

[d] When less than five dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one 
nonresidential use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Route 
1 Bypass such that the use will be visible from the street:3,000 square feet. 
Such a nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first floor but 
must be an independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a home office marketed 
with a dwelling unit as a work/live unit. 

 

[e] When five or more dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one 
nonresidential use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Route 
1 Bypass such that the use will be visible from the street: 2,500 square feet. 
Such a nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first floor but 
must be an independent nonresidential use, e.g. not a home office marketed 
with a dwelling unit as a work/live unit; or 

 

[f] 25% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable housing units as 
defined by this code: 2,000 square feet. 

Note: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title. 



2 
 

2. Business Local 1 (B-L1) replace lines 71 through 86: 

B. Standards 
All development and the use of land in the B-L1 Zone must meet the following standards. 
Kittery's Design Handbook illustrates how these standards can be met. In addition, the design 
and performance standards of Chapter § 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met. 
 

(1) The following space and dimensional standards apply: 
(a) Minimum land area per dwelling unit: 

[1] When all floors are residential: 8,0002,500 8,000 square feet; or 
[2] When the entire first floor is in nonresidential use: 3,500 square feet; or  
[2][3] When 100% of the dwelling units will be affordable housing units as 

defined by this code, the minimum land area per dwelling unit is: 1,500 square 
feet. 

[4] When less than five dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one 
nonresidential use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Shapleigh 
Road such that the use will be visible from the street: 2,500 square feet. Such a 
nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first floor but must be an 
independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a home office marketed with a dwelling 
unit as a work/live unit.When the entire first floor is in nonresidential use: 3,500 
square feet. 

[5] When five or more dwelling units are proposed with, at minimum, one 
nonresidential use to be located on the first floor facing State Road or Shapleigh 
Road such that the use will be visible from the street: 2,000 square feet. Such a 
nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first floor but must be an 
independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a home office marketed with a dwelling 
unit as a work/live unit. 

[3][6] When 25% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable housing units 
as defined by this code, the minimum land area per dwelling unit is: 1,500 square 
feet. 



Proposed BL & BL‐1 
Zoning Amendments



Agenda
‐ Guiding Principles for Proposed Amendment – Kittery Housing 
Committee

‐ Overview of Housing in Kittery ‐ Maine Housing

‐ Housing Reserve Program– Tom Emerson, Architect, Planning and 
Development Consultant, Kittery Housing Committee Member

‐ Review Proposed Ordinance Amendments

‐ Questions and Discussion



Guiding Principles for 
Proposed Amendment
REPRESENTING KITTERY HOUSING 
COMMITTEE



Kittery Housing Committee
The Housing Committee has accomplished the following:

‐ ADU ordinance amendments, model ordinance

‐ Established mandatory affordable housing component

‐ Housing as an allowable use in C‐2 and C‐3 zones 

‐ Establishment of Housing Reserve Fund and requirement that proceeds 
from sale of tax acquired properties to go to Housing Reserve Fund 
(unless otherwise allocated by Council)

‐ Launched ADU Grant Program



Kittery Housing Committee
The Committee is guided by various reports and studies, each of which 
was developed with community input and engagement.

‐ 2015 – 2025 Comprehensive Plan

‐ Foreside Parking, Transportation and Land Use Study 

‐ Seacoast Area Coalition for Workforce Housing

‐ Joint Land Use Study











































Affordable Housing 
Kittery



About MaineHousing:

Envisions a Maine where everyone can 
afford a good, safe home. 

Serves more than 90,000 households 
each year.

Invests more than $300 million in 
Maine’s economy each year.



Why is housing 
important?



Housing

Safety & 
Health

Sustainable 
Employment

Education

Transportation 
& Public 
Services

Effective 
Participation 
& Political 

Voices

Family 
Stability & 
Child Care

Source:  Kirwan Institute: 
http://kirwaninstitute.osu.edu/report
s/2009/01_2009_GeographyofOppo
rtunityMassachusetts.pdf 



Housing 
Affordability



Housing Occupancy: 
Kittery

4,302 4,511 

640 539 
4,942 5,050 

2010 2020
Occupied Housing Units Vacant Housing Units

Source: US Decennial Census 2010 and 2020



Housing Cost Burden

Source: 2020: ACS 5-Year DP04

Geography Owner Cost Burden Renter Cost Burden
# % # %

Kittery 635 21.3% 697 44.6%
York County 15,788 25.1% 9,849 46.8%
Maine 88,698 22.3% 64,179 46.5%

A household is housing cost burdened when they pay more 
than 30% of their income on housing related costs. 



Financial Characteristics

Source: 2020: ACS 5-Year S2503

Geography Median HH 
Income

Owner-Median 
HH income

Renter-Median 
HH Income

Kittery $78,451 $92,788 $51,379
York County $67,830 $80,560 $39,041
Maine $57,918 $70,344 $32,235



An average-priced 
home is unaffordable to 
average income 
households in Kittery 
and York County.



0.75 0.71 0.68 0.64

0.75

0.63 0.66 0.65
0.74

0.63

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Homeownership Affordability Index 
2012 - 2021

Maine York County Kittery



262,000 252,500

307,200 306,950 302,875
350,000

379,000
404,450

450,000
500,000

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Median Home Price 2012 - 2021: 
Selected Maine Geographies

Maine York County Kittery



Rent and utilities affordable to median Kittery renter 
$1,285

$1,025 $1,050 
$1,132 

$1,196 $1,187 
$1,256 

$1,374 $1,327 

$1,473 $1,485 

 $-

 $200

 $400

 $600

 $800

 $1,000

 $1,200

 $1,400

 $1,600

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

2-bedroom Fair Market Rent 
York-Kittery-South Berwick: 

FY2013 – FY2022



164 Rent-restricted units 
needed in Kittery

204 family units 243 older adult units

Households that have an income of 40-60% Area Median 
Income that would qualify to live in a MaineHousing financed 
LIHTC project. 



Area Median Income –
York-Kittery-South Berwick

Family Size
One Two Three Four

Extremely Low-
income (30% AMI) 24,150 27,600 31,050 34,500

Very Low-income 
(50% AMI) 40,250 46,000 51,750 57,500

60% AMI 48,300 55,200 62,100 69,000
Low-income 
(80% AMI) 64,400 73,600 82,800 92,000

Full time minimum wage is $26,520 annually



Best Practices to 
Encourage 

Housing 
Development





Housing development toolkit

By-right development Eliminate off street 
parking requirements

Streamline permitting

High density and MF zoning
Inclusionary Zoning

ADUs
Tax abatements



MaineHousing 
Programs



First Home Loan

The most affordable way to buy your first home or return 
to home ownership:

• Below market interest rates (4.5% as of 6/28/2022)
• Low to no down payment required
• Down payment and closing cost assistance 
• Eligible for owner occupied multi-family



Low Income housing Tax 
Credit Program (LIHTC)

Provides 30% to 70% of equity for eligible costs. 

Can be combined with other public financing:
• Federal HOME
• State HOME
• CDBG
• TIF
• and others



Rural Affordable Housing 
Program

Funding for areas and at a size where traditional LIHTC 
are not generally feasible. 

Smaller scale (5 to 18 units) affordable rental housing 
projects.

Affordability up to 80% AMI for 45 years. 

Funded in part by the Maine Jobs and Recovery Plan. 



Affordable 
Homeownership Program

An ongoing effort to increase the supply of 
moderately-priced homes available to Mainers, 
the State of Maine is making $10 million 
available to facilitate the development of 
subdivisions with affordable single family 
homes.



Recovery Housing 
Program

To help combat the record numbers of 
overdoses and deaths from substance abuse.

The Recovery Housing Program (RHP) is a pilot 
program funded by the SUPPORT for Patients and 
Communities Act.



Supportive Housing 
Program

Provides developers funding for the creation of 
housing for persons with specific housing needs 
at 30% of AMI or less.

Funding sources may include the National Housing Trust 
Fund as well as other federal and state resources.



Community Solutions 
Grant

Flexible locally driven matching grants to 
municipalities, ethnic and community-based 
organizations, or Native American tribes in 
Maine that are taking a lead role in creating 
or preserving affordable housing in their 
communities. 



Other housing programs

Home Accessibility and Repair Program

Aging in Place

Weatherization

Pre-1976 mobile home replacement



Maine State Housing Authority (“MaineHousing”) does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, 
gender identity or expression, marital status, national origin, ancestry, physical or mental disability, age, familial status or receipt of 
public assistance in the admission or access to or treatment in its programs and activities. In employment, MaineHousing does not 
discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, ancestry, age, 
physical or mental disability or genetic information. MaineHousing will provide appropriate communication auxiliary aids and services 
upon sufficient notice. MaineHousing will also provide this document in alternative formats upon sufficient notice. MaineHousing has 
designated the following person responsible for coordinating compliance with applicable federal and state nondiscrimination 
requirements and addressing grievances: Lauren Bustard, Maine State Housing Authority, 26 Edison Drive, Augusta, Maine 04330-
6046;1-800-452-4668 (voice in state only), (207) 626-4600 (voice), or Maine Relay 711.

Clyde Barr
Policy Analyst

cbarr@mainehousing.org



Housing Reserve Program
TOM EMERSON, ARCHITECT, PLANNING & 
DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT, KITTERY
HOUSING COMMITTEE MEMBER



Housing Reserve Program
Definition: Funds held by a community for the purpose of supporting the 
creation of affordable housing.

Sources: 

‐ Payment in Lieu

‐ Sale of foreclosed property

‐ Grants

‐ Philanthropy

Approval to Use Funds: Town Council, upon recommendation of Housing 
Committee.



Housing Reserve Program
Uses for Housing Reserve Funds:

‐ Affordable and Transitional Housing Projects ‐ Grants or loans for land 
acquisition, planning, pre‐development, & construction.

‐ Homeownership Programs

‐ Down payment assistance

‐ Home repairs and rehabilitations

‐ Development of ADUs

‐ Other 

‐ Trainings and workshops for local landowners on developing their 
property for affordable housing

‐ Grant application assistance

‐ Feasibility studies



BL & BL‐1 Proposed 
Amendments
ADAM CAUSEY, DIRECTOR OF 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT



BUSINESS LOCAL (BL) ZONE 
LOCATIONS

• State Road (north end) 

• Whipple/Wentworth

• US 1 Bypass (south end)

• Old Post Road & Dennett 
intersection 

• Pepperrell Cove

• Lewis Square 



Business‐Local (B‐L) standards
CURRENT PROPOSED ALTERNATE OPTION 

20,000sf per dwelling unit 
(DU) if no public sewer 

No change: NO DENSITY 
INCREASE EXCEPT AREAS 
WITH PUBLIC SEWER

8,000sf per DU with public 
sewer 

3,000sf per DU with public 
sewer 

8,000sf per DU with public 
sewer 

4,000sf per DU with 1st floor 
commercial 

No change

No affordable requirement Subject to affordable regs, 
incentive for 25% affordable 
(2,000sf per DU)

Subject to affordable regs, 
incentive for 100% 
affordable (2,000sf per DU)

Building height: 40 foot 
maximum 

No change

Front setback: 15 feet 
minimum

Front setback: 20 feet 
maximum

Side/Rear setback: 10 feet No change 



State Road (north end) & 
Whipple/Wentworth

• On public sewer

• Some overlay zone impacts on 
southern end

• Commercial and residential



US 1 Bypass (south end) & 

Old Post and Dennett Rds

• On public sewer

• Some overlay zone impacts

• Commercial and residential



Pepperrell Cove & Lewis Square

• NOT on public sewer

• Overlay zone impacts

• Commercial and residential



BUSINESS‐LOCAL 1 (B‐L1) ZONE 
LOCATIONS

• State Road (south end), 
“Gourmet Alley” 

• Post Office Square, 
Shapleigh Road



Business‐Local 1 (B‐L1) standards
CURRENT PROPOSED ALTERNATE OPTION

8,000sf per dwelling unit 
(DU)

2,500sf per DU 8,000sf per dwelling unit 
(DU)

3,500sf per DU with 1st floor 
commercial 

2,000sf per DU with 1st floor 
commercial 

3,500sf per DU with 1st floor 
commercial 

No affordable requirement Subject to affordable regs, 
incentive for 25% affordable 
(1,500sf per DU)

Subject to affordable regs, 
incentive for 100% 
affordable (1,500sf per DU)

Building height: 40 feet 
maximum 

Buildings height: 40 feet 
maximum but can be higher 
with Planning Board 
approval 

Front setback: 30 feet 
maximum

Front setback: 20 feet 
maximum

Side/Rear setback: 10 feet No change 



State Road (south end/Gourmet Alley)

• On public sewer

• Some overlay zone impacts

• Commercial and residential

Post Office Square/Shapleigh Road

• On public sewer

• Commercial and residential



QUESTIONS
‐ Please use the “Raise Hand” feature or type in the Q&A box on your 
webinar screen.



Addlt Images





























 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: July 18, 2022 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Transfer Requests for Fiscal Year 2022 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
In accordance with Town Charter 6.09(4) Transfer Appropriation, the following is a request to 
transfer unencumbered appropriation balances from Fiscal Year 2022 (FY22) to various accounts 
and carryforwards as specified below. 
 
I am seeking to utilize approximately $250,451 of the operating budget surplus for directed needs, 
rather than pass it through to the undesignated reserve fund.  The projected remainder, 
approximately $186,044, may be left to cover audit adjustments and other, directed needs that 
may be identified by the Council.   
 
The calculated undesigned fund balance required to meet Town policy is $7,637,920.  The excess 
revenue from one-time activity in FY22 (see FY22 YE Financial Report) is expected to be 
sufficient to ensure the Town meets its policy of having 2.5 months of Town and School 
operating costs in reserve. 
 
STATEMENT OF NEED 
As the close of the FY22 is being prepared, a few departmental deficits have emerged.  The 
proposed transfer requests are primarily driven by the implementation of collective bargaining 
agreements and wage costs. This is wholly anticipated when the Town and its unions are in a 
negotiation phase, which we were in FY22. 
 
The one carryforward request is for a targeted effort that was not completed in FY22 but still 
deemed worthwhile to advance in the coming fiscal year. 
 
The Other Funds transfers are heavily weighted to Right of Way, due to the rapidly increasing 
costs of labor and materials for roadwork. 
 
OPERATING BUDGET 
The transfer requests are rounded up from the actual anticipated deficit to cover any residual bills 
from FY22 yet to be received, and for audit adjustments that may occur.  Any remaining 
surpluses will pass directly to the undesignated reserve fund when the audit is completed.  The 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  MEETING DATE: JULY 18, 2022 

2 
 

general goal is to leave no less than $5,000 in department budgets at this point in the YE closure 
for such final invoices and adjustments. 
 
• From Various to Police: $145,000 
The Police department is expected to end the year approximately $132,846 over budget.  The 
overage is primarily the result of implementation of collective bargaining agreements and 
overtime to fill shifts and vacancies from Police Officers and Dispatchers leaving for higher 
paying opportunities and lower cost-of-living areas.   
 
• From Administration to Planning: $15,000 
The Planning department is expected to finish the year approximately $7,276 over budget.  The 
overage is primarily the result of the implementation of collective bargaining agreements, and the 
departure of our Assistant CEO for a higher paying position. 
 
• From Administration to Harbormaster: $15,000 
The Harbormaster is expected to finish the year approximately $6,231 over budget.  The transfer 
covers the increased wages from cost-of-living increases, the reestablishment of the Shellfish Warden 
and additional part-time hours for the Deputy Harbormasters. 
 
• From Administration to Library: $22,000 
The Library is expected to finish the year approximately $15,101 over budget.  The overage is 
primarily the result of the implementation of collective bargaining agreements. 
 
CARRYFOWARDS 
• From FY22 DPW to FY23 DPW: $40,000 
This carryforward will continue to make available the funding to implement landscaping at the 
approaches to the Memorial Traffic Circle.  Though the beach grass has not caused safety issues, it is 
a perennial complaint of residents and has become overrun with weeds.  MDOT turned the site over 
to the Town in 2021, effectively releasing the Town to alter the landscaping to meet our objectives.  
This project was queued up and funded in FY22 with a carryforward; however, we were unable to 
implement due to issues and initiatives requiring staff focus. 
  
OTHER FUNDS  
• From Fire to Joint Land Use: $451 
This transfer will clear Phases 1 and 2 of the Joint Land Use study.  The costs are associated with 
supplies that were counted towards the Town’s match requirement.  All other match requirements 
were met with in-kind staff time.  Total JLUS funding exceeded $500,000 over the two phases. 
 
• From Fire to 375th Celebration: $10,000 
The celebration of Kittery’s incorporation as a town 375 years ago is about to wrap up.  The 
celebration has included a number of events including the first ever Taste of Kittery, Garden Tours, 
release of a Kittery Cookbook, and much more. The Town did not establish a budget for these 
activities, with the expectation that a transfer at the conclusion would be needed to offset costs not 
covered by ticket sales and merch. 
 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  MEETING DATE: JULY 18, 2022 

3 
 

• Overlay to Abatement Litigation: $50,000 
The Town began transferring a portion of the Overlay to abatement reserve in FY21 in anticipation 
of rulings on abatement appeals from the commercial property owners in the mall area.  To date the 
Town has been successful in its defense of these cases.  As the after-shock of the pandemic continues 
to play out for commercial owners, it remains appropriate to continue to hedge against unfavorable 
rulings.  This transfer will bring the reserve balance to approximately $264,000; sufficient to offset a 
reduction in valuation of approximately $17M. 
 
• Various to Right of Way: $150,000 
We have been operating with a small buffer in the ROW account for the past five years, for 
unanticipated needs and minor cost fluctuations.  The rapid inflation of the past year has completely 
eliminated that buffer.  Though the CIP has allocated $600,000 in FY23 for ROW, it is advisable to 
add to that to ensure there are sufficient funds to cover the rapidly increasing costs of road and 
stormwater construction. 
 
We have not requested a carryforward or transfer for the water line implementation for PFAS.  It is 
too early to tell if this will be needed, and there are other sources to access first to cover the costs of 
implementation of the new water lines. 
 
After the requested transfers there will be approximately $186,044 remaining in unspent budgeted 
funds.  I recommend a significant amount of that be left in place to cover final invoices and year end 
adjustments.   
 
We will be reviewing the revenue projections for FY23 and updating them based on the year end data 
from FY22.  Revenue collections were 11% over projection in FY22; however, the vast majority of 
that can be tied to three specific “one-time” activities.  When these are adjusted out, the total general 
revenue was at 0.7% over projection.  That equates to approximately $42,000 over a $6M business 
revenue projection.  This margin is precariously thin. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Approve transfers and carryforwards as requested. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
• FY2022 Budget Roll-Up 



DRAFT: July 18, 2022

Report to Council
Fiscal Year 2022
Year End Transfers & Carry Forwards
All Funds

GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS

103001 Health and Dental  $     75,000  101310 Police   $      75,000 
103000 Other Insurances  $     32,000  101310 Police   $      32,000 
101110 Administration  $     38,000  101310 Police   $      38,000 
101110 Administration  $     15,000  101720 Planning  $      15,000 
101110 Administration  $     15,000  101840 Harbormaster  $      15,000 
101110 Administration  $     22,000  101810 Library  $      22,000 

Total General Funds Transfers  $   197,000   $    197,000 

OTHER FUNDS TRANSFERS

101320 Fire  $           451  2087 Joint Land Use OEA  $            451 
101320 Fire  $     10,000  5508 375th Celebration  $      10,000 
101160 Overlay  $     50,000  4127 Abatement Litigation  $      50,000 
101160 Overlay  $   100,000  4002 Right of Way   $    100,000 

Miscellanous  $     25,000  4002 Right of Way   $      25,000 
103002 Retirement  $     25,000  4002 Right of Way   $      25,000 
Total Other Funds Transfers  $   210,451   $    210,451 

CARRYFORWARD
Account Purpose
101410 DPW ‐ Improvements to Bldgs/Grounds Complete Traffic Circle landscape  $      40,000 

FROM TO

FROM TO



Report to Council
Fiscal Year 2022
Budget Roll‐Up

BUDGET TRANSFERS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL PROJECTION AVAILABLE % COLLECTED/SPENT
REVENUE $15,809,670 $345,292 $16,154,962 $17,965,334 111.2%

OPERATING FUNDS BUDGET TRANSFERS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL PROJECTION AVAILABLE % COLLECTED/SPENT
Administration $1,210,085 $0 $1,210,085 $1,072,523 $41,078 $96,484 89%
Overlay $157,292 $0 $157,292 $0 $0 $157,292 0%
Police $2,425,736 $97,475 $2,523,211 $2,642,932 $13,125 ($132,846) 105%
Fire $625,491 $0 $625,491 $572,225 $0 $53,266 91%
DPW $2,099,207 $60,000 $2,159,207 $2,087,933 $24,000 $47,274 97%
Planning $566,688 $0 $566,688 $573,964 $0 ($7,276) 101%
Misc $567,370 $0 $567,370 $516,291 $1,920 $49,159 91%
KCC $864,497 $0 $864,497 $826,274 $14,256 $23,967 96%
Harbormaster $116,378 $0 $116,378 $122,609 $0 ($6,231) 105%
Health & Dental $1,402,816 $25,480 $1,428,296 $1,344,660 $0 $83,636 94%
Other Insurances $1,058,310 $5,045 $1,063,355 $1,010,037 $0 $53,318 95%
Retirement $609,216 $0 $609,216 $576,390 $0 $32,826 95%
Debt Service $1,128,838 $0 $1,128,838 $1,128,835 $2 $1 100%
Library $418,044 $0 $418,044 $433,145 $0 ($15,101) 104%
Capital Improvement  $1,588,900 $0 $1,588,900 $1,588,900 $0 $0 100%
TOTAL $14,838,868 $188,000 $15,026,868 $14,496,717 $94,380 $435,770 96%

County Tax $1,006,515 $0 $1,006,515 $1,005,790 ‐                       $725 100%
TIF $20,000 $0 $20,000 20,000                 $0 0%
Adult Ed $101,579 $0 $101,579 $101,579 ‐                       $0 100%

TOTAL $15,966,962 $188,000 $16,154,962 $15,604,086 $114,380 $436,495 97%








	Agenda
	Town Mgr Report
	Draft Mins - June 13
	Old Business - BL & BL-1 Zones
	Year End Transfers
	Leg Policy Committee Nomination
	FYI - Tentative Agenda
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



